
City of Berwyn 
City Council Meeting 

July 8,2008 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

JULY 8, 2008 

DEAR ATTENDEE", .. THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL WELCOME YOU PLEASE KEEP IN MIND THAT THIS IS A 
MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS AS OPPOSED TO A PUBLIC HEARING WHERE ATTENDEES ARE 
ENCOURAGED TO P ARTICIP ATE UNLESS INVITED BY THE MAYOR TO SPEAK, YOU ARE REQUESTED NOT TO 
INTERRUPT, IF YOU ARE RECOGNIZED BY THE MAYOR, PLEASE PREFACE YOUR REMARKS BY STATING YOUR 
NAME AND ADDRESS FOR THE RECORD. THANK YOU, 

MICHAEL A O'CONNOR 
MAYOR 

ROLLCALL 
AGENDA 

(A) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - MOMENT OF SILENCE 
(B) OPEN FORUM - (TOPIC MUST NOT BE ON THE AGENDA) 

THOMAS 1. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

(C) PRESENTATION OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS MINUTES FOR APPROVAL 

1, REG MTG-6/24/08-COW 6/24108 

(D) BID OPENING - TABULATIONS 

(E) BERWYN DEVELOPMENT CORP.-BERWYN TOWNSHIPIHEALTH DISTRICT 
1. BDC-INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN COOK COUNTY ASSESSOR 

& CITY OF BERWYN FOR ACCESS TO GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEM (GIS) 
2. BDC-REQUEST FOR COMMERCIAL LOAN APPROV AL-GARV'S INN 
3. BDC-TIF APPLICATION-VALLE'S PRODUCE-6323 CERMAK RD. 

(F) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 
1. RETIREMENT OF DEPUTY FIRE CHIEF MICHAEL FARNSWORTH 
2. APPOINTMENT FOR DEPUTY FIRE CHIEF POSITION-SAM MOLINARO 
3. APPOINTMENT TO BERWYN LIBRARY BOARD UNEXPIRED TERM 

(G) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY CLERK 
1. PUB HEARING-CHAP 1204.04 (54) ZONING CODE "SINGLE HOUSING UNIT" 
2. REFERAL TO COOK COUNTY STATES ATTNY, PUBLIC INTEGRITY BUREAU 
3. SPECIAL MEETING AS REQUESTED BY CITY COUNCIL 

(H) COMMUNICATIONS FROM (ZONING) BOARD OF APPEALS 

(I) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM ALDERMEN, COMMITTEES OTHER BOARDS 
AND COMMISSIONS 
L CHAPMAN-CITY FINANCES & FUTURE FINANCIAL STRATEGY 
2. WEINER-ALDERMANIC HEALTH INS\JRANCE 
3. PHELAN-2 HOUR DIAGONAL PARKING AT 16TH ST. & WESLEY 
4. PHELAN-TREES AT 21 ST & WESLEY 
5. PHELAN-EMPLOYEE CONDUCT 



6. LOVERO-REINSTATE LAID OFF-5 PUBLIC WORKS EMPLOYEES 
7. ERICKSON-PETITION FOR REFERENDUM 

(1) STAFF REPORTS 
L LAW DEPT-COMMUNICATION REG. BOBBY BUONAURO CLINIC-3245 GROVE 
2. LAW DEPT-7102 w.. 34TH ST, 5' FENCE 
3. LAW DEPT-JUNE 24,2008 AGENDA ITEM I-3, LAYOFFS 
4. LAW DEPT-METRA LEASE-PARKING RESOLUTION 
5. LAW DEPT-PARKING ORDINANCE 
6. LAW DEPT-08 M4 810 (CIRCUIT CT OF COOK COUNTY) & 08 CV 3528 (US 

DISTRICT CT FOR THE NORTHERN DIST, OF ILLINOIS) 
7, FINANCE DIR-APPROV AL OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 
8, FINANCE DIR-APPROV AL OF PURCHASING POLICY 
9, BLDG DIR-AMENDMENT TO ORD CHAP 1472-REMODELING & ALTERATION 
10. CENTENNIAL CHAIRMAN-CENTENNIAL RECAP 

(K.) CONSENT AGENDA: ALL ITEMS ON THE CONSENT AGENDA ARE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTIN£JNNA'I11REAND 
WlLL BE ENACTED IN ONE MonON. THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OFTIiESE ITEMS UNLESS A COUNCIL MEMBER SO 
REQUESTS, IN WHlCH EVENT THE ITEM WlL.L BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED AS THE FlRST ITEM AFTER 
AFPRQV Al. OF TIiE CONSENT AGENDA 

1. BUDGET CHAIRMAN-PA YROLL-6125108-$828,367,85 
2, BUDGET CHAIRMAN-PAY ABLES-7/8/08-$747,563.33 
3, PAV YMCA-RUMMAGE SALE-8/23/08 
4, GIRL SCOUTS-ANNUAL FALL PRODUCT ACTMTY 10/10/08-10/26/08-COOKIE 

PROGRAM 1I1/09-1I25109-DIRECT SALE 2121/09-3/22/09 
5.. ACE HARDW ARE-25 TH ANNUAL SIDEWALK SALE-8/30108 
6. BLOCK P ARTY-3300 WENONAH··8/23/08 
7. BLOCKPARTY-2300 ELMWOOD-8/2/08 
8, BLOCKPARTY-1300 WENONAH-7/26/08 
9. BLOCK P ARTY-3800 KENILWORTH-8/2/08 
10. BLOCK PARTY-6400 W. 33RD ST.-7/12/08 
11. BLOCK PARTY -3500 CLINTON-8/16/08 
12, BLOCK PARTY -1600 GROVE-7/26/08 
13, BLOCK PARTY -1800 MAPLE-8/2/08 
14, BLOCK PARTY-3200 MAPLE-8/23/08 
15. BLOCK PARTY-1800 CLINTON-8/2/08 
16, BLOCK PARTY-BOO ELMWOOD-7/19/08 
17, BLOCK PARTY-3500 WENONAH-8/16/08 
18. BLOCKPARTY-3400HOME-7126/08 
19, BLOCK PARTY-6800 W, 29TH PLACE-8/23/08 
20, BLOCK PARTY-6900 W. 30TH PLACE-8/9/08 

ITEMS SUBMITTED ON TIME 50 

-CITY CLERK 

In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with disabilities Act, any individual who is in the need of a reasonable accommodation in order to participate in or 
benefit from attendance at a public meeting oftbe City of Berwyn should contact Thomas J, Pavlik, City Clerk at 708n88-2660 as soon as possible before the 
meeting date 



Sections A & B 

Pledge of Allegiance-Moment of Silence 

Open Forum 
Topic must NOT be on the Agenda 

Open space for comments or ideas. 



T ABIJE OF CONTENTS 

Item(s) 

ROLL CALL 
A Pledge of Allegiance -Moment of Silence 

B Open Forum 
Topic must NOT be on the Agenda 

C. Presentation of Previous Meeting Minutes for Approval 
I. Minutes of Regular Meeting - 6/24/08 
2 Minutes of Committee of the Whole - 6/24/08 

D. Bid Opening - Tabulations 

E Berwyn Development Corp - Berwyn Township/Health District 
I. BDC- Intergovernmental Agreement-Between Cook County Assessor 

Pages 

1- 6 
1- 3 

& City of Berwyn for Access to Geographic Information System (GIS) 1- IS 
2. BDC-Request for Commercial Loan Approval-Garv's Inn 1- I 
3. BDC-TIF Application-VaJle's Produce-6223 Cermak Rd. 1-3 

F. Reports and Communications from the Mayor 
I Retirement of Deputy Fire Chief Michael Farnsworth 
2. Appointment for Deputy Fire Chief Position-Sam Molinaro 
3.. Appointment to Berwyn Library Board Unexpired Term 

G Reports and Communications from the City Clerk 

1- 3 
1- I 
1- 3 

L Public Hearing-Chapter 120404(54) Zoning Code "Single I-lousing Unit"l- 4 
2. Referral to Cook County States Attomey, Public Integrity Bureau 1- 3 
3 Special Meeting as Requested By City Council 1- 1 

I-I Communications from (Zoning) Board of Appeals 

Reports and Communications from Aldermen. Committees. other Boards and Commissions 
I. Chapman-City Finances and Futllle Financial Strategy I - I 
2. Weiner~Aldermanic Health Insurance 1- 2 
3 Phelan-2 Hour Diagonal Parking at 161h St and Wesley 1- 1 
4 Phelan-Trees at 21" and Wesley 1- I 
5. Phelan-Employee Conduct 1- 1 
6. Lovero-Reinstate Laid Off - 5 Public Works Employees 1- I 
7 Erickson-Petition for Referendum 1- 1 

July 8, 2008 



STAFF REPORTS 

1. Law Dept~Communication Reg. Bobby Buonauro Clinic-3245 Grove 1- 3 
2 Law Dept-7102 W. 34th St.-5' Fence 1- 7 
3. Law Dcpt-June 24, 2008 Agenda Item 1-3, Layoffs 1- 1 
4. Law Dept-Metra Lease~Parking Resolution 1- 20 
5. Law Dept- Parking Ordinance 1- 26 
6. Law Dept-08 M4 810 (Circuit Court of Cook County) & 08 CV 3528 

(US District Court for the Northern Dis!. Of Illinois) 1- 1 
7. Finance Dir-Approval of Annual Financial Report 1- 1 
8. Finance Oil-Approval of Purchasing Policy 1- 13 
9. Bldg Dir-Amendment to Ord Chap 14 72-Remodeling & Alteration 1- 5 
10. Centennial Chairman-Centennial Recap 1- 1 

K Consent Agenda 

L Budget Chainnan-Payroll-6/25/08-$828,367 .85 1- 1 
2. Budget Chairman-Payables-7/8/08-$747,563 33 1- 18 
3 PA V YMCA-Rummage Sale - 8/23/08 1- 1 
4 Girl Scouts-Annual Fall Product Activity-lOll 0108-1 0/26108-Cookie 

Program 111109-1/25/09 - Direct Sale 2121/09 - 3/22109 1- 1 
5 Ace Hardware - 25th Annual Sidewalk Sale - 8/30108 1- 1 
6 Block Party-3300 Wenonah - 8123108 1- 3 
7 Block Party-2300 Elmwood- 8/2/08 1- 2 
8 Block Party-1300 Wenonah -7/26/08 1- 2 
9. Block Party-3800 Kenilworth-8/2/08 1- 2 
10. Block Party-6400 W. 33,d St - 7112/08 1- 2 
11 Block Party-3500 Clinton - 8116/08 1- 2 
12 .. Block Party-1600 Grove - 7/26/08 1- 2 
13 Block Party-1800 Maple-8/2/08 1- 2 
14. Block Party-3200 Maple-8/23108 1- 2 
15. Block Party-1800 Clinton - 8/2/08 1- .3 
16. Block Party-1300 Elmwood-7/19/08 1- 3 
17 Block Party-3500 Wenonah-8116/08 1- 2 
18. Block Party-3400 Home-7/26/08 1- 2 
19 .. Block Party-6800 W. 29th Place-8/23/08 1- 2 
20. Block Party-6900 W. 30th Place-8/9/08 1- 2 

July 8, 2008 



Section C 

Presentation of Previous 

Meeting inutes For 
Approval 



t ~tHAEL A. O'CONNOR 
MAYOR 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

MINUTES 
BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

JUNE 24, 2008 

1. The regular meeting of the Berwyn City Council was called to order by 
Mayor O'Connor at 8:35 p.m. Upon the call of the roll, the following 
responded present: Chapman, Ramos, Weiner, Skryd, Day, Phelan, Lovero, 
Erickson. Absent: none. 

2. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and a moment of silence was observed 
for the safety of our armed forces, police, firefighters, paramedics, and city 
employees. 

3. The Open Forum portion of the meeting was announced. The Mayor 
recognized Cook County Commissioner Tony Peraica who congratulated the 
City of Berwyn on its Centennial and read and presented a Resolution and 
also announced the grand opening of the Cermak Aquatic Park on July 18th

, 

Carl Reina spoke regarding the Centennial revenues and attendance, Mayor 
O'Connor thanked Michael Anthony's Pizza for the $2,000 donation for 
fireworks for the 4th of July, Alderman Skryd also thanked Michael 
Anthony's Pizza for handling the softball tournament, Sandi VanGoethem 
spoke on the need for more employees and not laying them off and 
suggested a 10% cut in wages and that legal fees may out-weigh employee 
layoffs, Officers O'Halloran and Mazza of the Berwyn Police department 
spoke regarding a FOIA request and response, owner of Cigars & Strips 
along with 2 business owners who voiced complaints regarding LaQuinta 
Restaurant having a party last Friday night and damages to a window and 
unruly patrons on weekends, Alderman Chapman spoke on reviewing the 
Entertainment License and will place a communication on the next City 
Council agenda, Alderman Skryd read a letter from a resident Kathy 
Stechmiller regarding 6501 W. 27th Place, the Sears House, and placed 
same into record. 

4. The minutes of the regular Berwyn City Council and the Committee of the 
Whole for June 10, 2008 were submitted. Thereafter, Erickson made a 
motion, seconded by Ramos, to concur and approve as submitted. The 
motion carried by a voice vote. 

5. The Berwyn Health District submitted an Intergovernmental Cooperation 
Agreement for Comprehensive Rodent Control 2008. Thereafter, Erickson 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
JUNE 24, 2008 

made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and approve the agreement 
as submitted and to authorize the corporate authorities to affix their 
signatures thereto. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

6. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted a communication 
regarding the re appointment of Lance Malina to the Roosevelt Road 
Advisory Committee. Thereafter, Erickson made a motion, seconded by 
Skryd, to concur. The motion carried by a voice vote. Thereafter, Erickson 
made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur in the reapPointment of 
Anthony Griffin, Executive Director of the BDC to the Economic 
Development staff position. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

7. The Berwyn Development Corporation, Special Events Committee, 
submitted a request for (3) additional Clean Sweep Garage Sales to be 
added to their 2008 events. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, 
seconded by Skryd, to concur and approve as submitted. The motion 
carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

8. The City Clerk submitted the Resolution from the Cook County Board 
commemorating the Berwyn Centennial. Thereafter, Ramos made a 
motion, seconded by Chapman, to ac.cept the matter as informational. The 
motion carried by a voice vote. 

9. The City Clerk submitted a communication requesting the approval of 
Closed Committee of the Whole minutes for April 22, 2008, April 28, 2008, 
May 13, 2008 and May 27, 2008 as reviewed in closed session on June 10, 
2008. Thereafter, Erickson made a motion, seconded by Lovero, to concur 
and approve as submitted. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

10. A deferred communication from the Zoning Board of Appeals regarding 
Ernesto Lechuga, D/B/A Durango Custom 72, Inc. 6805 W. Ogden Avenue. 
After discussion, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Ramos, to concur 
and adopt the Resolution/Ordinance as submitted and to authorize the 
corporate authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried 
by the following roll call: Yeas: Chapman, Ramos, Weiner, Day, Phelan, 
Erickson. Nays: Skryd, Lovero. 

11. A deferred communication from Alderman Skryd regarding a City Council 
Meeting Parliamentarian. After discussion, Skryd made a motion, seconded 
by Ramos, to defer the matter generally, stating that she was not in favor 
of expending more funds while there were impending layoffs. The motion 
carried by a voice vote. 

2 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
JUNE 24. 2008 

12. Alderman Chapman submitted a communication regarding a fence at 7102 
W. 34th Street. After discussion, Chapman made a motion, seconded by 
Lovero, to concur and approve as submitted and grant permission to install 
said fence. After further discussion, Chapman made a motion, seconded by 
Lovero, to refer the matter to the law and building departments, to include 
an agreement with the city for access, to draft an ordinance to overrule and 
grant an easement, and to direct the building department to issue permits. 
The motion carried by a voice vote. 

13. Alderman Chapman submitted a communication regarding City Finances 
and 15 union layoffs. After discussion, Chapman made a motion, 
seconded by Lovero, to concur and refer the matter to the Committee of 
the Whole, Finance and law departments for the appropriate responses and 
actions to this communication. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

14. Alderman Skryd submitted a communication regarding employee layoffs. 
Thereafter, Alderman Skryd read the communication into record. After 
discussion, Skryd made a motion, seconded by Chapman, to concur and to 
call a Special meeting to address Future Financial Strategy Discussion. The 
motion carried by voice vote. 

15. Alderman Skryd submitted a communication regarding a Military 
Recognition Day on July 5, 2008 to be held on 27th Street between 
Ridgeland and East Avenues from 12:00 noon to 5:00 p.m. Thereafter, 
Skryd made a motion, seconded by Ramos, to concur and approve as 
submitted. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

16. The Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission submitted a Resolution and 
Report nominating the Berwyn Municipal Building, the City Hall, as a 
Berwyn Historic Landmark. Thereafter, Erickson made a motion, seconded 
by Ramos, to concur and approve as submitted. The motion carried by a 
voice vote. 

17. The Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission submitted a Resolution and 
Report nominating the Sears House, 6501 W. 27th Street as a Berwyn 
Historic Landmark. Thereafter, Erickson made a motion, seconded by Day, 
to concur and approve as submitted. The motion failed by the following roll 
call: Yeas: Weiner, Day, Erickson. Nays: Chapman, Ramos, Skryd, Phelan, 
Lovero. Thereafter, the Mayor declared the matter defeated. 

18. A deferred communication from the Law department regarding the Fire and 
Police committee recommendations, Grievance "A". After discussion, 
Chapman stated that the response to the IMPA regarding the grievance was 
falsified after listening to the closed tapes of the Committee meeting of 

3 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
JUNE 24, 2008 

December 13, 2007. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by 
Lovero, to refer the matter to the Administration committee for 
investigation. The motion carried by a voice vote. Thereafter, Chapman 
made a motion, seconded by Erickson, to refer the matter to the States 
Attorney's Office, Public Integrity Unit. The motion carried by a unanimous 
roll call vote. 

19. A deferred communication from the Law department regarding the Fire and 
Police committee recommendations, Grievance "B". Alderman Chapman 
reiterated the same applies to Grievance "A", stating the committee did 
hear the matter with no vote taken, and the decision of the committee was 
to further investigate, requesting more information. After further 
discussion, Erickson made a motion, seconded by Chapman, to refer the 
matter to the Administration committee and to the States Attorney's office, 
Public Integrity Unit, for investigation. The motion carried by a unanimous 
roll call vote. 

20. The Law department submitted and ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 462.06 OF THE CODIFIED 
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS TO 
AMEND THE TIME PERIOD FROM SIXTY TO THIRTY DAYS TO 
PURCHASE A CITY VEHICLE STICKER FOR A NEW CAR OR A NEW 
RESIDENT 

Thereafter, Erickson made a motion, seconded by Ramos, to concur and 
adopt the ordinance as submitted and to authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by the 
following roll call: Yeas: Chapman, Ramos, Weiner, Skryd, Day, Lovero, 
Erickson. Nays: Phelan. Thereafter, the Clerk stated that there was a 
request to immediately post on the city's website with present ordinances, 
and cautioned that the law does not take affect until 10 days after 
passage, and the ordinance shall be posted after the 10th day. 

21. The Law department submitted an ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY ILLINOIS, 
AUTHORIZING THE VACATION OF A CERTAIN PORTION OF 
WENONAH AVENUE 

Thereafter, Erickson made a motion, seconded by Lovero, to concur and 
adopt the ordinance as submitted and to authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

4 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
JUNE 24, 2008 

22, The Fire Chief submitted a communication regarding 1535 Clarence 
Avenue. After discussion, Skryd made a motion, seconded by Lovero, to 
refer the matter to the Committee of the Whole. The motion carried by a 
voice vote with Alderman Phelan vOicing a contrary nay, 

23. Ramos made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to continue the meeting past 
10:00 p,m. per city ordinance. The motion carried by a voice vote, 

24. The Police Chief submitted a communication regarding the 2006 Justice 
Assistance Grant (JAG) Agreement. Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, 
seconded by Lovero, to concur and approve the agreement as submitted 
and to authorize the corporate authorities to affix their signatures thereto, 
The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

25. The Collector, Police Division Commander, and the Traffic Engineer 
submitted a communication regarding Chapter 484.04A, School District and 
Church Special Visitor Parking Pass. Thereafter, Erickson made a motion, 
seconded by Chapman, to concur and refer the matter to the law 
department to draft same. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

26. Consent Agenda items K-l through K-l0 were submitted: 
K-l The Budget Chairman submitted the payroll for June 11, 2008 in the 

total amount of $983,707.31 
K-2 The Budget Chairman submitted the payables for June 24, 2008 in 

total amount of $1,438,759.46 
K-3 Skryd submitted a handicap sign request for O. Herrera, 2306 

Gunderson with a recommendation to approve 
K-4 The North Berwyn Park District, Summer Flea Market July 19th & 20th 

K-5 7th Day Adventist-solicitation door to door between 6/1/08 & 8/15/08 
K-6 CBC Shoe Corporation, sidewalk sale June 19th through June 22, 2008 
K-7 Block party, 3100 Euclid, August 9,2008 
K-8 Block party, 3300 Home, August 2,2008 rain date August 7,2008 
K-9 Block party, 2500 Scoville, July 5, 2008 
K-l0 Alley Garage Sale, 3200 Wisconsin, June 28, 2008 
Chapman made a motion, seconded by Erickson, to concur and approve by 
Omnibus Vote Designation. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

27. The Mayor called for a Committee of the Whole meeting for Tuesday, July 
8, 2008 at 6:00 p,m. for referrals. 

28. Alderman Skryd called an Administration Committee meeting for Monday, 
July 14, 2008 at 6:00 p.m. for referrals. 

5 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
.JUNE 24, 2008 

29. There being no further business to come before the meeting, same was, 
after a motion by Ramos, seconded by Skryd, to adjourn at the hour of 
10:10 p.m. by a unanimous voice vote. 

Respectfully submitted, 

6 



MINUTES 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

JUNE 24, 2008 

1. The Committee of the Whole was called to order by Mayor O'Connor at 
6:04 p.m. Upon the call of the roll, the following responded present: 
Chapman, Ramos, Weiner, Day, Lovero. Absent: Skryd, Phelan, Erickson. 

2. Weiner made a motion, seconded by Lovero, to excuse Aldermen Skryd, 
Phelan, and Erickson. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

3. The Mayor recognized Carl Reina, Chairman of the Centennial Fest, who 
discussed and handed out a brief summary of monies collected during the 5 
day festival, see attached, as received from Citizen's Bank with a total of 
$90,453.37, which does not include the $30,000 from the amusement 
company, bring the unofficial total amount to $128,453.37. Mr. Reina 
stated that this is not the final revenue report and he also reported the 
attendance figures, adults, 11,500, children, 3,392, Friday, free admissions 
2,590 bring the total in attendance including guests, volunteers for Fridays 
total to 2,700 free in attendance. Carl also reported that there were 
approximately 625 volunteers who attended and worked the festival bring 
the approximate grand total to 21,000. Mr. Reina asked to address the 
Committee of the Whole in two (2) weeks with a final report on all festival 
activities. 

4. Ramos made a motion, seconded by Chapman, to close the Committee of 
the Whole for pending litigation, land acquisition, contract negotiations, and 
personnel at 6: 12 p.m. The motion carried. 

5. The open portion of the Committee of the Whole resumed at 7:03 p.m. 
Now present: Aldermen Skryd and Erickson. The Mayor resumed the 
Committee of the Whole before the Clerk was present and was in discussion 
with the Public Works union representative. After a brief discussion, the 
Mayor cautioned and dismissed the Public Works representative, stating 
that the discussion could not be on specific individuals by name, then 
reconsidered, and allowed the union representative to speak. The union 
representative spoke regarding Supervisor Kevin White and Sam Canino 
not being laid off, and stated that the Mayor is trying to protect these 
individuals, stating that Supervisor White only serves to aggravate the 
union. The union representative continued to talk regarding Sam Canino 
not being a certified mechanic, and why he was hired as a supervisor, and 
then allowed to become a union member. Alderman Weiner rebutted and 
questioned why Public Works hires people to cut trees that are not qualified 



COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
JUNE 24, 2008 

and are not certified arborists. Alderman Lovero interjected and stated, 
what are the qualifications for being an alderman? Weiner stated; that he 
was elected. The Mayor allowed Leo Stillo of Public Works to speak. Mr. 
Stillo spoke on requesting to sit down with the Mayor and Human Resource 
Director to reach a compromise, but was then given the layoff notices. 
Alderman Phelan present at 7: 10 p.m. 
Stillo continued and stated the individuals offered the union to bank hours 
to try to offset union lay offs. Stillo stated that he was told by Pat Segel 
that the layoffs were a direct result of the union not implementing the 
Health Insurance changes. At that time, Stillo offered to compromise to 
avoid layoffs. Alderman Chapman then questioned the Mayor if she would 
be allowed to ask questions of the union representatives as was discussed 
in closed, the Mayor replied, yes. The Mayor recognized AFCSME union 
representative, Mike Ross, who spoke regarding contract negotiations over 
the last 9 months and stated that they are no closer to a settlement and 
stated that he feels the City Council, is not always being informed 
accurately regarding negotiations. Mr. Ross requested to address a closed 
Committee of the Whole, and was instructed at the last minute, that he 
would only be allowed to address the Council in open session, and felt that 
he was not prepared. Mr. Ross continued to discuss union goals and stated 
that there were members that were at or below the poverty level, and it 
was his goal to bring those members of the union up to parody, and 
explained how inflation affects lower income workers. Mr. Ross went on to 
state that he had numerous grievances and unfair labor practices and is 
prepared to fight and take these matters to court. Mr. Ross stated that 
front line union workers should not be the first to go and stated that he 
feels that the administration has other options that were not explored and 
offered concessions during negotiations; to avoid lay offs, but then was 
informed of the lay offs. Mr. Ross asked if the Clerk could pass out a letter 
that would go out to the membership tomorrow, see attached letter. Mr. 
Ross asked for 2 things, stop the lay offs and the union will work with the 
city and negotiate a compromise in the contract, second, more 
communications should be relayed to the aldermen regarding union 
negotiations and concessions. The Mayor then asked Mr. Ross when the 
union was first notified regarding possible lay offs. Mr. Ross answered, 
March 31, 2008. The Mayor questioned stating that this was the second 
notice. Mr. Ross stated that he was caught off guard based on the budget 
that was passed in the black. Alderman Chapman questioned the Mayor as 
to what is the bottom line of what the city needs financially. The Mayor 
answered, he didn't know exactly, and stated that the lack of tax revenue 
which is at about 10% short of the approximate budgeted revenue of $21 
million. Alderman Chapman then questioned Mike Sullivan of the Public 
Works union regarding disciplinary actions and Wine Garden Rights and if 
an employee was suspended for asking for union representation in the 

2 



COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
JUNE 24, 2008 

matter and the matter was grieved and the union won the grievance and 
the city made restitution. Chapman then questioned the Monday after the 
storm and if union members were sent home with no overtime and if 
contractors were out to continue working overtime to do union work. The 
Mayor then questioned the representative on Sunday overtime, the day 
after the storm, the representative stated that Kevin White just called 
people and didn't follow the proper procedures and an emergency was not 
declared. Union member Stillo handed Alderman Chapman a letter 
regarding the layoffs. Chapman stated that she was not given this by the 
Mayor. The Mayor stated that it was part of the negotiations and there was 
no need to give to the aldermen. Alderman Skryd questioned Stillo 
regarding banking 5 hours a week for a year. Stillo stated that this was not 
in the contract, but a group of workers offered this on their own, to avoid 
layoffs. The Mayor stated that Stillo never came forward with the offer. 
Stillo stated that he was offering it now. The Mayor went on to state that 
the union took a vote on last Thursday regarding this matter, and why they 
waited until now and not come forward with the proposal immediately. The 
Mayor recognized Firefighter Felix Greco who spoke on behalf of the Fire 
department regarding the storm and the fire department's effort during the 
storm cleanup. Chapman questioned the lack of communication between 
the supervisors of Public Works, public works employees, and why the fire 
department had to respond and voiced concerns on the lack of 
communication. Alderman Lovero then questioned the Mayor on the date 
of the layoffs, the Mayor answered, July 7th for Public Works employees, 
and July 11th for ACFSME workers. Lovero then questioned the Mayor if 
there is any opportunity to meet and or discuss alternatives. The Mayor 
stated that he tried to have meetings and then read a statement regarding 
the matter, statement was not provided to the clerk for the record. 
Discussion ensued with Alderman Skryd offering various suggestions as a 
compromise to the layoffs and for the Council to meet to discuss the 
matter. The Mayor then allowed Carl Reina to speak. Mr. Reina requested 
the Mayor to come to a compromise and agree to have a meeting with the 
aldermen to try to come up with alternative solutions to the layoffs. The 
Mayor recognized Myrtle Slawko who spoke on the cost of the Centennial 
and how dollars could have been better spent for city services. 

6. Erickson made motion, seconded by Skryd, to adjourn the Committee of 
the Whole at 8:25 p.m. The motion carried . 

. ted, 

3 



Section D 

Bid Openings -

Tabulations 



Section E 

Berwyn Development Corpm 
Berwyn Township/Health District 



" deVe!Opnlent 
COR P 0 RAT ION July 8, 2008 

3322 S. Oak Park Avenue 

Second Floor 

Berwyn, IL 60402 

708.788.8100 

fax: 708.788.0966 

www.berwyn.net 

Mayor Michael O'Connor 
Members ofthe Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 West 26 'h Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Re: Intergovernmental Agreement between Cook County Assessor ill1d City of 
Berwyn for access to Geographic Information System (GIS) 

Honorable Mayor & Members of the Berwyn City Council: 

The Cook County Assessor's Office has developed a GIS database that is available at 
no cost to the City. Geographic information is a valuable resource and has 
applications in public safety, utilities, urban planning, economic development, and 
public works. 

In order for the City to utilize the data, a resolution must be passed and an 
Intergovernmental Agreement must be approved.. City consultants can then be 
approved by the City to access the data on the City's behalf The BDC and Frank 
Novotny & Associates, as City consultants, could utilize the data acting as agents for 
the City. The GIS data would be used for a variety of functions including, but not 
limited to: managing and maintaining City infrastructure, business recruitment and 
retention, economic development, and planning. Additionally, City departments 
would have the same access to the geographic information such as the City's traffic 
engineer. 

With the consent of City Council, the City can commence with the use of Cook 
County's GIS and contribute to the betterment of the City of Berwyn. 

Respectfully submitted, 

b:ffin, 
Executive Director 



7/08/08 RESOLUTION NO. ___ _ 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn (the "City) is granted all powers necessary to 
carry out its legislative purposes as to the construction, operation, regulation and 
maintenance of its infrastructure; and 

WHEREAS, the City is constantly evaluating and accessing infrastructure and 
roadway network information that are adjacent to the City; and 

WHEREAS, the Cook County Assessor's Office has a geographic information 
system ("GIS") database that it is willing to make available to the City at no cost; and 

WHEREAS, GIS data sharing with the Cook County Assessor's Office will allow 
the City to access GIS data from the Assessor that will facilitate the City's decision 
making process with respect to managing and maintaining its infrastructure; and 

WHEREAS, cooperation between and among governmental agencies and 
entities through intergovernmental agreements is authorized and encouraged by Article 
VII, Section 10 of the Illinois Constitution of 1970 and by the "Intergovernmental 
Cooperation Act" (5 ICS 22011 or seq.); and 

WHEREAS, the City and the Cook County Assessor have negotiated an 
Intergovermental Agreement in substantially the form attached to this Resolution as 
Exhibit A; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City as follows: 

The Mayor and the City Council are authorized to finalize an Intergovernmental 
Agreement between the City of Berwyn and the Cook County Assessor's Office in 
substantially the form of the agreement attached to this Resolution, and the Mayor is 
authorized to execute said Intergovernmental Agreement 

Approved by: ___________ _ 
Michael A. O'Connor, Mayor 



AGREEMENT 
FOR ACCESS TO GEOGRAPIDC INFORMATION SYSTEM 

This AGREEMENT is entered into as of the 8th day of July 
the City of Berwyn ("Agency") and 

Office (the "CCAO"), 

WITNESSETH: 

, 20~, by and between 
the Cook County Assessor's 

WHEREAS, the CCAO has developed a Geographic Infonnation System (the "GIS") consisting of 
cadastral data, planimetric data, assessment data, property images, digital orthophotography (aerial 
photos) and other data (collectively, such images, photos and data, "Assessor Data"); 

WHEREAS, portions of the GIS, and the related data dictionary, are copyrighted materials of the 
CCAO andlor Cook County of the State of Illinois ("Cook CounW'); 

WHEREAS, some of the Assessor Data in the GIS is only available to the public and to commercial 
users for a fee, as pennitted by law; 

WHEREAS, Agency has requested access to and license to use the GIS for use in perfonning its 
official functions (as set forth below); 

WHEREAS, the CCAO in the spirit of cooperation desires to make the GIS available, efficiently and 
without charge, to Agency for use in performing its official functions; and 

WHEREAS, Agency acknowledges and agrees that access to the GIS andlor Assessor Data is 
conditioned upon the agreement that access is provided as set forth in this Agreement solely for use in 
perfonning the official functions of the Agency, and that any other use, alteration, sale, dissemination, 
lease or transfer of the GIS andlor Assessor Data by Agency, or by any employee or agent of same, 
without written consent of the CCAO is strictly prohibited, and shall be deemed to warrant immediate 
tennination of this Agreement, as well as entitle the CCAO to pursue any other remedies to which it is 
entitled, 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants and the terms and 
conditions hereinafter set forth. and other good and valuable consideration. the receipt and sufficiency 
of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

SECTION 1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS. 

The foregoing recitals are incorporated into and made a part of this Agreement as if fully set forth 
herein, 

SECTION 2. STATEMENT OF OFFICIAL PURPOSES: RESTRICTIONS ON USE. 

For purposes of this Agreement, Agency represents and warrants as its official purpose for access to 
the GIS and Assessor Data as stated in Exhibit A and incorporated herein, Agency agrees that access 
to the GIS andlor Assessor Data is conditioned upon and provided as set forth in this Agreement solely 



for its use in performing its official purposes (as described in Exhibit A). Any other use of the GIS or 
Assessor Data, without express written consent of the CCAO, is strictly prohibited, including the 
display, sale, transfer, lease, dissemination or lease of the GIS or Assessor Data in any location or 
manner in its current form, derivative or altered form, or otherwise. Any such prohibited use shall be 
deemed to be a breach which warrants immediate termination of this Agreement. This Section shall 
survive the termination of this Agreement. 

SECTION 3. INFORMATION PROVIDED. 

The CCAO agrees to provide Agency access to the GIS and Assessor Data only upon the conditions 
and based upon the representations and warranties set forth in this Agreement. In order to obtain 
specific Assessor Data, Agency must request Assessor Data by filing the attached exhibits with the 
Department of Automation of the CCAO (each such request, an "Information Request"). Each 
Information Request is subject to approval of the CCAO . 

.§ETlON 4. LIMITED LICENSE TO USE. 

Subject to the provisions of this Agreement, the CCAO hereby grants to Agency a non-exclusive, non
transferable license to use the Assessor Data only as specifically provided for in this Agreement. 
Agency acknowledges that the title, copyright and all other rights to the GIS and Assessor Data remain 
with the CCAO andlor Cook County. Neither Agency nor any other authorized user shall have any 
right, title or interest in the GIS or Assessor Data except as expressly described herein. The CCAO 
reserves the right to withdraw from the GIS andlor Assessor Data any item or part of an item for which 
it no longer retains ownership rights or which it has reasonable grounds to believe infringes copyright 
or is unlawful or otherwise objectionable. 

SECTION 5. TERM AND EXTENSION. 

This Agreement is for one year, effective from the date of execution. It will be extended annually for 
terms of one year each, unless, at least 30 days prior to the expiration of any term, either party notifies 
the other in writing of its intent not to renew the Agreement. 

SECTION 6. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES. 

The GIS and the Assessor Data is provided "as is" without any warranty or representation whatsoever, 
including any representation as to accuracy, timeliness, completeness, infringement of rights of 
privacy, copyright or trademark rights or disclosure of confidential information. All burdens, 
including any burden for determining accuracy, completeness, timeliness, merchantability and fitness 
for or the appropriateness for use, rests solely on Agency and/or the requester. The CCAO and Cook 
County make no warranties, express or implied, as to the use of the GIS. There are no implied 
warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. There is no warranty to update any of 
the information provided hereunder. THE CCAO AND COOK COUNTY EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS 
ANY AND ALL REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES (EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, ORAL OR 
WRITTEN) RELATING TO THE GIS AND/OR ASSESSOR DATA, INCLUDING BUT NOT 
LIMITED TO ANY AND ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF QUALITY, PERFORMANCE, 
ACCURACY, COMPLETENESS, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR 
PURPOSE. Agency acknowledges and accepts the limitations of the GIS and the Assessor Data, 

2 



including the fact that the GIS and Assessor Data are dynamic and are in a constant state of 
maintenance, correction and update, 

SECTION 7. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. 

AGENCY EXPRESSLY AGREES THAT NO MEMBER, OFFICIAL, EMPLOYEE, 
REPRESENTATIVE OR AGENT OF THE CCAO OR COOK COUNTY, OR THEIR RESPECTIVE 
SUCCESSORS, HEIRS OR ASSIGNS, SHALL BE LIABLE, WHETHER INDIVIDUALLY OR 
PERSONALLY OR OTHERWISE, TO AGENCY OR ANY OTHER PERSON OR ENTITY, OR 
THEIR RESPECTIVE SUCCESSORS, HEIRS OR ASSIGNS, FOR ANY LOSS OR CLAIM, 
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, EXEMPLARY 
OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR LOSS OF GOODWILL DATA OR IN THE EVENT OF 
ANY DEFAULT OR BREACH BY THE CCAO UNDER THIS AGREEMENT OR ANY 
INACCURACY OF THE GIS OR ASSESSOR DATA, IN ANY WAY ARISING FROM OR 
RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT OR RESULTING FROM THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE 
THE GIS AND/OR ANY ASSESSOR DATA. 

SECTION 8. AGENCY INDEMNIFICATION! 

Agency agrees to hold harmless and indemnifY the CCAO and Cook County, its commissioners, 
officers, agents, employees, representatives and affiliates, and their respective heirs, successors and 
assigns, from and against, and defend, at its own expense (including reasonable attorneys', 
accountants' and consultants' fees), any suit, claim, action or proceeding brought by any third party 
against the CCAO, Cook County or any commissioner, officer, agent, employee, representative or 
affiliate of the CCAO or Cook County arising out of or incident to the performance or nonperformance 
of this Agreement by CCAO, Cook County, Agency or any other entity. To the extent that the CCAO 
or Cook County incurs administrative expenses including attorneys' fees during Agency's defense of 
any claim, Agency shall reimburse the CCAO or Cook County, as appropriate, for all such expenses, 
The provisions of this Section shall survive the termination of this Agreement 

SECTION 9. APPLICABLE LAW. 

This Agreement shall be interpreted and construed in accordance with, and governed by, the laws of 
the State of Illinois, excluding any such laws that might direct the application of the laws of another 
jurisdiction. Venue shall be in a court of competent jurisdiction located within the County of Cook, 
Illinois, The CCAO and Agency each acknowledge the existence of state and other applicable law 
defining the duties and responsibilities of each party regarding real estate taxation and other 
governmental functions. No part of this Agreement has the effect of or is intended to impact any 
applicable legal duty of either party under existing law, especially the IlIinois Property Tax Code, 35 
ILCS 20011 et seg. Both parties remain responsible under applicable law for performing all stated 
duties and responsibilities. 

SECTION 10. CONFIDENTIALITY. 

3 



Agency acknowledges and agrees that information regarding this Agreement, and portions of the GIS 
and Assessor Data and other information disclosed hereunder, is confidential and shall not be 
disclosed, directly, indirectly or by implication, or be used by Agency in any way, whether during the 
term of this Agreement or any time thereafter, except solely in accordance with the official purposes 
set forth above. All such Assessor Data and the GIS shall be treated in confidential manner, except as 
otherwise expressly stated in a written document. 

SECTION 11. MISCELLANEOUS. 

(a) This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior 
agreements, understandings, negotiations and discussions, whether oral or written, in relation to 
the matters dealt with herein. There are no representations, warranties, collateral agreements or 
conditions to this Agreement, except as expressly stated in this Agreement 

(b) The section headings are for reference and information purposes only, and shall not affect in 
any way the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement References to singular shall include 
the plural and to plural shall include the singular. References to a person shall include a 
corporate or government body. Words such as "including" and similar expressions shall not be 
read as words of limitation. 

******** 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement by their respective authorized 
representatives as of the date first written above. 

COOK COUNTY 
ASSESSOR'S OFFICE 

Michael Stone 
Chief Deputy Assessor 
Cook County Assessor's Office 

Signature: 
Michael A. O'Connor 
Print Name 
Title: Mayor 
Agency Name: City of Berwyn 

(708) 788-2660 

Telephone Number: 

4 



Exhibit A: Statement of Official Purpose 

The City of Berwyn proposes to utilize the GIS and the Cook County Assessor data for the following 
purposes: 

I City Planning 
ao Base GIS System - Used throughout the City's Departments 

i. Zoning 
10 Possible deployment of basic zoning map for public use, 

ii. Addressing 
10 Mailing 

iiL Land Use Planning 
1, Re-Zoning and Lot Subdivision, Land use permits 

II. Emergency 
ao Police 

L Integrated within the City's Police Department 
b Fire 

L Integrated within the City's Fire Department 
co Disaster Management 

i, Building Footprints 

IlL Infrastructure 
a, Road Construction Planning 
bo Utility Atlases 
c Water main breakage documentation 
d. Maintenance Documentation 

5 



Exhibit B: Assessment Data 

........:C::i::t:::y-=o.::f-=.B.::erwy=o.:u::-_______ ("Agency") hereby requests access to assessment data in 
accordance with the Agreement, dated July 8, 2008 , between Agency and the Cook County 
Assessor's Office (the "CCAO"), 

The CCAO has developed a file of assessment data, which is maintained on the Cook County 
Mainframe. The CCAO will make the file of assessment data available to Agency, subject to the terms 
and restrictions and limitations as set forth in the Agreement. A data dictionary is available upon 
request. 

Agency requests assessment data based on the following geographic area (select area by completing 
one of the blanks below): 

o Tax Codes: 

[lg Municipality: _--=:.C~::.' t:,yc,..::o:;:f_B::::.e::;rwy=:::n:.-____ _ 

o Permanent Index Number range: Attach additional sheet jf necessary 

[) Township: Berwyn 

Requested by 
Name: _______________ _ 

Signature: 
Date: 

6 



Exhibit C: Property Images 

_C:.;:i:..:t::-y-=.o;:cf ...:B:..:e:-:;r:-::wy=:;:-n---: ___ :---;-:--;- ("Agency") hereby requests access to property images in 
accordance with the Agreement, dated July 8, 2008 , between Agency and the Cook County 
Assessor's Office (the "CCAO"). 

The CCAO has developed a computerized database of property images. The CCAO will make this 
computerized database of property images available to Agency in JPEG format, subject to the terms 
and restrictions and limitations as set forth in the Agreement In additinn to the property images, the 
CCAO will provide a file containing Permanent Index Number(s), property image capture date, and a 
list of Permanent Index Number(s) that have no property image assigned. A data dictionary is 
available upon request 

Agency requests assessment data based on the following geographic area (select area by completing 
one of the blanks below): 

o Permanent Index Number range: Attach additional sheet if necessary 

IKJ Municipality: ,;:C;:.i"'tY'-'o"'f-=.B:::.erwy="'n'--____ _ 

IX] Year I 998 Photos 

llll Year 2007 Photos 

Requested by 
Name: ____________________ __ 

Signature: 
Date: 

7 



Exl.ibit D, Digital OrthoDhotography (Aerial Photos) 

City of Berwyn ("Agency") hereby requests access to digital 
orthophotography (aerial photos) in accordance with the Agreement, dated July 8, 2008 
between Agency and the Cook County Assessor's Office (the "CCAO"), 

The CCAO has developed a computerized database of digital orthophotography (aerial photos). The 
computerized database of digital orthophotography for Cook County contains 4,486 tiles. The CCAO 
will make the computerized database of digital orthophotography available to Agency, subject to the 
terms and restrictions and limitations as set forth in the Agreement. The digital orthophotgraphy will 
be provided in ,tif or .sid format. In addition to the digital orthophotography, the CCAO will provide a 
shapefile containing an index of all the tiles for Cook County. Metadata is available upon request. 

Agency requests assessment data based on the following geographic area (select area by completing 
one of the blanks below): 

KI Municipality: _-'C"'i"'t"'y--"of:....=B"'e"'r.!!wyn= _____ _ 

lZl Township: Ben<yn (TIFF and SID format) 

o Year 1998 Photos 

]]] Year 2003 Photos Request both shape and geodatabase 

Requested by 
Name: 
Signature: 
Date: 

8 



Exbibit E: Planimetric data 

_C:.;i:.:tO!.y--"-o::.f....:B::.;e:.:r:.;;wy=n _____ -:--:- ("Agency") hereby requests access to planimetric data in 
accordance with the Agreement, dated July 8, 2008 ,between Agency and the Cook County 
Assessor's Office (the "CCAO"). 

The CCAO has developed a computerized database of geographic information system (GIS). This 
computerized database consists of both planimetric data and cadastral data. The CCAO will make the 
computerized database of planimetric data available to Agency, subject to the terms and restrictions 
and limitations as set forth in the Agreement. The planimetric data is maintained using ESRI's ArcGIS 
software and is in a geodatabase format specific to ESRI's product line. Metadata is available upon 
request. 

Agency requests assessment data based on the following geographic area (select area by completing 
one of the blanks below): 

o Permanent Index Number range: Attach additional sheet if necessary 

IKl Municipality: _....:C:.:i:.:tLy_o::;f::....:;B:.:e"'rwy=n"-_____ _ 

IKl Township: Berwyn 

Requested by 
Name: ____________________ __ 

Signature: 
Date: 

9 



Exhibit F: Cadastral data 

_C.::.~::.· t"'yc.....;:o;::f.-=:Be;:.;rwy=-=n:...-, ____ -:---:- ("Agency") hereby requests access to cadastral data in 
accordance with the Agreement, dated July 8, 2008 ,between Agency and the Cook County 
Assessor's Office (the "CCAO"). 

The CCAO has developed a computerized database of geographic information system (GIS). This 
computerized database consists of both planimetric data and cadastral data. The CCAO will make the 
computerized database of cadastral data available to Agency, subject to the terms and restrictions and 
limitations as set forth in the Agency Agreement. The cadastral data is maintained using ESRI's 
ArcGlS software and is in a geodatabase format specific to ESRI's product line. Metadata is available 
upon request. 

Agency requests assessment data based on the following geographic area (select area by completing 
one of the blanks below): 

D Permanent Index Number range: Attach additional sheet if necessary 

[I Municipality: City of Berwyn 

l1iI Township: _B=-e:..;rwy:.....<.::n'--________ _ 

Requested by 
Name: ___________________ ___ 

Signature: 
Date: 

10 



Exhibit G: Digital Terrain data 

City of Berwyn ("Agency") hereby requests access to digital terrain data 
in accordance with the Agreement, dated July 8, _2008 , between Agency and the Cook County 
Assessor's Office (the "CCAO"). 

The CCAO has developed a computerized database of geographic information system (GIS). This 
computerized database includes digital terrain data. The CCAO will make the computerized database 
of digital terrain data available to Agency, subject to the terms and restrictions and limitations as set 
forth in the Agency Agreement. 

Agency requests assessment data based on the following geographic area (select area by completing 
one of the blanks below): 

IX! Municipality: _-"C"'i"'t.Ly-'o"'f'-=B"'e"'rwv=n"--_____ _ 

llIl Township: Berwyn 

Reqnested In:: 
Name: _____________________ . 

Signature: 
Date: 

11 



Exhibit H: Lidar data 

City of Berwyn 
accordance with the Agreement, dated 
Assessor's Office (the "CCAO"). 

("Agency") hereby requests access to Iidar data in 
July 8, 2008 , between Agency and the Cook County 

The CCAO has developed a computerized database of geographic information system (GIS). This 
computerized database includes lidar data. The CCAO will make the computerized database of digital 
terrain data available to Agency, subject to the terms and restrictions and limitations as set forth in the 
Agency Agreement. 

Agency requests assessment data based on the following geographic area (select area by completing 
one of the blanks below); 

Qg Municipality: City of Berwyn 

IKI Township: Berwyn 

Requested by 
Name: ______ . ________________ . ______ __ 
Signature: 
Date: 

12 



Exhibit I: Oblique Aerial Imagery 

City of Berwyn ("Agency") hereby requests access to oblique aerial 
imagery in accordance with the Agreement, dated July 8, 2008 , between Agency and the Cook 
County Assessor's Office (the "CCAO"). 

The CCAO has developed a computerized database of geographic information system (GIS). This 
computerized database includes digital terrain data. The CCAO will make the computerized database 
of digital terrain data available to Agency, subject to the terms and restrictions and limitations as set 
forth in the Agency Agreement 

Agency requests assessment data based on the following geographic area (select area by completing 
one of the blanks below): 

IilI Municipality: _-'Cc:ic:t:.-y-'o::.;f=-=Bc:e.::r.;..wy"'n==-_____ _ 

[llI Township: Berwyn 

Requested by 
Name: _______________________ __ 

Signature: 
Date: 

13 



Jerwyn development 
CORPORATION 

July 8, 2008 

Mayor Michael 0' Connor 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Re: Request for Connnercial Loan Approval Garv's Inn 

Honorable Mayor & Members of the Berwyn City Council: 

On June 12, 2008, the Berwyn Development Corporation Commercial Loan Conmlittee 
provided preliminary approval of the amended Garv's Inn loan application which would 
be used to: 1) make the needed repairs to the structure in order to bring up to code and 2) 
facilitate the purchase of the site. A primary loan by a local bank has been pre-approved 
with conditions which would cover the larger loan (70% of contract price) to purchase the 
site. 

The recommended loan amount is not to exceed $105,000.00 anl0rtized over a twenty 
year period ballooning every five years at a floating interest rate of prime plus two 
percent $70,000 would be used for needed renovations and $35,000 would be used for 
purchasing the renovated building. Stipulations on the approval include: loan contingent 
upon execution of required note, personal guarantee and equipment lien to secure the 
debt; applicant will be required to provide a letter from primary lender providing 
evidence that they have received the primary loan, cun-ent appraisal meets condition for 
the primary loan, BDC funds to stay in escrow during construction and be used for 
needed repairs and carry costs, and approval of city permits. The BDC Board of 
Directors agreed with the Commercial Loan Committee recommendation at its July 1, 
2008 meeting. 

We would appreciate your consideration of this commercial loan application, contingent 
upon execution of the required note, personal guarantee, equipment lien to secure the 
debt, and stipulations outlined above. 

Re7ectfullY, _ 

3322 SOak Park Ave~tp ! ~~ 
Second Floor I nt 10~y ;@rif m 

ExecutIve Dlfector 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

708.7888100 

fax: 708.7880966 
www.berwyn.net 



Jerwyn developrnent 
CORPORATION 

33.22 S, Oak Park Avenue 

Second Floor 

Berwyn, IL 60402 

708788,8100 

fax: 708 .788,.0966 

www berwyn,net 

Mayor Michael O'Connor 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 West 261h Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Re: TIF application - Valle's Produce, 6323 W. Cermak Road 

Dear Mayor and City Council, 

The Berwyn Development Corporation's (BDC) Board of Directors and the 
CermakIRoosevelt Road TIF conmlittee have both agreed to recommend 
approval of the below specified TIF monies regarding Jesus Valle's project 
costs. 

TIF assistance will be applied to exterior signage and awnings for his 
grocery store with costs estimated at $33,660. The TIF scope of work 
includes 33" lettering for VALLE'S and 24" lettering for PRODUCE, 
MEATS, FRUITS and 56 linear feet of awning, 

Based on this information, the City Council is being asked to approve TIF 
monies to pay only the eligible costs associated with this project up to a 
maximum of $19,000, As part of our review process, BDC staff will 
validate work performed and eligibility prior to any payments. The applicant 
has worked with Main Street for a higher quality design and has signed an 
agreement to ensure proposed work is held up to their standard, 
Furthermore, the BDC will ensure the applicant will not receive any TIF 
monies prior to obtaining City pennits. 

With the consent of City Council, Jesus Valle can commence work on his 
project and contribute to the revitalization efforts taking place Cemlak 
Road. 

Respectfully, 

rf5;t~~-
Anthony diliffin 
Executive Director 
Berwyn Development Corporation 



June 24, 2008 

Applicant: Valle's Produce 
6323 West Cermak Road 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402: 

In order to receive approved TIF funding, applicant agrees the following are specifications as 
applicable for the Cermak Road TIF Application for new awnings and signage: 

AWNINGS 

1.) Traditional open ended, non-lit, solid valance as manufactured by Sunbrella, Glen Raven 
Mills, Inc. 

2.) 100% solution dyed acrylic construction. 

3.) Color: #4666 Logo Red. 

4.) Mounted over the three windows along the Cermak Road Elevation, in accordance with 
drawing 1 of 1, dated April, 2008, as prepared by the Illinois Historic Preservation Agency 
for the Illinois Main Street Program 

5.) Height above public sidewalk and projection to comply with current City of Berwyn Zoning 
and Building Ordinances. Height recommended at 8' above sidewalk, projection 
recommended at 4' out from building face 

6.) Lettering on awning valance to be; "CARNICERIA", "VALLE'S PRODUCE", "FRUTERIA" in 
accordance with drawing dated May 6, 2008 as prepared by Berwyn Signs. 

SIGNAGE/LETTERING 

1.) Lettering to be pin mounted, brushed aluminum, horizontal grain, back illuminated with 
polycarbonate back cover. Lettering should have no coloring added/painted to its front 
surface. 

2.) Lettering to be "VALLE'S", "PRODUCE" (below the word: VALLE'S), "MEATS", "FRUITS", 
in accordance with drawing dated May 6, 2008 as prepared by Berwyn Signs. The words 
"VALLE'S" and "PRODUCE" are to be the pin mounted type and not a box type as 
indicated on the drawing. 

3.) Lettering height to be accordance with drawing dated May 6, 2008 as prepared by Berwyn 
Signs. "VALLE'S", to be 33", "PRODUCE", "MEATS", "FRUITS" to be 24", 

Date ()6 -30 -d/ 
Anthony Griffin BDC Executive Director 

Date 7- (-dOCfiC 



Kurtis Pozsgay 
Planner 
Berwyn Development Corporation 
3322 S. Oak Park, 2nd Floor 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Kurtis, 

BERWYN 
MAIN STREET 

The Berwyn Main Street Design Committee appreciates the opportunity to review the 
grant application for Valle's Produce, We have reviewed the "applicant agreement" dated 
6/24/2008, and value your efforts to ensure that the final product is consistent with the 
IHP A design guidance that the business owner received through the Main Street program, 
Thus we would like to register our support for the grant based on the stipulations of 
the agreement. 

Being the largest Main Street-sponsored fayade rehabilitation project to receive a grant 
thus far through the Cermak TIF, our group has had a strong interest in making sure that 
the project accurately represents the organization's ideals of historic preservation, 
pedestrian orientation, and quality design. We appreciate the extra time and effort that 
has gone into making this project a success, and look forward to cooperating again to 
continue improving the appearance of the Cermak Road corridor. 

If you have any additional input needed, please be in touch, 

Respectfully, 

Jeromie Winsor, Chairman 
Design Committee 
Berwyn Main Street 

cc: Mayor and City Council 

BERWYN MAIN STREET 

7045 c.RMA.IC RoAD, BERWYN,IuJNOIS, 60{O2 • ttL! 708.48+8000 • WEB: BElIWYl'(~~:ORG 



Section F 

Reports and Communications 
From The Mayor 



The City of Berwyn Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor /\ 

A 
6700 V·lest 261h Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788·25G7 

www berwyn-H, gov 

July 3,2008 

To: Members of the City Council 
From: Mayor Michael O'Connor 

Re: Retirement of Deputy Fire Chief Michael Farnsworth 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

I have received a letter from Deputy Fire Chief Michael Farnsworth 
announcing his retirement from the Berwyn Fire Department effective July 8, 
2008, after three decades of service. Please join me in expressing the City of 
Berwyn's appreciation to Deputy Chief Farnsworth and wishing him well in 
his future endeavors. 

Sincerely, 

L}j (~: cliac{() ;:{a-vtl&CL 
Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 



\ 

Date: July I, 2008 

The City of BERWYN, Illinois Fire Department 
fRANK SIMI::K !\ssisi"ni Chief IJb.N!S O'HALLUHAN fire C::lef 

6700 Wost 26th StfCet • Berwyn, illinois 60402·0701 • Telephone: 708. 78S.2660 ext 251 
F@x;70H 78£1 3H90 

TO: Mayor Michael O'Connor 
From: Assistant Chief Frank Simek 
Subject: Retirement of Deputy Chief Michael Farnsworth 

Dear Mayor, 
I have received the attached letter from Deputy Chief Michael Farnsworth regarding his intention 
to retire from the Fire Department His last day of service to be July 8,2008. Please advise me of 
which way you would like us to proceed. 

Respectful! y, 

Frank Simek 
Assistant Fire Chief 



June 12, 2008 

To: Fire Chief Denis Q'Halioran 
Asst. Fire Chief Frank Simek 
Berwyn Fire Pension Fund 

I have finally made a decision on my pending retirement; my last day of work will 
be July 8th2DOB. I appreciate the support and friendship that I have received from 
the Administration and Fire department members over my 30 plus years. It has 
given me great pleasure and satisfaction too serve in the different jobs that I 
have had over my career. I have been very fortunate to have worked with some 
very good and talented people and those will be remembered foreveL The 
projects that I have in the works are nearing the end and should not cause any 
problems for the new D/C. 

Respectfully: 

'NJJ1~~ 
Michael Farnsworth 



The City of Berwyn 

/J-
A C<>n1'"r'" 

Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 
www berwyn·il gov 

July 3, 2008 

To: Members of the City Council 
From: Mayor Michael O'Connor 

Re: Appointment for Deputy Fire Chief position 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

I would like to promote Lieutenant Sam Molinaro to the position of Deputy 
FiI-e Chief effective July 9, 2008, Your approval will be appreciated_ 

Sincerely, 

~;~(f (J totuWL-
Michael A, O'Connor 
Mayor 



h~ ~ of Berwyn 

A 

Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

6700 \Vest 2611> Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788··2G60 Fax: (708) 788 .. 2567 
www,berwyn·i! gOY 

July 3, 2008 

To: Members of the City Council 
From: Mayor Michael O'Connor 

Re: Appointment for Berwyn Public Library unexpired term 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

I would like to appoint Jill Bembenek to the Berwyn Public Library Board to 
complete the tem1 of Matt Scharf expiring on June 12, 20 10, Your approval 
will be appreciated, 

Sincerely, 

c~}t{,),t1aJ/ M~0nt0CL 
Michael A, O'Connor 
Mayor 



DOMINICAN 
" UNIVERSITY 

City of Berwyn 
6800 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, II 60402 

Dear Mayor Michael O'Connor-

7900 West Division Street 708366"2490 
RiVer Forest. Il6030S www,dam edu 

Jill Bambenek 
3532 Clinton Avenue South 

Berwyn, 11 60402 

This letter is to express my interest in becoming a member of the Berwyn Public 
Library Board, My related substantial experience as a professional librarian makes me a 
good candidate for a board position. 

I have extensive experience in public libraries working in youth services, 
reference, and as a department head of young adult services. I have served on 
Metropolitan Library System committees including the Young Adult Task Force. 
Currently, I am employed as the Public Services Librarian at Dominican University in 
River Forest. As Public Services Librarian, I manage all public services departments at 
the Rebecca Crown Library including reference, circulation and media services. 

I also teach as an adjunct faculty member in the Graduate School of Library and 
Information Science at Dominican University. I will be teaching the Library Materials 
for Young Adults course in fall 2008. 

I have been a member of the American Library Association for 18 years and have 
served on the ALA Education Committee. I have presented at professional conferences 
including the Illinois Library Association's Annual Conference. I have been a resident of 
Berwyn for seven years and look forward to the opportunity to serve the community and 
the Library that means so much to me. 

Sincerely, 

OUA,j]C0~_ 
Jill Bambenek 
Public Services Librarian 
Dominican University 
7900 Division Crown 103 
River Forest, IL 60305 
ibambenek@dom.edu 

Inspired minds. Amazing possibilities. 



3532 South Clinton Avenue 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 ,. ~ I • 

E-mail: jbambenek@dom.edu 

Dominican University, River Forest, Illinois, 2007 to present 
Public Services Librarian 

Oak Park Public Library, Oak Park, Illinois, 1995 - 2006 
Manager of Young Adult Services 

Minneapolis Public Library, Minneapolis, Minnesota, 1994-1995 
Assistant to Coordinator of Young Adult Services: Reference and Children's Librarian 

Hinshaw & Culbertson, Milwaukee, Wisconsin, 1992 - 1994 
Law Librarian 

Ipit·'i'" 
• Extensive experience in management of public services 

• Extensive experience as a reference and young adult librarian 

• Outstanding supervisory, training, and teaching and instruction skills 

• Excellent writing skills (including grant proposals, policies and procedures) 

• Exceptional interpersonal skills and ability to relate well with faculty, staff, students and the 
public 

• Superior public speaking and presentation skills 

• Excellence in Library Services to Young Adults Award from ALA for the creation of an 
"After-Hours Coffeehouse" program for young adults at the Oak Park Public Library 

• Supervisor of Reference, Circulation, Media Services and Interlibrary Loan Services 

• Supervisor of Library staff including Circulation Coordinators, Media Center Coordinator 
and Student Assistants 

• Currently teaching the Library Materials for Young Adults course in the Dominican 
University Graduate School of Library and Information Science. 

• Coordinated and managed innovative six-branch of Homework Helper Centers in 
Minneapolis, which annually served thousands of Minneapolis teens 

• Created innovative Young Adult Intern Program at Oak Park Public Library 

• Extensive experience in progranrming, library instruction, outreach, and young adult related 
staff development 

ML.J.S, University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee, 1993 

EA., Information Management, College ofSt Catherine, 1991 



Section G 

Reports and Communications 
From The City Clerk 



, 
.... nif""""~T....,;·<T OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS Building A New Benuy" 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
6700 West 26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 
Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2675 • wwwberwyn-il.gov 

June 30, 2008 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Tom Pavlik, City Clerk 

Re: Public Hearing Chapter 1204.04 (54) Zoning Code "Single Housekeeping Unit" 

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen, 

Attached you will find the communication regarding Zoning Code Change in Definition 
of "Single Housekeeping Unit," approve on May 27, 2008 and referred to the Clerk's 
office on June 10, 2008 to schedule a Public Hearing for above mention matter. I propose 
a Public hearing to be held on August 12, 2008 at 5:45 PM to comply Witll amending 
Chapter 1200 of tlle Zoning Codified Ordinances of Berwyn. I request your concurrence 
and approval to post and publish as required by Law. 



Thomas 1 Pavlik 
City Clerk 
City of Berwyn 
6400 W. 26U1 St. 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

June 3, 2008 

EVERGREEN~ 
(708) 424·5676 
FAX (70S) 425-1 BgB 

www.odelsonsterkcom 

Re: Zoning Code - Change in Definition of "Single Housekeeping Unit" 

Dear Mr. Pavlik: 

The Council's approval ofItem J-7 on the May 27, 2008 agenda will change the Definition of 
"Single Housekeeping Unit" in Chapter 1240.04(54) of the Zoning Code by striking the below 
italicized language: 

"Single housekeeping unit," as used in paragraph (54)A. hereof, means occupants 
who commonly and equally share the use of an entire dwelling unit on a regular 
basis, and such dwelling unit shall not have more than aile full or partial kitcllen 
and not //lore thall one full or partial bathroom in the basement and one full or 
partial bathroom on each story or half story above the basement, with an 
additional full or partial bathroom on one of the stories above the basement, as 
further regulated in Chapter 1278 of this Zoning Code. 

A public hearing in accordance with the Zoning Code should be held before the revised provision 
becomes effective. We request that City Council schedUle and hold such a public hearing. 

Very truly yours, 

Richard F. Bruen, Jr. 

RFBrt J 



LEGAL NOTICE I NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois 

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that on Tuesday, August 12, 2008, the Mayor and 
City Council of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, will hold a public hearing at 5:45 
p.m. at the City Hall of the City of Berwyn, 6700 West 26th Street, Berwyn, Illinois, on a 
proposed ordinance to anlend the Definition of "Single Housekeeping Unit" in Chapter 
1240.04(54) of the zoning code contained within the planning and zoning code of the City of 
Berwyn. 

YOU ARE HEREBY invited to file with the City Clerk any written objections to the 
proposed amendment to the ordinance or to attend the aforesaid public hearing at which time you 
will be given an opportunity to be heard in respect to any issues pertaining to the proposed 
ordinance amending Chapter 1240.04(54). If you have any questions or want to obtain a copy of 
the proposed ordinance changes, or any other document, do not hesitate to contact Thomas l 
Pavlik, City Clerk, City of Berwyn, 6700 West 26th Street, Berwyn, Illinois 60402, At 
708.788.2660. 

IslThomas I. Pavlik, City Clerk, City of Berwyn 

July 12, 2008 



Item J-7 -- "Single Housekeeping Unit" definition change 

Thomas J. Pavlik 

From: Richard Bruen [rbruen@odelsonsterk com] 

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2008 1 :27 PM 

To: Thomas J. Pavlik 

Subject: RE: Item J-7 - "Single Housekeeping Unit" definition change 

This looks good Thanks Tom 

From: Thomas J. Pavlik [mailto:TPavlik@ci.berwyn.iI.us] 
Sent: Friday, June 20, 2008 3:50 PM 
To: Richard Bruen 
Cc: Anthony T Bertuca; Mayor O'Connor; Louise P. 50mmese 
Subject: RE: Item .J-7 -- "Single Housekeeping Unit" definition change 

Page 1 of 1 

Rich, check this over for the P/H notice I figure we could have it on Aug 12th at 5:45 before CC and we can place 
it on the July 8th CC for approval and publish on July 12th which should satisfy the no more than 30, no less than 
15 day notice Please look it over, make any additions or corrections and send it back to me 
Thanks, 
Tom 

From: Richard Bruen [mailto:rbruen@odelsonsterk.comj 
Sent: Tuesday, June 0.3, 2008 4:52 PM 
To: Thomas J. Pavlik; Louise P. Sommese 
Cc: Robert J. Lovero; Mayor O'Connor 
Subject: Item J-7 -- "Single Housekeeping Unit" definition change 

Please put the attached on the Agenda for June 10, 2008 Thank you 

«Ur. T Pavlik 6 3 08 pdf» 

Richard F Bruen, Jr 

Odelson & Sterk, Ltd 

Attorneys at Law 

3318 West 95th Street 

Evergreen Park, IL 60805 

Phone No.: (708) 424-5678 

Facsimile No: (708) 425-1898 

6/27/2008 



M~ael A. O'Connor r Mayor 

0/ 
Thomas Pavlik 

City Clerk 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·2675 

www ,berwyn~il.gov 

July 2, 2008 

To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Tom Pavlik, City Clerk 

Re: Referral to Cook County States Attorney, Public Integrity Bureau 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 
At the June 24, 2008 Berwyn City Council meeting, you had instructed me to forward 
two Law Department Deferrals to the States Attorney's attention,. Attached you ,,,,ill find 
a copy of the letter addressing that issue and it will be sent out after the rninutes of the 
June 24, 2008 City Council meeting minutes are approved, so tlrat I may attach and attest 
to sanre. After discussion with Ms., Diarme Ghaster, Ass!. States Attorney, she has 
requested I provide her office witlr a copy of the original Closed Fire and Police 
Committee meeting tape, as referenced in my letter to her attention. In order for me to 
comply with Ms. Ghaster's request, I need to approval of the City Council enabling me to 
do so. I have also contacted Ms. Heather Kimmons, Attorney for the Illinois Attorney 
Generals Office in Springfield. She has discussed the matter of reproducing a closed 
meeting tape and we discussed my interpretation of Sec. 2.06 (e) of the Open Meetings 
Act in with it states tlrat only under Administrative or Judicial review can a tape be 
released. It is my contention that the Berwyn City Council can be interpreted as an 
Administrative Governing Body of the City and that it has clearly been ordered under 
review. I would ask for the City Councils concurrence and allow me to release a copy of 
the December 13,2007 Closed Meeting tape ofthe Fire and Police Committee to the 
Cook County States Attorney Public Integrity Bureau. 



THE CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS Building A New Bel11Jyn 

MICHAEL A, O'CONNOR, Mayor 
6700 West 26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 
Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2675 • wwwberwyn-i1.gov 

July, 8 2008 

Ms, Dianne Ghaster 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

Assistant Cook County States Attorney 
Public Integrity Bureau 
2650 S. California 
Chicago, Illinois 60608 
(773) 869-6283 

Ms. Ghaster, 
Per our phone discussion oOuly 1,2008, I am forwarding a matter from the Berwyn City 
Council meeting of June 24, 2008 in which the Council has instructed me to forward to 
the Cook County States Attorney's Public Integrity Office. The matter referred is two 
communications from the City of Berwyn Law Department regarding the Fire and Police 
Committee recommendations of two union grievances filed by the Illinois Municipal 
Police Association (IMP A) as attested by Fire and Police Committee Chairman Alderman 
Joel Erickson as an Employer Representative of the City of Berwyn and prepared by 
Richard F. Bruen, JL an attorney with the Law Firm of Odelson and Sterk, who 
represents the City of Berwyn, as the City Attorney. 
The above referenced communication stems from grievances filed and heard by the Fire 
and Police Committee on December 13, 2007, It has been alleged by Fire and Police 
Committee Member, Alderman Nona Chapman, who was in attendance at the 12-1.3-07 
meeting, that the conclusions of the Committee at that meeting have been misrepresented 
in the communications and documents prepared in response and presented to 
representatives of the union on behalf of the City of Berwyn, 
The communications had been broken down and separated out as Grievance A, dated 
February 12,2008 and Grievance B, dated February 29,2008, Both were originally 
submitted to the city council meeting of May, 13,2008 under a cover letter dated May 9, 
2008 from Richard F. Bruen, Jr titled: Fire and Police Committee Recommendations 
Both items were deferred at the May 13, May 27, and June 10,2008 meetings, At the 
June 24, 2008 City Council Meeting it was voted upon and I was directed to bring the 
matter to the States Attorney Public Integrity Bureau for investigation, 
Attached you will find the two referred communications labeled .1-1 and J-2 which 
contain the above referenced information. I am including copies of all the City Council 
minutes in which this matter was discussed. Per your request, I am also including a copy 
of the micro cassette tape of the Fire and Police Committee meeting held on 12-13-07. 



The following is brief history as background for you to be able to understand the event 
sequence and other facts related to tlus matter. 

A closed meeting of the Berwyn City Council Fire and Police Committee was properly 
noticed and convened on December 13,2007. The meeting was attended by then City 
Attorney, Bruce Bonebrake (who had resigned his position with the city shortly 
thereafter,) Committee Chairman Aldennan Erickson, Committee Member Aldennan 
Chapman, Fire Chief Richard Kalivoda (also has since retired Ius position,) Fire Lt Sam 
Molinaro, Fire Lt Jerry Stechmiller, representatives from IMP A Union, Police Det. John 
O'Halloran and Det. Janles Sassetti. No written minutes (or drafts) have been submitted 
to my office, nor could be located or produced by the committee chairman, which he 
contends. However, a tape recording was made and submitted to my office which I have 
maintain on file as prescribed by tile Open Meetings Act. On June 23,2008 at about 4 
PM, Aldennan Chapman did request and listen to the tapes in my office and in my 
presence .. Aldennan Chapman, after reviewing the tape, contends that documents 
presented to the IMP A in answer to their grievances and to the Berwyn City Council in a 
communication under a cover letter prepared and presented by Rich Bruen, City 
Attorney, were falsified. 

Finally, you will find a Certification from me Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk of Berwyn 
attesting to all documents, minutes, copy of the closed meeting tape and statements 
contained witlUn this letter, to be true and accurate. Please contact me if you have any 
questions or concerns regarding tlus matter. Please direct any communication and/or 
actions from your office to my attention as well. 



Michael A. O'Connor G ,~ M.yo, 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Thomas Pavlik 
City Clerk 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, TIlinoi. 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·2675 
www ,berwyn~il, gov 

July 3, 2008 

To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Tom Pavlik, City Clerk 

Re: Special Meeting as requested by City Council 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

At tbe last City Council meeting and the Committee of the Whole (COW) on June 24, 
2008, several Aldermen had discussed and requested for you to call a Special Meeting to 
discuss budgetary shortfalls and alternatives to employee layoffs. Alderman Chapman's 
communication was referred to the COW for discussion and Alderman Slayd had a 
communication in which the council voted unanimously to call a Special Meeting to avert 
any layoffs .. A meeting has not been called and you took it upon yourself to layoff Public 
Works Employees allead of scheduled. I[fact, less ilian two days after everyone on tills 
council was willing to sit down and seriously address the financial situation of the City 
and find alternatives to employee cuts, once again, you have ignored the wishes of ilie 
Berwyn City CounciL I had addressed you in an e-mail regarding this matter, in which I 
stated, "Shame on you Mr. Mayor," and now I am reiterating that publicly! I call for you, 
tbe Mayor of Belwyn, to comply with the wishes of ilie City Council and to call for a 
Special City Council meeting which all ilie matters regarding any budget deficit may and 
will be discussed. Also, to order your Department Heads to attend and allowed to be 
questioned by this Council and invite tile public to be a part ofthe meeting witll 
conunents and questions as welL I also would ask that you suspend any further layoffs 
until tbis matter is resolved; to reinstate the laid off P/W employees and to suspend the 
contract with tbe independent tree service and allow our employees to do their jobs. I 
would ask for a motion of concurrence. 



Section H 

Communications From The 

Zoning 

Board of Appeals 



Section I 

Reports and 
Communications From 

Aldermen, Committees, 
Boards and Commissions 



THE CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS 
MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 

6700 West 26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 • Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (70B) 788-256'7 
www berwyn~iI-gov 

July2,2008 
Mayor Michael A O'Connor 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 

SUBJECT: City Finances & Future Financial Strategy 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

This is a follow-up to my last communication dated June 19, 2008, 

NONA N. CHAPMAN 
First Ward Alderman 

lIM: (708) 484 Nona (6662) 
E-Mail: IstWard@Berwyn-IL,Gov 

Again, I request that city council take under consideration to halt the layoffs, We need to review an up to date 
balance sheet We must obtain the dollar amount of the newly created departments and positions, We must 
determine the dollar amount saved by laying off 15 union employees, versus a breakdown of the expense 
for the Mayor's authorizing the hiring of two more outside contractors to complete the collection of debris, 

I call for a joint public Special Sub-Committee Meeting to discuss the Future Financial Strategy of the City 
and request that all the Department Heads attend with their analysis toward budget cuts, 

Nona N, Chapman 
1 st Ward Alderman 



July 3, 2008 

BUDGET CHAIRMAN MARK WEINER 
313 2 Wenonah 

Berwyn, Illinois 60402 
MarkWeiner l@Hotmail.Com 

708484-7512 
www.ThirdWardAlderman.Com 

Re: Aldermanic Health Insurance 

Council Members: 

I have attached the relevant State law for changes in compensation. Ifhealth insurance is no 
longer going to be given as a perquisite to Alderpeople, then that change must take effect more 
than six months before the April, 2009 election. If there is going to be a non-partisan election, 
then the change must take effect more than six months before the February, 2009 election. 

The clock is ticking. I respectfully request that this communication be sent to the Law 
Department for an ordinance that indicates that Alderpeople, as of the next election, are no 
longer entitled to health insurance, unless of course, they pay the premiums. 

Very truly yours, 

bwe~ner 



Hughes Socol Piers Resnick & Dym Ltd. 
Attorneys at Law 

5/3.1-50-5 holds: 

--- ~------ - -"._------ --- ----- --- --- - ---

All municipal officers, except as otherwise provided, shall receive the salary or other 
compensation that is fixed by ordinance. Salaries or other compensation shall not be increased or 
diminished so as to take effect during the term of any officer holding an elective office. The 
salaries, fees, or other compensation of any appointed municipal officer, not including those 
appointed to fill vacancies in elective offices, may be increased but not diminished so as to take 
effect during the term for which the officer was appointed. 

65 ILCS 5/31-50~lO holds: 

The corporate authorities of a municipality may fix the salaries of all municipal officers and 
employees in the annual appropriation or budget ordinance. They may fix the salary of all 
officers who hold elective office for a definite term in an ordinance other than the appropriation 

/ or budget ordinance. The salaries that are fixed in the annual appropriation ordinance shall 
neither be increased nor diminished during the fiscal year for which the appropriation is made. 
The salaries that are fixed by ordinance for those officers who hold elective office for a definite 
term shall neither be increased nor diminished during that term and shall be fixed at least 180 
days before the beginning of the telms of the officers whose compensation is to be fixed. 

Three First National Plaza 70 W Madison Sf. Suite 4000 Chicago, IL 1'!0602-469B lei 312 SBO 0100 fax 312 5BO 1994 www h~nl"n.1 rom 



CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS 
MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 

6700 West 26U1 Street. Ben,'yn, Illinois 60402-0701 • Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 
www.bem'yn-ilgov 

Honorable Mayor Michael O'Connor 
Members of City Council 

July 2,2008 

RE: Two hour diagonal parking at 16th and Wesley 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

There is currently a two hour limitation on the diagonal parkway parking just north of 16th street 
and on the east side Wesley directly adjacent to the district 98 offices. It is my belief that tlle 
restriction dates back some years to the days when this building housed Salerno's restaurant. 
Witll the recent resident only restrictions on Wesley directly SOUtll of 16th street as well as 
restrictions on 16th street itself, I would like to ask that you concur with my motion to eliminate 
tlle existing signs containing the two hour restriction. 
Your consideration would be greatly appreciated. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Michael J. Phelan 
6th Ward Alderman 



,wTfv CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS 
MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 

6700 West 26111 Street. Benvyn, I1linois 60402-0701 • Thlephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fa:" (708) 788-2567 
www.benvyn-il gov 

Honorable Mayor Michael O'Connor 
Members of City Council 

July 2, 2008 

RE: Trees at 21 st and Wesley 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

It has been nearly tluee years since Mayor O'Connor submitted a controversial proposal to allow 
developer Michael Adams to chop down tluee mature parkway trees and allow him to install 
diagonal parking in its place in order to help him market his condominiums at 21 st and Wesley .. 
Part of the agreement in the mayor's proposal was that Mr. Adanls would replace not three but 
four new trees somewhere else throughout the ward. 
In recent communication with Mr. Adams concerning the issue at hand, he replied to me that 
there was never anything in writing on his part. I have sent numerous emails to the mayor, 
requesting when the trees would be planted, what type and size of trees they would be, and 
where they would be planted. Not a single email was replied to on his part. 
Therefore, since the mayor and his largest campaign fundraiser do not seem to be willing to hold 
up their end of the deal, it would be my motion to direct the fmance director to withhold the 
releasing of any restoration deposits whIch were made when the permits were initially issued. In 
the absence of any restoration deposit, I would ask that you concur in my recommendation to 
authorize the city attorneys to pursue the developer's bond. 
Your consideration would be greatly appreciated. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Michael 1 Phelan 
6th Ward Alderman 



","LTD CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS 
MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 

6700 West 26th Street. Berwyn, 11linois 60402-0701 • Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 
WWV\r,ben'l'yn-il gOY 

Honorable Mayor Michael O'Connor 
Members of City Council 

July 2, 2008 

RE: Employee conduct 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

It would be my motion to refer the employee discussed in the closed committee of the whole 
earlier this evening, to a closed session of the administration cornnuttee for a full investigation 
and to combine this investigation with the one currently underway by the human resource 
director. 
Your consideration would be greatly appreciated. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Michael J. Phelan 
6tl1 Ward Alderman 



"kYOF BERWYN, ILLINOIS Building A New Benvyn 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
West 26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 • Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 

www.berwyn-il.gov 

Mayor Michael O'Conner 
Members of City Council 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402·0701 

Mayor and Council: 

Seventh Ward Alderman 
Robert J. Lovero 
(708) 788·1885 

July 1, 2008 

Based on my research of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Berwyn, as well as 
the current Personnel Policies Handbook, it is my belief that the City Council has the 
authority to retain and remove all Municipal employees. This authority can be found 
in Chapter 242, Section .08(b) of the Ordinances. 

Therefore it would be my motion to reinstate the 5 public works employees who have 
been laid off to full employment. Any other proposed layoffs shall be tabled until the 
Aldermen can reach an agreement as to employee removals. Should the Mayor wish 
to again unilaterally trim the payroll, I would suggest he start with middle and upper 
management instead of the employee positions that directly service the residents of 
the City of Berwyn. This is where I believe most Aldermen will agree that more 
money will be saved and less impact will be felt by the residents. 

Please join me in concurring with this proposal. 

Respectfully, 

Robert J. Lovero 
7 th Ward Alderman 



Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

Joel Erickson 
Eighth Ward Alderman 

(708) 484-4999 
8thWard@Berwyn-ILGov 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26"' Street Berwyn. Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 

www berwyn~il gov 

July 2,2008 

From 8th Ward Alderman Joel Erickson 

Regarding: Petition For Referendum 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

To Mayor O'Connor and 
The Berwyn City Council 

I move to put a binding referendum on the November 4, 2008 ballot asking the voters 
of Berwyn if they want to elect the city officials through a non-partisan election rather than the 
political partisan election process currently in place. 

Respectfully, 

Joel Erickson 



Section J 

Staff Reports 



Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 
City of Berwyn 
6700 West 26'h Street 
Chicago, Dlinois 60402 

July I, 2008 

m6 WEST 95TH STREET 
EVERGREEN PARK, IL 60605 
(706)424·5676 
FAX (706)425·1696 
www.oddsonstcrkcom 

RE: Communication Regarding the Bobby Buonauro Clinic - 3245 S. Grove Avenue 

Dear Mr. Pavlik 

On April 8, 2008, the Berwyn City Council remanded the Bobby Buonauro Clinic conditional 
use application at 3245 S, Grove Avenue for a determination of use type, and, upon such 
determination, an application of the appropriate standards under the Berwyn Zoning Code, Attached 
is the Berwyn Zoning Board of Appeals' eZBA) response to the City Council's direction, The 
Executive Secretary to the ZBA has determined that the applicable use is a Group Medical Center 
and that, in his opinion, an additional hearing is not needed, Please place this item on the July 8, 
2008 Committee of the Whole Agenda for consideration of the ZBA's recommendation by Council. 

Very truly yours, 

!~!:~ 



FROM ,: NOSEK FUI,ERRL HOME PHONE NO. 708 484 4876 Jun. 18 2008 10:46RM P2 

Tom Pavlik 

ATTOR~IEY AT LAW 

3525 CAS$ COURj - UNIT 505 

OAKBROOK, ILLINOIS 6052.$ 

16301655.A32.3 I"' AX.: 16:301655~d35a 

. City Clerk 

;;~_;.j~:::,::: ... ;./ 6700 W. 26
th 

street __ ._ ;~n<:!IIi.llQls 6.o~.o2 
. . 

;_:. ' ... ,--- ..:.- ':;:-1 ,. 

~ 'r ," 

RE:' Bpbby Buonauro Clinic"'3245 Grove Avenue 

FAX TO: 7.08-788-2675 Pages ., . ___ ; Time: _____ _ 

Dear Tom: 

I received a copy of the letter dated 5/3.0/.08 that YOll sent to Joel 
Chi'astka and I did communicate with Joel by telephone. 

The Board was asked to have a hearing on an appeal from the oecision 
of a CityOffi,Jal declining a business permit for a Medical Office; ~s a 
restricted use in a Retail Overlay District. The Board heard all'the 
evidence and unanimously approved the conditional Use. ! believe .that 
the resolution 'as presented to the City Council contains all the 'i'cicts 
in regard to the proposed business and the documents and area 
investigators written report within the file further supplements the 

J :.:' 

_' :."a 
'\ 

. , -. 

,. 

testimony at the hearing. 
_. '-:: ::~.=, ;.:~;,o,,_._"~ .. " -~ .. . : '," : :~' .:: .. i :.,:.:;-:..: : ... ~;:~~~;-! 

It ,seerT15 that the City Council is asking the Zoning Boardo~ ,Il.p·pea.isi;i :,: ': ,':1 ::i{;~: 
:;'. 
.: ' 

. to'.al)$.wer some questions that can be answered by review of the . 
. re!'ipJ.uti6n~ Remanding this back to the Zoning Board will involve 

questioning the same witnesses and getting the same answers. If the 
City CoiJncii needs some additional investigation, they have the 
6utnotity to obtain such information direct from the applicant as the 
Zonipg . Board of Appeals has no jurisdiction to make such a reql,lest 
after a filial decision is rendered. As to the kind of use determin~tion, 
this is a legal question and should be answered by the City Attorney or 
an outside Law Firm after review of the facts in the resolution, . . 

'1. 



FROM ; N05EI( FUNEPJ1L HOME PHONE NO. 708 484 4875 Jun. 18 2008 10:47RM P3 

" " . 
, . , 

r 

2 
Here are my other comments: 

The Board made a decision based on a declination for a Medical Office 
in an RO Retail Overlay. District: See following definitions and 
Sections: 

92. MEDlc;:AL OFFICE. "Medical Offices" means an office generally in 
the category of medical offices, OTHER THAN GROUP MEDICAL 
CENTERS, including ......... " 

63. GROUP MEDICAL CENTER. "Group Medical Centern mean? ';lWO. ' 
@RM0R:E--BeeORS-·· . PAA€TIeING IN· :PiNY "BRA:NCI't~-Ur"'"P'ATtErrr· 
CARE •...•• n 

1258.1~H::-iC;-Jncludes Medical Offices as a restriction in the Retail 
Overlay, D)strir,l:, BUT THERE IS NO RESTRICrION THAT APPUES TO A 
GROUP MEDICAL CENTER. 

1258.02- h: A Group Medical Center Is allowed as a Conditional Use. 

See Paragraph 3 of the resolution where Mr. Sal R. SOttile, the 
Assistant Director for the proposed Medical Facility, testified that they 
will be hiring 2 to 3 licensed doctors and see Paragraph 7 of the 
resolutl9n where Mrs. Hernandez, the area investigator . in h.er 
Investigation report, states that she was told that the initial staff. will 
consist of 2 doctors. 

Based on this testimony and Information in the file, this Medical Ciinic 
should have the status of a Group Medical Center as defined in #63. 
Therefore; the conclusion is that the Conditional .Us.e that wa!? granted 
should haYe'l:ie~ii granted without reference to the RO R,et~n ,:Qy~tt~y ;,,".; :;' . . .'" .... ".,T:.".,.~' .... , . 

. District as it Is not listed as a Restricted Use, and should also 'apply ... . 
generally as a Conditional Use in this C-2 District. 

I hope the above will help you in your final determination. 

Milton F. Parsin 
cc- Joel Chrastka 

Mayor Michael A. O'Connor \?-~ ~~'6 
6~ 

~ I 

.. " . 

:' t::::t:~·i~ 
: : I, 



g ~ ATTOltNEl'5 AT t.\W 

\.~ Jerk, Ltd. 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 
City of Berwyn 
6700 W. 26th St. 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

July 1, 2008 

Rc: 7102 W. 34th St. - 5' Iron Fence 

Dear Clerk: 

3318 WEST 95TH STREIT 
EVERGREEN PARK. IL 60805 
(708) 424-56'78 
FAX (708) 425-1898 
www.odelsonsterk.com 

Attached find an ordinance which reflects the City Council's vote on Item 1-2 on the June 24, 
2008 agenda. At the request of Aldemoan Nona Chapman, please place this on the City Council 
agenda for July 8, 2008. If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me. 

Very tJ;uly yours, 

4tMw t~ 
Richard F. Bruen, Jr_ 

RFB/jt 

AttacJmlent 



THE CITY OF BERWYN 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE 
NUMBER-

AN ORDINANCE ALLOWING A VARIATION FROM THE ZONING 
CODE FOR THE PROPERTY COMMONLY KNOWN AS 

7102 34th STREET, BERWYN, ILLINOIS 
AND WHICH IS LOCATED IN AN A-1 ZONING DISTRICT 

Michael A. O'Connor, Mayor 
Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk 

Nona Chapman 
Santiago ",lim" Ramos 

Mark Weiner 
Thomas Day 

Michele Skryd 
Michael Phelan 
Robert Lovero 
Joel Erickson 
Aldermen 

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the Mayor and City Clerk of the City of Berwyn on 



ORDINANCE NO. 08,, __ 

AN ORDINANCE ALLOWING A VARIATION 
FROM THE ZONING CODE FOR THE 
PROPERTY COMMONLY KNOWN AS 

7102 W. 34th STREET, BERWYN, ILLINOIS 
AND WHICH IS LOCATED IN AN A-1 ZONING DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, Shana and Scott Spencer, the residents of a parcel of property (the 

"Applicants '), commonly known as 7102 W. 34th St, Berwyn, Illinois (the "Subject 

Property'), are seeking permission to build a 5' iron fence that does not meet the 

reqUirements of Chapter '1272 of the Zoning Code; and 

WHEREAS, the Subject Property is locat.ed in a A-1 Single-Family Residence 

District,; and 

WHEREAS, on June 24, 2008, the City Council voted to waive the reqUirements 

of Chapter 1244 of the Berwyn Code and approve the Applicants' request for variance 

to build the proposed 5' iron fence at the Subject Property, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 

Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

SECTION ONE 

That the above recitals and findings are incorporated herein and made a part 

hereof, as if fully set forth in their entirety. 

SECTION TWO 

The City Council will bypass the requirements of Chapter 1244 of the Berwyn Code 

and allow Applicants to build a 5' iron fence at the Subject Property. The matier is referred 

2 



to the Building Department for the issuance of the necessary permits. Any and all 

improvements made to the subject property shall be completed in accordance with all other 

existing zoning, building set back, building fire and safety ordinances ofthe City of Berwyn 

and the specific conditions imposed in this ordinance. 

SECTION THREE 

If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid, 

the invalidity thereof shall not affect any other provision of this ordinance. 

SECTION FOUR 

All ordinances, resolutions, motions or orders in conflict with this ordinance are 

hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict 

SECTION FIVE 

This ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, approval and 

publication as provided by law. 

SECTION SIX 

The City Clerk is directed to send a copy of this ordinance to the aforesaid applicant 

as notification of its passage and approval. 

, 
.J 



ADOPTED this . __ " day of ____ ., 2008, pursuantto a roll call vote as follows: 

Chapman 

Ramos 

Weiner 

Skryd 

Day 

Phelan 

Lovero 

Erickson 

(Mayor O'Connor) 

TOTAL 

ATTEST: 

Thomas ,J Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

YES NO ABSENT 

Michael A. O'Connor 
MAYOR 

PRESENT 







Thomas 1. Pavlik 
City Clerk 
City of Berwyn 
6700 W. 26u, St. 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

July 2, 2008 

Re: June 24, 2008 Agenda, Item 1-3, Layoffs 

Dear Clerk: 

3318 WEST 95TI{ STREET 
EVERGREEN PAIUC, IL 60B05 
(70B) 424-5678 
FAX (70B) 425·1898 
www.odclsonslcrkcom 

As part ofllem I-3 on the June 24, 2008 City Council agenda, Alderwoman Cbapman asked the 
Law Department to research whether it is allowable to layoff only Union employees. According 
to applicable law, it is allowable, unless the decision is rooted in anti-union animus and there is 
no legitimate business reason for the layoff. 

The relevant statute is the minois Public Labor Relations Act. 5 ILCS 315/1 et seq. Section 6(a) 
of the Act give public employees the right to organize and bargain collectively, and engage in 
concerted activity free from interference, restraint or coercion from their public employer. 5 
ILCS 31515. An employer commits an unfair labor practice by interfering with a public 
employee's exercise of rights guaranteed by the Labor Relations Act or by discrinrinating in 
regard to any term or condition of employment due to the employee's protected union activity. 5 
ILCS 315/10(a). 

To establish an unfair labor practice, it must be proven that the employee's protected activity was 
a substantial or motivating factor in the decision to terminate the employee. City of Burba/lk v. 
fllil10is Slate Labor Relations Bd., 128 Il1.2d 335, 346 (1989). If that can be established, the 
burden shifts to the employer to articulate a legitimate reason for the discharge. ld. Even if 
"anti-union animus" is established, there is no unfair labor practice if the employee would have 
been temlinated for a legitimate business reason. ld. 

In short, it is allowable to layoff only union employees, unless the decision is motivated by anti· 
union animus alld there is 110 legitimate business reason for the layoff. 

Very truly yours, 

~4LUJ4A Ff ~ 
Richard F. Bruen, Jr. 

RFBfit 



~de1s(1m j / 
, -';'1:... ~ ATTOIINE\'S 

0~terk, Ltd. 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 
City ofBen¥y11 
6700 W. 26"1 St 
Ben¥y11, IL 60402 

July 2, 2008 

Re: Metra Lease - Parldng Resolution 

Dear Clerk: 

3316 WEST 95TH STREET 
EVERGREEN PARK, IL 60605 
(706) 424-5676 
FAX (706) 425-1696 
w'\vw.odclson5lf.rlt com 

On December 12, 2007, the Council passed Ordinance No. 07-63, which approved the Station 
Agreement between the City of Berwyn and BNSF Railway Company. A copy of the Ordinance 
and the Agreement are attached. Unfortunately, BNSF never executed the Agreement because 
the issue of commuter parking remained unresolved. 

The attached draft Section 7 to the Lease is the proposed compromise of the parties. Please put 
these items on the Agenda for the July 8, 2008 Committee of the Whole and City Council 
Meeting for discussion and consideration. 

Very truly yours, 

RFB/jt 

Attachments 



Section 7.. PARKING 

A, During the Term, Municipality shall a110\,1 commuter patrons at least 
twelve (12) hours of continuous commuter parking at rates as may from time to 
time be established by the Ben1yn City Council by ordinance, which rates shall 
be established at a level high enough to cover the Leased Premises Costs; 
provided that in no event shall Municipality charge a rate of less than $30.00 
per month and not less than $2.00 for twelve (12) hours. The parties stipulate 
and agree that, at the Effective Date: (i) the parking rate for commuter parking 
is $30.00 per month and $2.00 for twelve (12) hours and (ii) the minimum number 
of parking spaces available at the Leased Premises for commuter parking is 768. 

B. 166 spaces at the Leased Premises may be used for non-commuter 
purposes so long as the monthly permit rate is collected and treated as Leased 
Premises Revenues. A map illustrating the 166 non-commuter parking spaces at 
the Leased Premises is attached as Exhibit B .. 

C. If Municipality wishes to reduce the number of parking spaces 
reserved for non-commuter uses it shall advise BNSF in writing of such reduction 
or of subsequent increases, but at no time shall there be more than 166 parking 
spaces at the Leased Premises used for non-commuter purposes. Further, BNSF may 
discontinue any non-commuter parking space use on the Leased Premises upon one 
hundred and eighty (lBO) day notice to Municipality, but only if Metra requests 
additional commuter parking on the Leased Premises" 

D. Municipali.ty may, from time to time, increase the parking rates 
charged patrons for use of commuter parking spaces located on the Leased 
Premises and at the Parking Deck, provided that such increases shall be subject 
to the prior approval of BNSF. In the event l~unicipality proposes to increase 
such rates, Municipality shall provide a written notice to BNSF of the proposed 
increase" If BNSF shall fail to approve or disapprove such rate increase in 
I1riting within a period of sixty (60) days from the date that notice is 
received, approval. shall be deemed to have been given and t'1unicipality may 
institute the proposed increase. General parking may be permitted at commuter 
spaces on the Leased Premises and at the Parking Deck after 5:00 p.m. on 
weekdays and, additionally all day on Saturdays, Sundays and holidays, with or 
without charge, providing the same shall not interfere l1ith the needs of the 
commuting public on the following day. 

8. During the Term, the number of commuter parking spaces available 
at the Leased Premises and Parking Deck may be relocated, traded, and/or reduced 
from time to time as agreed by the parties in writing. 



8 



THE CITY OF BERWYN 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANC~ / 2., 

NllMBER- CO 1'/ f£J J 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A STATION AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF BERWYN AND BNSF .RAJLWAY 

COMPANY IN THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF 
BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

Michael A. O'Connor, Mayor 
Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk 

Nona Chapman 
Jim Ramos 

Marie Weiner 
Michele Skryd 
Michnel Phelan 
Robert Lovern 
Joel Erickson 
Aldermen 

Published in pnmphlet [orm by authority of the Mayor nnd City CI,rlt of Ihe City of Berwyn on . __ 



ORDINANCE NUMBER- 01/&3 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A STATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 

BERWYN AND BNSF RAIL WAY COl\'l1' Al\'Y 

WHEREAS, the City ofBerwyll (ilie "Cit), "J, is a Home Rule the City willtin the purview of 

Article V11, Section 6(a) of the TIlinois Constitution (1970), end, as such, may exercise any power 

and perform any function pertaining to its government and affairs: 

WHEREAS, TIle City and Burlington Northern, Inc" predecessor,·in-interest to BNSF, 

entered into a Contrnctand Lease Agreement dated March 1,1979 (tbe "Original Lease"), regarding 

certain premises along and adjacent to BNSF's line of railroad within TIle City's boundaries, such 

premises being further described therein. 

WHEREAS, the City and Burlington Northern Railroad Company, predecessor-in-interest to 

BNSF, entered into that certain First Amendment to Contract and Lease Agreement dated March 17, 

1986 (tlle "First Amendment"), when'!by the parties amended the Original Lease to, among oilier 

things, extend the term tllereof. The Original Lease as amended by the terms of the First 

Amendment shall be referred to herein as tbe "Lease", 

WHEREAS, tile Lease expired an April 30, :l.O06. 

WHEREAS, the City and BNSF wish to agree with each 01l1er concerrdng 11le continued use 

of the premises descn'bed in the Lease under terms and conditions providing for the rights and 

obligations of the parties. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by 11le Mayor and City Council oftl1e City of 

Berwyn, Cook County, minois, by and through its home rule powers, as follows: 

Sectioll J, That the above reoital is incorporated herein and made a part hereof, 



Section 2. 111at the Stalion Agreement between the City of Berwyn and BNSF Railway 

Company, for a period commencing May J, 2006 through April 30, 2031 is hereby approved and the 

Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to execute sanle. 

Section 3. That tile Mayor and Corporation Counsel are hereby authorized to undertake any 

and all actions as may be required to implement and enforce the provisions of said Lease, and, in 

particular, any and all undertakings on tile part of the City as itemized therein. 

Section 4 That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, approval and 

publicatioll as provided by law. 

ADOPTED Illis LL day 0~2007, pursuant to n roll call vote as follows: 

-
E-1C~.z 

YES NO A:BSENf PRESENT 

Chapman ,/ 

Ramos ./ 

Weiner ,/ 

Sluyd / 

Phelan / 



Levere 
,/ 

Erickson / 

(Mayor O'Connor) 

TOTAL f=, 

APPROVED by ilie Moyor on 

. , 

f 

T;i./;;;.. .2007. 
7 -

" CJ'ifua4!ac(J(;1lA((I)L-
Michael A. O'Connor 
MAYOR 



STATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF BERWYN 
AND BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY 

THIS STATION AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is made to be effective as of May 1, 2006 
(the "Effective Date") by and between the CfTY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS, a home rule 
municipal corporation (the "MUnicipality"), and BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY, a Delaware 
corporation ("BNSF"). 

RECITALS 

A. Municipality and Burlington Northem, Inc., preclecessor .. in-Interest to BNSF, 
entered Into that certain Contract and Lease Agreement dated March 1, 1979 (the "Original 
Lease"), regarding certain premises along and adjacent to BNSF's line of railroad within 
Municipality's boundaries, such premises being further described therein. 

B Municipality and Burlington Northern Railroad Company, predecessor-In-Interest 
to BNSF, entered Into that certain First Amendment to Contract and Laase Agreement dated 
March 17, 1986 (the "FIrst Amendmenr'), whereby the parties amended the Original Lease to, 
among other things, exiend the term thereof. The Original Lease as amended by the terms of 
the First Amendment shall be referred to herein as the "Lease". 

C. The Lease expIred April 30, 2006. 

D MunIcIpality and BNSF wish to agree with each other concerning the continued 
use of the premises described in the Lease under terms and conditions providing for the rights 
and obligations of the perties, 

AGREEMENTS 

NOW, THEREFORE, In order to continue to promote public safety and comiort In the 
Commuter Stations (defined below), to ensure that these travel facilities continUe to be properly 
maIntaIned and repaIred, and the grounds around them properly cared for and beautified, and in 
consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements hereinafter set forth, Municipality does 
hereby contract, promise and agree with BNSF, and BNSF does likewise contrac~ promise and 
agrae with Municipaltty, as follows: 

Section 1. LEASE OF PROPERTIES 

A. For an annual rental of One Dollar ($ 1.00) payable by Municipality, BNSF hereby 
leases to Municipality and Municipality does hereby lease from BNSF the parcels of land 
described In ExhIbit "A" attached hereto, but exclusive of any and all improvements thereon 
(collectively, the "Leased Premises"), for a period of twenty-five (25) years (the "Term") 
commencing May 1, 2006, and expIring Aprli 30, 2031, unless earlier terminated as provided 
herein. The Leased Premises encompass the three commuter stations known as: (I) Berwyn 
Depot, located at or near the Intersection of Oak Park Avenue and Windsor Avenue; (Ii) 
laVergne Station, located at or near the intersection of Ridgeland Avenue and Windsor Avenue; 
and (ill) Harlem Avenue Station, located at or near the Intersection of Harlem Avenue and 



Windsor Avenue (collectively, the "Commuter Stations") The legal descriptions of the Leased 
Premises are shown on Exhibit" An attached hereto and by this reference made a part hereoL 

Provided, however, that BNSF reserves unto itself, its successors, assigns and 
licensees the light to use the Leased Premises In the general conduct of Its railroad business, to 
operate and maintain pipelines, telephone, fiber optic lines, signal lines, electric: transmission 
lines and other facilities of like character as may now or in the future exist upon, over or under 
saki Leased Premises, end to construct, operate, maintain and renew such additional facmUes 
thereon so long as the same will not Interfere with the use of said Leased Premises for Ihe 
purposes hereinafter set forth. 

B.. Municipality shall use the Leased Premises only for the following purposes and 
for no other purpose whatsoever: 

(1) to provide BNSPs patrons with commuter slation Facilltles (as hereinafter 
defined), including without limitation a waiting room or rooms, platforms, 
canopies and other appropriate facitltles adequate for current patronage 
use; 

(2) to provide and maintain parking stalls in associated parking facilities and 
along the Leased Premises; 

(3) to provide facillUes on or in c:onjunction with the Leased Premises lor 
convenient drop-off or pici,""up of BNSPs patrons, either by car or by bus, 
at the Commuter Stations; and 

(4) for such other uses as are expressly permitted under the terms of this 
Agreement or pursuant to separate agreemenl 

C, Municipality agrees that none of the Leased Premises will be used, nor will 
Municipality pennlt the Leased Premises to be used, for parking wilhin twenty (20) feet of Ihe 
center line of any trackage .. 

D, Any portion of the Leased Premises within twenty (20) feet from the nearest rail 
of BNSF's trac:kage can only be used lor the construction, maintenance, repair and renewal of 
platforms, canopies and landscaping only (SUbject to legal clearance requirements) and for no 
other purpose Whatsoever 

E, During the Tenn of this Agreement, MUnicipality shall payor cause to be paid all 
taxes, special assessments, license fees or other governmenlal charges or fees which may 
become due or which may be assessed or levied upon or against the Leased Premises or any 
Facilities located thereon, or in any manner arising irom or growing out of eny activities 
conducted on the Leased Premises by Municipality, its subtenants, licensees or assigns. Such 
taxes, special assessments, license fees or other governmental charges or fees may be treated 
forlhe purpose oflhls Agreement as Leased Premises Costs within the provisions of Section 5 
below, 

Section 2, FACILITIES 

As a result of a prior sale of the station building, platforms, canopies, stairways, lighllng, 
shellers, entrances and exlls, sidewalks, driveways and walilways (collectively, these 
Improvemenls, including any subsequent Improv~ments thereto or repiac:ements thereof, are 

2 



referred 10 herein as the "Facilities") from BNSF to Municipality pursuant to the terms 
enumerated in the Original Lease, Municipality possesses all rights, title and interest in and to 
the Facilities at and near the Harlem Avenue Station .. BNSF retains all rights, title and interest 
in and to the Facilities at and near the Berwyn Depot and the laVergne Station. 

Section 3. USE OF LEASED PREMISES AND FACILITIES BY MUNICIPALITY 

A MUnicipality agrees that the Leased Premises and Facilities localed thereon will 
be used for the provision of commuter rail service, unless such continued use Is made 
Impossible by lawful action of the Regional Transportation Authority or unless BNSF is lawfully 
penmitted to cease operations .. The Facilllies shall be so ussd for ths Tenm of the Agreement as 
set forth In Section 1 above Dr for the period of the useful Iffe of such Facilities, whichever Is 
less. The Facilities shall be operated and utilized for lhe use, comfort, safely and convenience 
of the patrons of BNSF's commuter train service, 

B, Subject to the prior written approval of BNSF, and upon reasonable financial 
terms to be mutually agreed upon by the parties, MUnicipality shall be permitted to utilize the 
Leased Premises and Facilities located thereon for the location and operation of commercial, 
retail or municipal enterprises, provided that they do not unduly Interfere with the use of the 
Leased Premises and Facilities for the purposes contemplated by Ihis AgreemenL Any 
revenues realized from the use of the Leased Premises or Facilities, including wilhout limitation 
revenues generated by parking fees, commercial, retail or municipal enterplises as permitted 
herein (collectively, "Leased Premises Revenues"), shall be applied by Municipality against 
Leased Premises Casts (as hereinafter defined) as set forth in Section 5 below. 

c. MUnicipality agrees not to construct any Facilities or other Improvements upon 
the Laased Premises without the prior written consent of BNSF of the proposed use, such 
approval to be in BNSF's reasonable discre\1an If the proposed use is approved by BNSF in 
wriling, all Facilities or ather improvements constructed upon the Leased Premises must be 
approved in advance of construction by BNSF with respect to design, location and constrllction 
standards. Failure of BNSF to give such approval, conditional approval or disapproval within 
sixty (50) days after receipt of Municipality's SUbmission of deSign plans, location and 
construction standards shall constitute approval. 

D.. Notwitllstandlng the foregoing or anylhlng contained in this Agreement to the 
contrary, however, Municipality will not (a) use, occupy or permit the use or occupancy of the 
Leased Premises in any manner which violates any law, statute, regUlation, ordinance, order, 
covenant, restriction or decision of any court of competent Jurisdiction, or is dangerolls to life or 
properly, or creates a pUblic Dr private nuisance, or for a Use other than a permitted use 
hereunder; (b) keep, Dr permit to be kept, any SUbstance in or conduct, or permit to be 
conducted, any operation ITom the L.eased Premises which might emit offensive odors or 
conditions, or make undue noise or create undue vibrations; or (c) commit or permit to remain 
any waste to the Leased Premises. Additionally, in no event shall Municipality use, occupy Dr 
penmlt the use or occupancy of the Leased Premises for any of the following: (i) any fire sale, 
banltruptcy sale (unless pursuant to a court order), or auction house operation; (iI) any type of 
"flea·market" or "tent" sales; (iiO any pool Of billiard roam; (Iv) any amusement arcade, "bingo" 
parlor, or game center; (v) any type of bar, tavern, nightclub or discotheque; (vi) any type of 
"head shop"; (vii) any massage parlor, modeling studio, tanning salon or establishment where 
men or women are engaged In salacious activities or any type of establishment that would be 
considered a sexually oriented business by prevailing community slandards; or (viii) any 
business engaged In the rental and/or sale of pornographic literature or video products, 

3 



Section 4. WAIVERS OF LIEN 

Municipality agrees to require each Contractor (as hereinafter defined) performing any 
work upon the Leased Premises to furnish waivers of lien prior to making final payment to such 
Contractor 

Section 5. LEASED PREMISES REVENUES AND COSTS 

A DUring the Term of this Agreement, Municipality shall coliect and apply the 
Leased Premises Revenues to the payment of ali reasonable and actual costs and expenses of 
operating, maintaining, repairing, cleaning, heating, Insuring and lighting the FacillUes on the 
Leased Premises, including the cost of snow and Ice removal, grass and weed cutting, tree and 
shrubbery care and sewer, waler and other ullllty charges, Including a reasonable allocation of 
administrative overhead not Included in the foregoing charges (collectively, "Leased Premises 
Costs"). 

B, After Munlcipatlty shall have been fully reimbursed for all Leased Premises 
costs, the balance, if any, of any Leased Premises Revenues earned on Ihe Leased Premises 
shall be set aside to cover the cost of any commuter-related capital expenditures or major 
maintenance work on the Leased Premises, 

c., Municipality shall keep adequate records concerning the collection of Leased 
Premises Revenues from the Leased Premises, and of all Leased Premises Costs, and shall 
institute and maintain adequate Internal controls for the proper collection and accounting for 
such Leased Premises Revenues and Leased Premises Costs, Once a year, BNSF may 
request paper copies of the Munlclpamy's financial reports and budgets regarding Leased 
Premises Revenues. Municipality shall send paper caples of requested documents to BNSF 
within thirty (30) days of receipt of requesL. In addition to and not In limitation of the foregoing, 
BNSF shall have the right, upon ten (10) days' notice, to examine the books and records of 
Municipality relative to the collection of such Leased Premises Revenues and the payment of 
such Leased Premises Costs 

E. Municipality may receive donations to finance operations, maintenance and 
reconstruction of the Berwyn Depot and such donations shall not be included in Leased 
Premises Revenues, 

Section 6. MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION OF LEASED PREMISES 

A. During the Term of this Agreement, Municipality shall operate, maintain and 
repair, as necessary, the Facilities located on the Leased Premises, and shall keep the FaclilUes 
and the Leased Premises in a good state of repair, appearance, order and cleanliness, 
corresponding to slandards that apply to public buildings, grounds and facilities otherwIse 
owned or operated by Municipality 

B As part of its obligaUon to operate the Facilities, Municipality shall provide: 

(1) two parking spaces each at each Commuter Station that has a licket 
agent, and one parking space at each Commuter Stalion that does not 
have a ticllet agent, and one parking space at each grade crossing, all 
such parking spaces to be reserved for BNSF's sale and exclusive use, 

4 



Municipality shall caUse such spaces to be appropriately rnarl(ed for 
BNSF's exclusive use, and Municipality shall police such spaces and 
spots to ensure BNSF's exclusive use; 

(2) an enclosed room, no smaller than eight (B) feet by eight (8) feet In size, 
at the Berwyn Depot sUitable for BNSF's use as an agency room for ticket 
sales and for public Information purposes (the "Agency Room"). 
Municipality, as part of the Leased Premises Costs, shall equip the 
Agency Room with the iollowing: 

(~ a private toilet and wash basin, for BNSF's sale and 
exclusive use 

(Ii) heating and air conditioning 
(iii) a built-In patron window 
(Iv) a cash and record storage drawer 
(v) a three (3) drawer filing cabinet 
(v~ a small safe and built-in desk; 

(3) heat, water and light to the Commuter Stations, including the Agency 
Room at the Berwyn Depot, and shall cause each of the Commuter 
Stations to be open and heated In accordance with the reqUirements 
lawfully imposed by the agency regulating the service; and 

(4) all commuter parking Improvements shall be designed, constructed and 
Installed by, or for and on behalf of Municipality, but each such 
Improvement located on the Leased Premises shall be subject to BNSF's 
prior written approval regarding plans, specifications and location, Which 
approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. 

C. When necessary to the safety and oonvenlel1l;e of persons Using the Leased 
Premises, MUnicipality shall promptly remove ice and snow from ths platforms, entrances, exits, 
sidewalks, driveways and parking areas, located on the Leased Premises, and when necessary, 
shall de-Ics the same (except for parking arsas) with commercial products in order that they will 
be suitable for use" 

Section 7. PARKING 

During the Tenm, Municipality shall allow commuter patrons at least twelve (12.) hours of 
continuous commuter parking at rates as may from time to Ume be established by the Berwyn 
City Council by ordinance, which rates shall be established at a level high enough to cover Ihe 
Leased Premises Costs; provided that In no event shall Municipality charge a rate of less than 
-.-_--:--:- for twelve [12.) hours. The parties stipulate and agree that, at the Effective Date: (i) 
the parking rate for commuter parking Is $ __ for twelve (12) hours and (il) the minimum 
number of parlling spaces available at the Leased Premises for commuter parillng Is __ "" 
Municipality may, from time to time, Increase the parking rales charged patrons for use of 
commuter parking spaces located on the Leased Premises, provided that sllch Increases shall 
be subject to the prior approval of BI~SF, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. In 
the event MUniCipality proposes 10 Increase such rates, MuniCipality shall provide a written 
notice to BNSF of the proposed Increase" If BNSF shall fall to approve Of disapprove such rate 
Inorease in writing within a period of sixty (50) days from the dale that notice Is received, 
approval shall be deemed to have been given and Municipality may institute the proposed 
increase General parillng may be permitted on the Leased Premises after 5:00 p" m. on 

5 



weelloays and, additionally all day on Saturdays, Sundays and holidays, with or without charge, 
providing the same shall not Interfere with the needs of the commuting public on the following 
day_ 

Section S. INSURANCE 

For purposes of this Section S, "Railroad" shall mean "Burlington Northern Santa Fe 
Corporation", "BNSF Railway Company" and the subsidiaries, successors, assigns and affiliates 
of each. Municipality shall mean 'City of Berwyn Municipal Corporation," and its officers, 
officials, agents, employees, and authorized representatives .. 

Municipality is allowed to self·insure without the prior written consent of Railroad. 
Unless otherwise covered by any risk insurance policy provisions, any deductible, self-insured 
retention or other financial responsibility for claims shall be covered directly by MunicIpality in 
lieu of insurance In an amount not to exceed $1,000,000.00 in aggregate .. Any and all Railroad 
liabilities that would otherwise, In accordance with Ihe provIsions of this Agreement, be covered 
by Municipality's insurance will be covered as If Municipallly elected not to Include a deductible, 
setf-insurad retention or other financial rasponsibllity for ctalms. 

Municipality promises and agraes, during the Term of this Agreement, to provide 
adequate proof of self-Insured retention or other financial responsibility 10 Railroad, such proof 
to demonslrate to Rallroad's satisfactlon that Municipality's self-Insurance or other financial 
responsibilily provides substantially the follOWing coverages and minimum amounts, and meels 
the olher standards am! reqUirements stated herein. 

In the allematlve to self Insurance, Municipality may furnish to Railroad en acceptable 
certlficate(s) of Insurance including an original signature of the authorized representative 
eVidenolng the required ooverage, endorsements, and amendments and referencing the 
contract audiUfolder number If available. The pollcy(les) shall contain a provision that obligates 
the insurance company(les) Issuing such pollcy(les) to notify Railroad In writing at lesst 30 days 
prior to any cancellation, non-renewal, SUbstitution or malerlal alternation. This cancellation 
provisions shall be Indicated on the certificate of insurance. tn the event of a claim or lawsuit 
involving Railroad arising out of this Agreement, Municipality will make available any required 
policy covering such claim or lawsuit. Required coverage in the event Municipalily elects to 
obtain Insurance from an insurance company will be as follows: 

A Commercial General Liability Insurance. This insurance shall contain broad form 
contractual liability with a combined single limit of a minimum of $2,000,000 each 
occurrence and an aggregate nmit of at least $ 4,000,000. Coverage must be purchased 
on a post 199B 180 occurrence form or equivalent and Include coverage for, but not 
limited 10, the following: 

• Bodily Injury and Properly Damage 
• Personal Injury and Advertising Injury 
t Fire legalllabJllty 
+ Products and completed operations 

B.. Business Automobile Insurance. This insurance shall contain a combined single limit oi 
at least $1,000,000 per occurrance, and Inctude coverage for, but not limited to the 
following: 

+ Bodily injury and property damage 

6 



+ Any and all vehicles owned, used Dr hired 

C. Workers Compensation and Employers Liability Insurance. This insurance shall include 
coverage for, but not lImited to: 

+ Municipality's statutory liabIlity under the worker's compensation laws of the 
state(s) in which the work is to be periormed. If optional under State law, the 
insurance must cover all employees anyway. 

+ Employers' LIability (Part B) with limits of at least $500,000 each accident, 
$500,000 by disease policy limit, $500,000 by disease each employee, 

Other Requirements: 

All poJicy(ies) (excluding Workers Compensation and If applicable, Railroad Prolective) 
shall include a severability of Interest endorsement and Railroad shall be named as an 
additional Insured wilh respect to work performed under Ihls AgreemenL Severability of interest 
and naming Railroad as additional Insured shall be Indicated on the certificate of Insurance. 

Any insurance polIcy shall be written by a reputable insurance company acceptable to 
Railroad Dr with a currenl Besl's Guide Rating of A- and Class VI1 Dr better, and authorized to 
do busIness in the statets) in which the service Is to be provided. 

Not more frequently than once every five years, Railroad may reasonably modify the 
required Insurance coverage to reflect then-cument risk managemen,t practices in the railroad 
industry and underwriting practices in the insurance IndUstry. 

Failure to provide eVidence as required by this Section 8 shall entllle, but not reqUire, 
Railroad to terminate this Agreement pursuant to Section 11 (A). Acceptance of a certificate that 
does not comply with this Section 8 shall nol operate as a waiver of MuniCipality's oblIgations 
hereunder 

The fact that insurance (including, without fimltetion, self-insurance) is obteined by 
MUniCipality shall not be deemed to release or diminish the liebillty of MunicipalIty. Damages 
recoverable by Railroad shall not be limited by the amount of the requIred Insurance coverage. 

The ballasted right-of-way and tracks are not part of the Leased Premises, and it is 
understood that such areas are excluded from this insurance reqUirement. 

Section 9. PROCEDURES AS TO REPAIRS, TERMINATION OF PRIOR AGREEMENTS 
AND PROHIBITION OF ASSIGNMENT 

A. To the extent any Facilities or other improvements are constructed, improved or 
rehabIlitated by Municipality under the terms of this Agreement, Municipality shall arrange 
therefore at its expense, using outside Contractors if it chooses. When necessary, Municipality 
shall arrange for the repair and replacement of any Facilities or other Improvements located or 
to be located on the Leased Premises, using Leased Pramises Revenues, other revenues 
andlor Insurance proceeds, as the case may be, for such repairs and replacements. 

B With respect to capital replacement of all or any portion of the Facilities at the 
end of such Facilities' (or portion thereoi) useful life, BNSF and MUnicipality will Jointly seek 
appropriate funding to make necessary capllal improvements to the Facintlas.. Under no 

7 



circumstances will either BNSF or Municipality be individually obligated to bear the enUre cost of 
capital improvements to the Facilities at the end of such Facilities' {or portion thereof} useful life 

C This Agreement is effective es of May 1, 2006, without prejudice to any liability 
accrued prior to this effective dale. This Agreement may be modified only by a written 
agreement signed by BNSF and Municipality .. 

D. Municipality may not transfer or assign this Agreement to any other person or 
party without the prior written consent of BNSF, and any successor to Municipality will be 
required in writing to fulfill all of the requirements, terms and conditions herein contained. 

Section 10 .. MUNICIPALlTY'S USE OF CONTRACT SERVICES 

Ills understood and agreed that Municipality may contract with outside parties to furnish 
malnlenance or operational services In and about the Leased Premises, and Municipality may 
reimburse itself for the cost of those contract services as Leased Premises Costs under the 
provisions of Section 5 above. 

Section 11. TERMINATION CLAUSE 

A. If either party to this Agreement shall fall to perform Its substantive dUties and 
obligations hereunder, the other party may deliver a written complaint to the delinquent party 
specifying the claimed failures, and demanding they be corrected.. If the notifled party faUs to 
satisfy this demand, or falls to adequately satisfy said demand within forty (40) days, the 
complaining party may, upon thirty (3D) days' written nollce to the delinquent party, declare this 
Agreement to be terminated. 

So. After such terminalion, each party may pursue such legal remedies as it may 
elect to serve its own Interest 

C If BNSF ceases commuter raU passenger service to the Harlem Station, then the 
Facilities located at the Harlem Station shall revert to BNSF and this Agreement will terminate 
solely with respect to the Harlem Station; provided that in such event this Agreement shall 
continue in full force and effect as to the other Commuter Stations, If BNSF ceases commuter 
rail passenger service to Ihe Berwyn Depot and/or LaVergne Station, then this Agreement will 
terminate solely with respect to the location or locations where such service has ceased; 
provided that in such event this Agreement shall continue in fUll force and effect as to the other 
commuter Stations to which commuter rail passenger service Is stiU being provided. 

Section 12. CONTRACTORS' INSURANCE REQUIREMENT 

In all contracts executed by Municipality for the construction, rehabilitation, Improvement, 
repair or maintenance of the Faclllties or other structures or Improvements localed on the 
Leased Premises, or to be located on such Leased Premises, Munlc1pallty will require 
appropriate clauses to be Inserted into ils contracts requiring Municipality's outside consultants, 
contractors and subcontractors of any tier (collectively, "Contractors") to Indemnify BNSF and 
Municipality, and their affiliated companies and each of their partners, successors, assigns, 
legal representatives, officers, directors, shareholders, employees and agents (collectively, the 
"Indemnltees"), for, from and against any and all claims, liabilities, fines, penaitles, costs, 
damages, losses, liens, causes of action, suits, demands, judgments and expenses {including, 
without limitation, court costs, attorneys' fees and costs of investigation, removal and 

B 



remediation and governmental oversight costs) environmental or otherwise (collectively, 
"Liabilities") oi any nature, kind Dr description of any person or enUty directly or indirectly 
arising out of, resulting from or related to (in Whole or In part) the work perionmed or to be 
periormed by such Contrector, even If such Liabililies arise from or are attributed to, in whole or 
In part, any negl1gence of any Indemnitee. In addition, prior to the commencement of any 
construclion, rehabilitation, improvement, repair or maintenance activities on the Leased 
Premises by any Contractor pursuant to a contract or contracts that sets forth a total amollnt 
(Including costs of labor, materials and overhead and profit) to be paid to Contractor that equals 
or exceeds :J;50,OOO, Municipality shall reqUire each such Contractor to review and execute 
BNSF's then-current standard agreement between BNSF and contractors for work to be 
periormed on BNSF property ("Standard Contractor Agreement"). 

Section 13. SUPERVISION 

Municipality promises and agrees that it will appoint and employ competent engineers to 
supervise all Contractors' activities on the Leased Premises during the Term of this Agreement, 
and MUnicipality further promises and agrees that it will, by appropJiate means of inspection or 
testing, or otherwise, assure itself that all Contractors working upon the Leased Premises will 
have fully complied with all spec\flcatlons and requirements of their respective agreemenls. 
When any such Contractor's work has been completed to the satisfaction of Municipality, 
MUnicipality will promptly notify BNSF in writing of that fact. 

[Signature Page Follows] 

9 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be 
executed as of the date below each party's signature; to be effective, however, as of the 
Effective Date. 

MUNICIPALITY: 

City of Berwyn, Illinois, a home rule municipal corporation 

By: CJ;f~tla<1a (r!) ~ll-U£L&L 
Name: Michael A. O'Connor 

Title: Mayor 

Date: j t9.;/;;? 10 7 

M"~ City erk 

BNSF Railway Company, a Delaware corporation 

By: 

Name: ______________________ __ 

Title: 

Date: 

10 



EXHIBIT "An 

Desoriptlon of Leased,Premises 

All those portions of the BNSF Railway Company's right-of-way In Section 31, T 39 N, R 1 E 3rd 
P.M County of Cool" State of illinois described as follows, to-wll; 

BegInning at a point in the Easterly line of Harlem Avenue distant 62 feet Northerly measured at 
rIght angles from the centerline of the 2nd main tracl,; thence Easterly parallel with said second 
main track centerline 10 a point In the Westerly line of Wisconsin Avenue; thence Southerly 
along said Westerly line of Wi soon sin Avenue a distance of 15 feet; thenoe Easterly along a line 
parallel with and distant 47 feet, measured at right angles from the centerline of the 2nd maIn 
tracK, to a point in Ihe Eesterly line of Wisoonsin Avenue; Ihence Northerly along said Easterly 
line of Wisconsin Avenue a distanoe of 15 feet; thence Easterly along a line parallel with and 
dIstant 62 feet North measured at right angles 10 said centerline of the 2nd main tracK to a point 
in the Westerly line of Home Avenue; thence Southerly along saId Westerly line of Home 
Avenue to a point distant 24 feet Northerly measured at right angles from the centerline of the 
2nd main traok; thenoe Westerly parallel with said oenterline of the 2nd main track a distance oi 
620 fest more or less to the Easlerly end of an asphalt platform; thence Southerly at right angles 
a distance of 5 feet; thence Westerly parallel with said centerline Df the 2nd main tracll to a point 
In the Easterly line of said Harlem AVenue; thence Northerly along seid Easterly line of Harlem 
Avenue to the Point of BeginnIng, and Also 

Beginning at a point In the Easterly Ilne Df said Harlem Avenue distant 24 feet Southerly 
measured at right angles from the centerline of the 2nd main track; thenoe Easterly parallel with 
saId centerline of the 2nd main track a distance of 152 feet more or less to concrete platform; 
thence Northerly to a point distant 19 feet Southerly measured at right angles to the centerline 
of the 2nd main traok; thence Easterly parallel with saId centerline of the 2nd main traell a 
distance of B50 feet more or less to a point; thence Southerly 5 feet to a point; thence Easterly 
parallel with said centerline of the 2nd main tracl\ to a point on the Westerly line of Home 
Avenue; thence Southerly along said Westerly line to a point distant 58 feet meastJred at right 
angles from the centerline of the 2nd main tracll; thence Westerly parallel with said centerline to 
a point in the Easterly line of Wisconsin Avenue; thence Northerly along said Easterly line to a 
point distant 33 feet Southerly measured at right angles from the centarllne of the 2nd main 
tracl<; thence Westerly parallel to said centerline to a point on the Westerly line of saId 
Wlsoonsln Avenue; thence Southerly along said Westerly line to a point distant 5B feet 
Southerly measured at right angles from the centerline of the 2nd main tracll; thence Westerly 
parallel with said centerline to a point on Ihe Westerly line of Maple Avenue; thence Southerly 
along said Westerly line to a point distant 83 ieet Southerly measured at right angles from the 
centerline of the 2nd main tracll; thence WesterlY to a point on the Easterly line of Harlem 
Avenue; thence NortherlY along said Easterly line to the Point of Beginning; and Also 

Beginning at a point in the Easterly line of Home Avenue distant 62 feet NortherlY measured at 
right angles from the centerline of the 2nd main track; thence Easterly along a line parallel with 
said centerline to a point on the Westerly line of Kenilworth Avenue; thence Southerly along sald 
Westerly line to a point distant 47 feet Northerly measured al right angles from the centerline of 
the 2nd main track; thence Easterly parallel with said centerline to a point in the Easterly line of 
said Kenilworth Avenue; thence Northerly along said Easterly line to a point distant 62 feet 
Northerly measured at right angles from said centerline of the 2nd main traclt; thence EaMerly 
parallel with said centerline to a point in the Westerly line of Grove Avenue; thence Southerly 

Exhibl\ "A" 



along said Westerly line to a poInt dIstant 24 feet NortherlY measured at right angles from said 
centerline of the 2nd main track; thence Westerly parallel with said centerline to a point in the -
Easterly line of said Home Avenue; thence Northerly along said Easterly line of Home Avenue 
to the PoInt of Beginning, and Also 

Beginning at a point in the East line of Home Avenue distant 24 feet Southerly measured at right 
angles from the centerline of the 2nd main track; thence Easterly parallel with said centerline to 
a poInt on the Westerly line of Grove Avenue; thence Southerly along said Westerly line to a 
poInt distant 455 feet Southerly measured at right angles from the centerline of the 2nd main 
traclc; thence Westerly parallel with said centerline to a point on the Easterly line of Kenilworth 
Avenue; thence Northerly along said Easterly line to a point distant 24 feet Southerly measured 
at right angles from the centerlJne of the 2nd main track; thence Westerly parallel with saId 
centerline to a point on the Westerly line of said Kenilworth Avenue; thence SoutherlY along saId 
Westerly lIne to a point distant 45,.5 feel Southerly measured at right angles from the centerline 
of the 2nd maIn track; thence Westerly parallel to said centerline to a poInt on the Easterly line 
of saId Home Avenue; thence Northerly along saId Easterly nne of Home Avenue to the Point of 
Beginning, and Also 

Beginning at a point in the Easterly line of Grove Avenue, distant 62 feet Northerly, measured at 
right angles from the centerline of the 2nd main track; thence Easterly parallel wIth said 
centerline to a poInt on the Westerly line of Oak Park Avenue; thence Southerly along said 
Westerly line \0 a poInt distant 24 feet Noriherly measured at right angles from the centerline of 
the 2nd maIn track; thence Westerly parallel with said centerline to a point on the Easterly line of 
Grove Avenue; thence Northerly along saId Easterly line of Grove Avenue to the PoInt of 
Beginning, and Also 

Beginning at a point In the Easterly line of Grove Avenue distant 24 feet Southerly measured at 
right angles from the centerline of the 2nd main tracl~ thence Easterly parallel wIth said 
centerline to a point in the Westerly line of Oall Park Avenue; thence Southerly along said 
Westerly line to a point distant 58 feet Southerly measurad at right angles from the centerline of 
the 2nd main track; thence Westerly parallel with said centerline a distance of 100.05 feet; 
thence Southerly at right angles a distance of 30 feet; thence Westerly at rIght angles a distance 
of 60 feet; thence Northerly at right angles a distance of 15 feet; thenoe Westerly at rIght angles 
a distance of 15 feel; thence NortherlY at right angles a distance of 15 feet; thence Westerly 
along a Une parallel with and distant 58 feet Southerly measured at right angles from the 
oenterllne of the 2nd maIn traolc to a point in the Easterly line of said Grove Avenue; thence 
Northerly along saId Easterly line of Grove Avenue to the PoInt of BegInnIng, and Also 

Beginning at a point in the Easterly line of Oak Park Avenue distant 62 ieet Northerly, meesured 
at right angles from the centerline of the 2nd main traell; thence Easterly parallel to said 
centerline to a point in the Westerly line of Wesley Avenue; thence Southerly along said 
Westerly line to a point dIstant 47 feet Northerly measured at right angles from the centerline of 
the 2nd main track; thence Eastarly parallel with said centerline to the Easterly line of saId 
Wesley Avenue; thence NortherlY along said Easterly line to a point dIstant 62 feet Northerly 
measured at right angles from the centerline of the 2nd main track; thenoe Easterly parallel to 
said centerline to a point in the WesterlY line of East Avenue; thence Southerly along saId 
Westerly line to a point distant 24 feet Northerly measured at right angles from the Centerline of 
the 2nd main track; thence Westerly parallel with said centerline a dIstance of 462 feet more or 
less to Easterly end of Platform; thenoe South at right angles a distance of 5 feet to a point; 
thence WesterlY along a line parallel with and distant 1 9 feet Noriherly measured at right angles 
from the centerline of the 2nd maIn traclt to a point In the Easterly line of said Oal, Park Avenue; 

Exhibit "N 2 



thence Northerly along said Easterly line of Oak Park Avenue to the Point of Beginning, and 
Also 

Beginning at a point in the Easterly line of Oak Park Avenue distant 24 feet Southerly measured 
at right angles from the centerline of the 2nd main track; thence Easterly paratlel to said 
centerline a distance of 455 feet to the Westerly end of a platform; thence NortherlY at right 
angles a distance of 5 feet to a point distant 19 feet Southerly measured at right angles from-the 
centerline of the 2nd main track; thence EasterlY parallel with said centerline to a point in the 
Westerly line of East AvenUe; thence Southerly along said Westerly line to a point distant 58 
ieet Southerly measured at right angles from the centerline-of the 2nd main tracll; thence 
Westerly parellel with said canterline to a point in the Easterly line of Wesley AVenue; thence 
Northerly along said Easterly line to a point distant 33 feet Southerly measured at right angles 
from the centerline of the 2nd main track; thence Westerly parallel with said centerline to a point 
In the Westerly line of said Wesley Avenue; thence Southerly along said Westerly line to e point 
distant 58 feet Southerly measured at right angles from the centerline of the 2nd main track; 
thence Westerly parallel with said centerline to a point on the centerline of Euclid Avenue; 
thence Northerly along the centerline of Euclid Avenue to a point distant 45.5 feet Southerly 
measured at right angles from the centerline of the 2nd main track; thence Weslerly parallel with 
said oenterline to a point in the Easterly line of Oak Parll Avenue; thence Northerly along said 
Easterly line of Oak Park AVElnue to the Point of Beginning, and Also 

Beginning at a point on the Easterly line of East Avenue distant 62 feet Northerly measured at 
right angles irom the centerlIne of the 2nd main track; thence Easterly parallel with saId 
centerline to a point in the Westerly line of Gunderson Avenue; thence Southerly along said 
Westerly line to a point distant 47 feet Northerly measured at right angles from the centerline of 
the 2nd main tracl,; thence Easterly parallel wilh said centerline 10 a point in the Easterly line of 
said Gunderson Avenue; thence Northerly along said Easterly line to a point distant 62 feet 
Northerly measured at right angles from the centerline of tha 2nd main track; thence Easterly 
parallel with said centerline to a point In the Westerly line of Ridgeland Avenue; thence 
Southerly along said Westerly line to a point distant 24 feet Northerly measured at right angles 
from the centerline of the 2nd main track; thence Westerly parallel with said centerline to a point 
in the Easterly line of ~ald East Avenue; thence Northerly along said East line of East Avenue; 
to the Point of Beginning, and Also 

Beginning at a point In the Easlerly line of East Avenue, distant 24 feet Southerly measured at 
right angles from the centerline of the 2nd main track; thence Easterly parallel with said 
centerline to a point In the Westerly line of Ridgeland Avenue; thence Southerly elong seid 
WesterlY line to a point of Intersection with the Northerly line of 70-foot wide Windsor Avenue; 
thence Westerly along said Northerly line of Windsor Avenue a distance of 318.2 feet to a point 
distant 33 feet Southerly measured at right angles from the centerline of the 2nd main track; 
thence Westerly parallel with said centerline to a point in the Northerly extension of the Westerly 
line of Elmwood Avenue; thence Southerly along said Northerly extension of the Westerly line of 
Elmwood Avenue to a point distant 58 feet Southerly, measured at right angles from the 
centerline of the 2nd main traclc; thence Westerly parallel with said centerline to a point in the 
Easterly line of Gunderson Avenue; thence Northerly along said Easterly line to a point distant 
33 feet Southerly measured at right angles from the centerline of the 2nd main track; thence 
Westerly parallel with said cenlerllne to a point In the Westerly line of said Gunderson AVenue; 
thence Southerly along said Westerly line to a point distant 58 feet Southerly measured at right 
angles from the centerline of the 2nd main track; thence Westerly parallel with said cellterline to 
a point In the Easterly 1ille of East Avenue; thence Northerly along said Easterly line of East 
Avenue to the Point of Beginning .. 

Exhlbll tiN 3 



Thomas J. Pavlik 
Cily Clerk 
Cily of Berwyn 
6700 W. 26'h St 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Re: Parlong Ordinances 

Dear Cleric 

July 2, 2008 

3318 WEST 95TH STREET 
EVERGREEN PARK, IL 60805 
(70B) 424·5578 
FAX (70B) 425·1898 
www.odelsonsterkcom 

At the June 10,2008 and June 24, 2008 Council Meetings, Council referred several changes regarding 
parking regulations to incorporate into the Berwyn Code. Attached our draft ordinances for consideration 
and discussion in Committee of the Whole and Cily Council meeting on July 8, 2008. They are 
summarized as follows: 

• Temporary Visitor Parlong Pass Ordinance - We propose that it be codified in a new Chapter 
484.04B. This draft ordinance is based on the memo attached to Item J-8 on the June 10,2008 
agenda. We changed the name from "visitor passes" to "temporary visitor passes" to distinguish 
them from the visitor passes described in Chapter 484.04 and which will still be offered (2 per 
household) per Council's requesl We note that the proposed fine here is $100, whereas it is $200 
for violating the other parking pass ordinances. 

• Visitor Parlong Pass Ordinance - Modifies the existing Chapter 484.04 by limiting these 
passes to two per household and cl18nging the mounting point to the passenger side windshield. 
Proposed changes are contained in Chapter 484.04(g) - 01) and are highlighted. 

• Overnight Purlong Restriction - Modifies existing Chapter 484.08 by allowing overnight 
parking on city holidays. Proposed changes are highlighted. 

• School District and Church Visitor Parldng Passes - Modifies Chapter 484.04A per the 
suggestions contained in Item J-7 on the June 24, 2008 agenda. Proposed changes are 
highlighted .. The current ordinance and the proposed ordinance delegate the power to issue these 
passes to the school district superintendents and "church officials." However, we would 
recommend that the Code simply delegate the power to issue the passes to the school districts and 
bona fide churches with facilities in Berwyn to avoid any undue confusion. We also recommend 
setting out the specific records the institution is required to keep relating to the passes. We 
suggest the name and job title of the parl)' to whom the pass was issued, the date the pass was 
issued, and the year; make and model ofthe vehicle the pass was issued to. 



• We understand that the Professional Service Parking Pass (Item J-9 on the June 10,2008 agenda) 
was withdrawn by Ald. Chapman. 

Very truly yours, 

~~ 
Richard F. Bruen, Jr. I ~ 
RFBzjt 

Attachments 

~~44S 



THE CITY OF BERWYN 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE 
NUMBER 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 484 OF THE CODIFIED 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

REGARDING TEMPORARY VISITOR PARKING PASSES 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
THOMAS J. PAVLIK, City Clerk 

NONA N. CHAPMAN 
SANTIAGO "JIM" RAMOS 

MARK WEINER 
MICHELE D. SKRYD 

THOMAS J. DAY 
MICHAEL J. PHELAN 
ROBERTJ.LOVERO 

JOEL ERICKSON 
Aldermen 

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the Mayor and City Clerk of the City of Berwyn on -/-108 
Odelson & Sterk, Ltd. " City Attorneys" 3318 West 95 th Street - Evergreen Park, Illinois 60805 

1 



ORDINANCE NO.: ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 484 OF THE CODIFIED 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

REGARDING TEMPORARY VISITOR PARKING PASSES 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois (the "City") is a home rule 

municipality pursuant to Section 6(a), Article VII of the 1970 Constitution of the State of 

Illinois, and as such may exercise any power and perform any function pertaining to its 

government and affairs (the "Home Rule Powers"); and 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois (the "City") regulates visitor 

parking passes in the City pursuant to Chapter 484 of its Codified Ordinances; and 

WHEREAS, the City has found that the current regulations governing visitor parking 

passes are being abused; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has decided to modify Chapter 484.04 to reduce or 

eliminate such abuses and to improve the efficiency of parking and traffic in the City as a 

whole; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and the City Council (the "Corporate Authorities") ofthe City of 

Berwyn determine that it is in the best interests of the residents of the City to amend the 

Codified Ordinances as set forth below. 

2 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 

Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, by and through its home rule powers, as follows: 

Section 1: That the above recitals and legislative findings are found to be true and 

correct and are hereby incorporated herein and made a part hereof, as if fully set forth in 

their entirety. 

Section 2: Chapter 484 of the Codified Ordinances is modified by adding the 

following Chapter 484.04B: 

484.04B TEMPORARY VISITOR PARKING PASSES. 

(a) A temporary visitor parking pass is a "one-day" permit issued to a City 
resident for the person's use and for the use of persons who do not reside in the City 
who are temporary visitors of the resident 'One day" shall be defined as the 24 hour 
period indicated on the face of the temporary visitor parking pass. 

(b) Temporary visitor parking passes shall be good for one 24 hour period and 
must be attached to the vehicle's passenger side windshield by means of the adhesive 
provided on the face of the temporary visitor parking pass. Before displaying the 
temporary visitor parking pass, the temporary visitor parking pass must be validated by 
printing, in ink, the date, time, the address of the residence responsible for the visitor 
and the license plate number of the vehicle. A temporary visitor parking pass without the 
above information shall be invalid. 

(c) Temporary visitor parking passes shall be available to City residents in 
books of fifteen (15) at a cost which shall be set by City Council from time to time. To 
obtain a book of temporary visitor parking passes, the resident shall submit an 
application to the City containing the applicant's name, address, contact phone number 
and corresponding book number which is being purchased. To obtain a book of 
temporary visitor parking passes, the resident shall show proof of purchase of a current 
Berwyn resident parking permit (vehicle sticker), or, if the resident is not a vehicle owner, 
two (2) of the below documents establishing that the person is a resident of the City: 

• Valid driver's license or photo 10 showing the person's name and address. 

• Current utility bill, including telephone, electric, water, gas, cable, etc .. 
showing resident's name and address. 

• Current bank statement or paycheck stUb. 

• Current mortgage statement 

3 



• Current IRS tax reporting W-2 Form.. 

• Current lease executed by the resident and resident's landlord. 

(e) A vehicle displaying a valid temporary visitor parking pass may park on 
either side of the street within a one (1) block radius upon which the purchasing resident 
lives and whose address appears on the temporary visitor parking pass. The temporary 
visitor parking pass does not guarantee that parking will be available. A vehicle 
displaying a temporary visitor parking pass must comply with all posted traffic and 
parking regulations. 

(f) Any person who: 

(1) Provides false or misleading information to obtain the issuance of a 
temporary visitor parking pass; 

(2) Sells, assigns, rents or leases any such temporary visitor parking 
pass, or charges a fee for the use thereof (other than the City or an authorized agent of 
the City); 

(3) Duplicates or attempts to duplicate a temporary visitor parking pass; 

(4) Uses a temporary visitor parking pass not properly issued by the 
City; 

(5) Uses a temporary visitor parking pass to avoid the purchase of a 
resident parking permit (vehicle sticker); or 

(6) Uses a temporary visitor parking pass to avoid having to register a 
vehicle to a Berwyn address. 

Shall be fined $100 per day. A separate offense shall be deemed committed 
each day during or on which a violation occurs or continues. 

Section 3: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Ordinance shall 

be held invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this 

Ordinance. 

Section 4: All ordinances, resolutions, motions or orders in conflict with this 

Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

Section 5: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, 

approval and publication as provided by law. 

4 



Adopted by the City Council of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois on this 

__ day of ______ 2008, pursuant to a roll call vote, as follows: 

I I 
YES 

I 
NO 

I 
ABSENT 

I 
PRESENT 

I 
Chapman 

Ramos 

Weiner 

Skryd 

Day 

Phelan 

Lovero 

Erickson 

5 



(Mayor O'Connor) 

TOTAL 

APPROVED by the Mayor on _________ " 2008, 

Thomas J, Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

6 

Michael A. O'Connor 
MAYOR 



THE CITY OF BERWYN 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE 
NUMBER 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 484.04 OF THE CODIFIED 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

REGARDING VISITOR PARKING PASSES 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
THOMAS J. PAVLIK, City Clerk 

NONA N. CHAPMAN 
SANTIAGO "JIM" RAMOS 

MARK WEINER 
MICHELE D. SKRYD 

THOMAS .1. DAY 
MICHAEL J. PHELAN 
ROBERT J. LOVERO 

JOEL ERICKSON 
Aldermen 

Published in pamphlet fonn by authority of the Mayor and City Clerk of the City of Berwyn on -,1··/08 
Odelson & Sterk, Ltd. - City Attorneys - 3318 West 95'· Street .. Evergreen Park, 1I1inois 60805 

1 



ORDINANCE NO.: ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 484.04 OF THE CODIFIED 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

REGARDING VISITOR PARKING PASSES 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois (the "City") is a home rule 

municipality pursuant to Section 6(a), Article VII of the 1970 Constitution of the State of 

Illinois, and as such may exercise any power and perform any function pertaining to its 

govemment and affairs (the "Home Rule Powers"); and 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois (the "City") regulates visitor 

parking passes in the City pursuant to Chapter 484.04 of its Codified Ordinances; and 

WHEREAS, the City has found that the current regulations goveming visitor parking 

passes are being abused; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has decided to modify Chapter 484.04 to reduce or 

eliminate such abuses and to improve the efficiency of parking and traffic in the City as a 

whole; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and the City Council (the "Corporate Authorities") of the City of 

Berwyn determine that it is in the best interests of the residents of the City to amend the 

Codified Ordinances as set forth below, 

:2 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council ofthe City of 

Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, by and through its home rule powers, as follows: 

Section 1: That the above recitals and legislative findings are found to be true and 

correct and are hereby incorporated herein and made a part hereof, as if fully set forth in 

their entirety. 

Section 2: Section 484.04 of the Codified Ordinances is modified by striking 

Chapter 484.04 in its entirety and replacing it with the following: 

484.04 VISITOR PARKING PASSES. 

(a) Visitor parking passes may be obtained by any City resident living on any 
street designated for "Resident Permit Parking Only." 

(b) Passes will be issued and made available at the Parking Division of the 
Berwyn Police Department 

(c) Each visitor's pass shall be clearly identified as a City of Berwyn visitor 
parking pass and contain the following information when issued: 

(1) The address at which it is to be used. 

(2) A security number. 

(3) The amount and frequency of the fine for misuse of the visitor's 
pass. 

(4) The words: "For Misuse of the Visitor Parking Permit in Violation of 
Berwyn's Code of Ordinances Section 484.04(i)." 

(5) It is advised but not required that the acts of misuse as itemized in 
Section 484.04(i) be listed on the back side of the visitor's parking 
pass. 

(6) The format of the visitor parking pass shall be identical to Exhibit A 
below and measure 8 1/2 inches wide and 5 1/2 inches high and the 
color of the visitor parking pass must change for each new year. 

(7) The date upon which it expires. 

3 



(d) Residency must be shown by proof of purchase of a current vehicle 
sticker. If the resident is not a vehicle owner, the Parking Division must require whatever 
additional identification it deems appropriate to prove Berwyn residency. 

(e) The parking pass year shall run from July 1 to June 3~. All visitor parking 
passes shall expire on June 30 of each year and the color of the visitor parking pass 
must change for each new year to clearly distinguish it from the previous year's parking 
pass. 

(f) A visitor displaying a valid visitor's pass may park on either side of the 
street of the block upon which the resident lives and whose address appears on the 
visitor's pass" 

(g) The visitor pass is to be displayed on the dashboard on the passenger's 
side. 

(h) Each household shall be issued two visitor passes per parking pass 
year. Any household desiring additional visitor parking passes shaff obtain 
parking passes pursuant to Chapter 484.048 of this Code. 

(i) Any person who: 

(1) Provides false or misleading information to obtain the issuance of a 
visitor parking pass; 

(2) Sells, assigns, rents or leases any such visitor parking pass, or 
charges a fee for the use thereof; 

(3) Duplicates or attempts to duplicate a visitor parking pass; 

(4) Uses a visitor parking pass not properly issued by the City; 

(5) Uses the visitor parking pass to avoid the purchase of a resident 
parking permit (vehicle sticker); or 

(6) Uses the visitor parking pass to avoid having to register a vehicle to 
a Berwyn address, shall be fined $200 per day. A separate offense 
shall be deemed committed each day during or on which a violation 
occurs or continues 

Section 3: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Ordinance shall 

be held invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this 

Ordinance. 

4 



Section 4: All ordinances, resolutions, motions or orders in conflict with this 

Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

Section 5: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, 

approval and publication as provided by law. 

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois on this 

__ day of ______ 200B, pursuant to a roll call vote, as follows: 

YES NO ABSENT PRESENT 

Chapman 

Ramos 

Weiner 

Skryd 

Day 

Phelan 

Lovero 

Erickson 

5 



(Mayor O'Connor) 

I TOTAL I I I 
APPROVED by the Mayor on _________ , 2008. 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

6 

Michael A O'Connor 
MAYOR 

I I 



THE CITY OF BERWYN 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE 
NUMBER 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 484 OF THE CODIFIED 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

REGARDING NO OVERNIGHT PARKING 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
THOMAS J. PAVLIK, City Clerk 

NONA N. CHAPMAN 
SANTIAGO "JIM" RAMOS 

MARK WEINER 
MICHELE D. SKRYD 

THOMAS J. DAY 
MICHAEL J. PHELAN 
ROBERT J. LOVERO 

JOEL ERICKSON 
Aldermen 

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the Mayor and City Clerk of the City of Berwyn on -/-/08 
Odelson & Sterk, Ltd. - City Attorneys - 3318 West 95'· Street - Evergreen Park, Illinois 60805 

1 



ORDINANCE NO.: ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 484 OF THE CODIFIED 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

REGARDING NO OVERNIGHT PARKING 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois (the "City") is a home rule 

municipality pursuant to Section 6(a), Article VII of the 1970 Constitution of the State of 

Illinois, and as such may exercise any power and perform any function pertaining to its 

govemment and affairs (the "Home Rule Powers"); and 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois (the "City") regulates overnight 

parking in the City pursuant to Chapter 484.08 of its Codified Ordinances; and 

WHEREAS, the City has found that the current regulations governing parking are 

being abused; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has decided to modify Chapter 484.08 to reduce or 

eliminate such abuses and to improve the efficiency of parking and traffic in the City as a 

whole; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and the City Council (the "Corporate Authorities") ofthe City of 

Berwyn determine that it is in the best interests of the residents of the City to amend the 

Codified Ordinances as set forth below. 

2 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 

Berwyn, Cook County, llilnois, by and through its home rule powers, as follows: 

Section 1: That the above recitals and legislative findings are found to be true and 

correct and are hereby incorporated herein and made a part hereof, as if fully set forth in 

their entirety. 

Section 2: Chapter 484.08 of the Codified Ordinances is modified by striking it in 

its entirety and adding the following: 

484.08 RESIDENT PERMIT PARKING ONLY 3:00 A.M. TO 9:00 A.M. 

(a) Unless otherwise provided, the parking of motor vehicles on the streets in 
the City of Berwyn between the hours of 3:00 A.M. to 9:00 A.M. except on city 
holidays established by City Council is limited to vehicles with a legally obtained and 
property displayed Berwyn resident parking permit, visitor parking pass, or 
temporary visitor parking pass. 

(b) Exceptions to this limitation may be established by ordinance. 

(c) Dual signage policy. The Public Works Department shall purchase and 
install signage throughout the City indicating "Resident Permit Parking Only" along with 
an additional sign indicating the time period during which only resident permit parking 
only is permitted. Refer to "dual signage policy - illustration." 

(1) The main sign indicating "Resident Permit Parking Only" shall 
measure twelve inches wide by 18 inches high and shall state: "Resident Permit Parking 
Only" over the top 12 inches of the sign. 

(2) An additional sign measuring 12 inches wide by 4 inches high shall 
define the time period during which only resident permit parking only is permitted and 
shall be fastened with rivets over the bottom four inches of the larger sign. 

(3) If a street is designated as "Resident Permit Parking Only" with no 
exceptions, then the lower four inches of the larger sign may be used to provide other 
information, such as: 

(a) The amount of the fine associated with violation of the restriction; 

(b) The special zoning of the street such as a superzone designation. 

(4) Illustration of "Dual Signage." 

3 



Section 3: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Ordinance shall 

be held invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this 

Ordinance" 

Section 4: All ordinances, resolutions, motions or orders in conflict with this 

Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict 

Section 5: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, 

approval and pUblication as provided by law. 

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois on this 

__ day of ______ 2008, pursuant to a roll call vote, as follows: 

YES NO ABSENT PRESENT 

Chapman 

Ramos 

Weiner 

--
Skryd 

Day 

Phelan 

4 



Lovern 

Erickson 

5 



(Mayor O'Connor) 

TOTAL 

APPROVED by the Mayor on __________ " 2008. 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

6 

Michael A. O'Connor 
MAYOR 



THE CITY OF BERWYN 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE 
NUMBER 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 484.04 OF THE CODIFIED 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
REGARDING SCHOOL DISTRICT AND CHURCH SPECIAL VISITOR 

PARKING PASSES 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
THOMAS J. PAVLIK, City Clerk 

NONA N. CHAPMAN 
SANTIAGO "JIM" RAMOS 

MARK WEINER 
MICHELE D. SKRYD 

THOMAS J. DAY 
MICHAEL J. PHELAN 
ROBERT J. LOVERO 

.JOEL ERICKSON 
Aldermen 

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the Mayor and City Clerk of the City of Berwyn on -/-/06 
Odelson & Sterk, Ltd. - City Attorneys - 3316 West 95th Street - Evergreen Park,lIlinois 60605 

I 



ORDINANCE NO.: ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 4B4.04A OF THE CODIFIED 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
REGARDING SCHOOL DISTRICT AND CHURCH SPECIAL VISITOR 

PARKING PASSES 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois (the "City") is a home rule 

municipality pursuant to Section 6(a), Article VII of the 1970 Constitution of the State of 

Illinois, and as such may exercise any power and perform any function pertaining to its 

govemment and affairs (the "Home Rule Powers"); and 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois (the "City") regulates visitor 

parking passes in the City pursuant to Chapter 484.04 of its Codified Ordinances; and 

WHEREAS, the City has found that the current regulations governing visitor parking 

passes are being abused andlor could be more efficient; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has decided to modify Chapter 484.04 to reduce or 

eliminate such abuses and to improve the efficiency of parking and traffic in the City as a 

Whole; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and the City Council (the "Corporate Authorities") of the City of 

Berwyn determine that it is in the best interests of the residents of the City to amend the 

Codified Ordinances as set forth below. 

2 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 

Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, by and through its home rule powers, as follows: 

Section 1: Thatthe above recitals and legislative findings are found to be true and 

correct and are hereby incorporated herein and made a part hereof, as if fully set forth in 

their entirety. 

Section 2: Section 484.04A of the Codified Ordinances is modified by striking 

Chapter 484.04A in its entirety and replacing it with the following: 

484.04A SCHOOL DISTRICT AND CHURCH SPECIAL VISITOR PARKING 

(a) Authority is hereby given to School Districts 98, 100 and 201 and to bona 
fide churches with facilities in Berwyn to issue a special visitor parking pass identical 
to Exhibits B, C and D below and measure 8 1/2 inches wide and 5 1/2 inches high. The 
color of the special visitor parking pass must change for each new yeaL 

(b) Each authorized School District and church may issue special visitor 
parking passes to its bona fide non-resident teachers, staff members, or employees. 
Upon request, the School District or church shall provide the Mayor or the City Council 
copies of or access to the records detailing the issuance of all special visitor parking 
passes, including the name and job title of the party the pass was issued to, the 
date the pass was issued, and year, make and model of the vehicle that the pass 
was issued to. 

(c) The special visitor parking pass shall allow the non-resident teacher, staff 
member, or employee to park between 6:00 a .. m. t01 0:00 p.m. on streets designated 
for "Resident Permit Parking Only." 

(d) The special visitor parking pass shall allow the non-resident teacher, staff 
member, or employee to park on either side of the streets of the block bordering the 
block upon which the relevant school or church is located or other areas designated for 
school or teacher parking. 

(e) Each special visitor parking pass shall be clearly identified as a City of 
Berwyn "School District Special Visitor Pass" or "Church Special Visitor Pass" for the 
designated ~ and must contain the following information: 

(1) The name of the specific school or church at which the non
resident teacher, staff member, or employee is employed or serves as a staff 
member. 

3 



(2) A security number issued by the School District or church which 
relates the visitor pass to a specific non-resident teacher, staff member, or employee. 

(3) The amount and frequency of the fine for misuse of the special visitor 
parking pass. 

(4) The words: "For Misuse of the Visitor Parking Permit in Violation of 
Berwyn's Code of Ordinances Section 484.04(i)." 

(5) It is advised but not required that the acts of misuse as itemized in 
Section 484.04(i) be listed on the back side of the special visitor parking pass. 

(f) All special visitor parking passes shall expire on December 31 of the year in 
which they were issued and the color of the special visitor parking pass must be 
changed for each new year. 

(g) Passes must be displayed on the passenger's side dashboard. 

(h) Any person who: 

(1) Provides false or misleading information to obtain the issuance of a 
special visitor parking pass; 

(2) Sells, assigns, rents or leases any such special visitor parking pass, 
or charges a fee for the use thereof; 

(3) Duplicates or attempts to duplicate a special visitor parking pass; or 

(4) Uses a special visitor parking pass not properly issued by the District 
Superintendent, 

shall be fined $200 per day. A separate offense shall be deemed committed each day 
during or on which a violation occurs or continues. 

Section 3: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Ordinance shall 

be held invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this 

Ordinance, 

Section 4: All ordinances, resolutions, motions or orders in conflict with this 

Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict 

Section 5: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, 

approval and publication as provided by law. 

4 



Adopted by the City Council of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois on this 

__ day of ______ 2008, pursuant to a roll call vote, as follows: 

II ! 
YES 

I 
NO i ABSENT 

I 
PRESENT 

I 
Chapman 

Ramos 

Weiner 

Skryd 

Day 

Phelan 

Lovero 

Erickson 

5 



(Mayor O'Connor) 

TOTAL 

APPROVED by the Mayor on 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

6 

,200B. 

Michael A O'Connor 
MAYOR 



Thomas J, Pavlilc 
City Clerk 
City of Berwyn 
6400 W, 26th St 
Berwyn, II.. 60402 

July 2, 2008 

3316 WESf 95TH S1REEf 
EVERGREEN PAIU<, IL 60605 
(706) 424-5676 
FAX (706) 425-1696 
www.odelsonslerk.com 

Re: 08 M4 810 (Circuit Court of Cook County) and 08 CV 3528 (U.S. 
District Court for the Northern District of Illinois) 

Dear Mr. Pavlik: 

Please put an item on the July 8, 2008 agenda authorizing the settlement of the above referenced 
matter for the total sum of $20,000.00 based upon prior City Council authority in executive 
session. 

Very truly yours, 

lU/ltuvUl ~ 
Richard F. Bruen, Jr. 

RFB/jt 



Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

John Wysocki 
Finance Director 

6700 West 26ili Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-0273 
www.berwyn-il.gov 

To: The City Council and Mayor Michael O'Connor 
From: John Wysocki, Finance Director 
Date: July 3, 2008 
Re: Approval of AmlUal Financial Report 

At the last Committee of the Whole meeting, a draft of the 2007 annual fmancial report was 
distributed for your review_ Dan Berg, CPA, the partner with our audit firm, Sikich, and I will 
be at the July 8, 2008 Committee of the Whole meeting to answer any questions you may have 
about the report. At the July 8 City Council meeting, we would appreciate your approval of the 
report so that it can be issued. Thank you. 



/ Q 
I ~chael A. O'Connor John Wysocki 

Finance Director Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26,h Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 7880273 

www berwyn"il gOY 

To: The City Council and Mayor Michael O'Connor 
From: John Wysocki, Finance Director 
Date: July 3, 2008 
Re: Approval of Purchasing Policy 

At the August 14, 2007 Committee of the Whole meeting, former finance director Stephanie 
Walker presented a draft of a city Purchasing Policies and Procedures Manual for your 
consideration. I now request your approval ofthe attached Purchasing Policies and Procedures 
Manual which is essentially the same document with some minor modifications_ Also attached 
is a one page summary of the policy_ Thank you. 



City of Berwyn 

Purchasing Policies and Procedures Manual 

II II 

II ~ 



II ~ 
Table of Contents 

Chapter 1 - Introduction and General Information 

A. Introduction/Statement of Policy 1 
B Conflict of Interest Policy 1 
C. Gifts and Gratuities - City Guidelines for Accepting 1 

Chapter 2 - General Purchasing Policies 

A. Approval of City Purchases 2 
B Sole Source Purchases 2 
C Emergency Purchases Policy 2 

Chapter 3 -Competitive Quotes and Exceptions to the Policy 

A When a Formal Bid Is Required 3 
B. Waiver of Competitive Bidding 3 
C Requests for Professional Services 3-4 
D Joint Purchasing Programs 4 

Chapter 4 - Methods of Payment Processing 

A Regular Purchase Orders 4 
B. Change Orders to Existing Purchase Orders 4 
C. Blanket Purchase Orders 4 
D. Prepayments 5 
E Manual Checks 5 
F. Credit Card Payments 5 

Chapter 5 - Change Order Policy 5-7 

Chapter 6 - Miscellaneous Purchasing Policies & Guidelines 

A. Purchases Near the End of the Fiscal Year 7 
B Use of Sales Tax Exemption Number 7 
C. Procurement Financed by Grant Funds 7 
D Library Purchases 7 
E. Purchase of computer related equipment/services 7 
F. Aldermanic purchases 7-8 



Chapter 1 - Introduction and General Information 

A. Introduction/Statement of Policy 

The purpose of this purchasing manual is to provide the City of Berwyn staff with guidelines and directions for the 
acquisition of goods and services When used with good judgment and common sense, the policies and 
procedures conveyed within will allow the City to obtain required supplies and services efficiently and 
economically. 

The manual is divided into sections dealing with purchasing policies and procedures. The policy sections contain 
all the purchasing policies reviewed and adopted by the City Council Which must be adhered to by City 
employees. The procedures sections provide a "how to" guide for processing purchase orders, purchase orders, 
travel authorization and expense reports and other procedures regarding payment processing. 

Employees are expected to read the policy manual and provide the Department of Finance with feedback 
regarding the policies and procedures contained within. This manual is designed to be a fluid document and will 
be modified from time to time to conform with changes in legislation, technology and actual practice. Although it 
may not answer every question related to purchasing practices, it does provide general guidelines for purchasing 
activities. Employees who need help dealing with specific situations not covered by the manual should contact 
the Finance Director for assistance. 

The Mayor, or his/her designee, shall be the final authority with regards to enforcement of any of the provisions 
of this manual Failure to follow the procedures outlined in this manual may lead to disciplinary action in 
accordance with the provisions of the City of Berwyn Personnel Policy ManuaL 

B. Conflict of Interest Policy 

Except as may be disclosed to and permitted by the City Council, it shall be a breach of ethical standards for any 
employee to participate directly or indirectly in the purchasing process when the employee knows that: 

1. The employee is contemporaneously employed by a bidder, vendor or contractor involved in the 
procurement transaction; or 

2 The employee, the employee's partner, or any member of the employee's immediate family holds a position 
with a bidder, offeror or contractor such as an officer, director, trustee, partner or the like, or is employed in a 
capacity involving personal and substantial participation in the procurement transaction, or owns or controls 
an interest in the company; or 

3. The employee, the employee's partner, or any member of the employee's immediate family has a financial 
interest arising from the procurement transaction; or 

4 The employee, the employee's partner, or any member of the employee's immediate family is negotiating, or 
has an arrangement concerning, prospective employment with a bidder, vendor or contractor 

The employee's immediate family shall be defined as a spouse, children, parents, brothers and sisters, and any 
other person living in the same household as the employee 

It shall be the responsibility of the Mayor to determine if a violation of this Conflict of Interest policy has occurred 
and if disciplinary action is necessary in accordance with the City's Personnel Manual. 

C. Gifts and Gratuities - City GUidelines for Accepting 

Ordinance number 04-09 outlines the City's ethics policy. City personnel should be aware that offers of gratitude 
from vendors can be designed to compromise objective judgment in product or service selection. Accordingly, it 
is City policy to observe the highest standards of ethics and to shield the employee, the City and the vendor from 
any suggestion or appearance of conflict of interest For further guidance, please refer to the City's ethics 
ordinace. 

Page 1 



Chapter 2 - General Purchasing Guidelines 

A. Approval of City Purchases 

No employee shall purchase goods or services on behalf of the City without first seeking approval as required by 
this policy All purchases shall require advance approval of the Department Head, the Finance Director and/or 
the Mayor in accordance with the guidelines in attachment A. Approval for purchases shall occur before the 
purchase is made In addition, any person responsible for approving purchases at any level may delegate their 
approval authority to a designee in the event they are unavailable to approve purchases, This authority must be 
submitted in writing to the Finance Department for approval by the Mayor prior to acceptance, 

Employees are responsible for obtaining quotes for purchases in the instances outlined in attachment A. When 
submitting a purchase order, quotes shall be added to the order,. Orders submitted without the required quotes or 
a satisfactory explanation of why quotes were not obtained (e.g. sole source or emergency purchases; see 
below for these purchases) will be returned to the originator without approval. 

Items purchased more than once during a fiscal year (e g. forms, copier supplies, etc,.) do not need quotes every 
time a purchase is made. However, competitive quotes for these items shall be sought at least once each year to 
ensure that vendors are competitive Please refer to blanket purchase orders section below for these types or 
purchases 

B. Sole Source Purchases 

In some cases contracts for parts, supplies or eqUipment that are available only from a single source are 
referred to as sole source purchases Sole source procurements may arise from the following circumstances: 

1 Equipment for which there is no comparable competitive product or is available only from one supplier 

2 Public utility services from natural or regulated monopolies 

3. A component or replacement part for which there is no commercially available substitute, and which can be 
obtained only from the manufacturer 

4. An item where compatibility is the overriding consideration, such as computer software 

5.. A used item, for example, a television transmitter tower, that becomes immediately available and is subject 
to prior sale 

These items shall not be subject to requirements for seeking competitive quotes or bids. However, dollar 
thresholds for purchase authority still apply. 

C. Emergency Purchases Policy 

Emergencies are defined as events that could not have been foreseen where immediate action is necessary to 
safeguard the public's health and safety. In the event of an emergency affecting the public health and safety, the 
Mayor or his/her designee may authorize a vendor to perform work necessary to resolve such emergency 
without formal bid solicitation. Documentation of the emergency and the need for immediate action shall be 
presented to the City Council in a reasonable period of time following resolution of the crisis 

An emergency purchase order can be issued authorizing a vendor to perform any and all work necessary only if 
the public health and safety could be affected If the emergency and the need for immediate action exceeds 
$10,000, documentation shall be presented to the Mayor prior to such authorization .. The following procedures 
shall be followed in the event an emergency purchase order is needed: 

The Department Head requesting the emergency purchase order shall contact the Finance Director or his/her 
designee in order to have the purchase order issued The Finance Director or his/her designee will then issue an 
emergency purchase order to the vendor. 

Page 2 



Chapter 3 - Competitive Bidding and Requests for Professional Services 

A. When a Formal Bid Is Required 

All purchases of goods or services exceeding $10,000 shall be subject to the competitive bidding process and 
shall be let, by free and open competitive bidding after advertisement, to the lowest responsible bidder or any 
other bidder whom the City Council deems to be in the best interest of the City Sealed bids shall be sought when 
a good or service is anticipated to cost more than $10,000 either individually or in aggregate purchases made 
over the course of one fiscal year. 

B. Waiver of Competitive Bidding 

The City Council may waive the bidding procedures and enter into a contract or agreement. Requests for bid 
waivers shall be made only when goods or services are proprietary (i e. sole source), where standardization is 
necessary or desirable (e .. g. furniture), in emergencies as defined in this manual or when it is in the best interests 
of the City to do so. I n any instance, a statement justifYing the need for a bid waiver shall be included in the 
department's recommendation. 

C. Requests for Professional Services 

Some contracts, by their nature, are not adapted to award by competitive bidding .. Examples include, but are not 
limited to, contracts for the services of individuals possessing a high degree of professional skill where the 
education, experience or character of the individual is a significant factor in determining their ability to meet the 
City's needs. These contracts generally result from a request for proposal (RFP) solicited from consultants for 
"Professional Services" 

The City is required by the Local Government Professional Services Selection Act to follow specific procedures 
when hiring an architect, engineer or land surveyor. The procedures must be followed unless 1) the City has a 
"satisfactory relationship for services with one or more firms, or 2) an emergency situation exists and an 
architect, engineer or land surveyor must be selected in an expeditious manner, or 3) when the cost of such 
services "is expected to be less than $25,000 " If none of these conditions apply, the City must solicit proposals 
and adhere to the following requirements: 

1 Public Notice. Permitting firms engaged in the lawful practice of their professions to annually file a statement 
of qualifications and performance data with the City. The City must also 1) mail a notice requesting a 
staternent of interest in the specific project to all firms who have a current statement of qualifications and 
performance data on file with the City and 2) place an advertisement in a secular English language daily 
newspaper of general circulation throughout the City, requesting a statement of interest in the specific 
project and further requesting statements of qualifications and performance data from those firms which do 
not have such a statement on file with the City. Such advertisement shall state the day, hour and place the 
statement of interest and the statements of qualifications and performance data shall be due 

2. Selection Procedure The City then must evaluate the firms submitting letters of interest, taking into account 
qualifications, ability of professional personnel, past record and experience, performance data on file, 
willingness to meet time and budget requirements, location, workload of the firm and such other factors as 
the City may determine in writing are applicable .. The City may conduct discussions with and require public 
presentations by firms deemed to be the most qualified regarding their qualifications, approach to the project 
and ability to furnish the required services 

3 On the basis of evaluations, discussions and presentations, the City shall select no fewer than three (3) firms 
which it determines to be the most qualified to provide services for the project and rank them in order of 
qualifications to provide services regarding the specific project. The City shall then contact the firm ranked 
most preferred and attempt to negotiate a contract at a fair and reasonable compensation, taking into 
account the estirnated value, scope, complexity, and professional nature of the services to be rendered. If 
fewer than three (3) firms submit letters of interest and the City determines that one or both of those firms 
are so qualified, the City may proceed to negotiate a contract 

Page 3 



4 Contract Negotiation The City shall prepare a written description of the scope of the proposed services to be 
used as a basis for negotiations and shall negotiate a contract with the highest qualified firm at 
compensation the City determines in writing to be fair and reasonable. In making this decision, the City shall 
take into account the estimated value, scope, complexity and professional nature of the services to be 
rendered 

5 If the City is unable to negotiate a contract with the preferred firm, negotiations with that firm shall be 
terminated. The City shall then begin negotiations with the firm which is next preferred. If the City is unable to 
negotiate a contract with that firm, negotiations with that firm shall be terminated The City shall then begin 
negotiations with the firm which is next preferred. 

6 If the City is unable to negotiate a satisfactory contract with any of the selected firms, it shall re-evaluate the 
architectural, engineering or land surveying services requested, including the estimated value, scope, and 
complexity and fee requirements. The City shall then compile a second list of not less than three qualified 
firms and proceed in accordance with these procedures 

D. Joint Purchasing Programs 

The bidding requirements outlined above will be considered met when the City participates in a joint 
purchasing program such as that administered by the State of Illinois and bidding is done on behalf of the 
program. 

Chapter 4 - Methods of Payment Processing 

A. Regular Purchase Orders 

With the exception of purchases processed with a blanket purchase order (see description below), all purchases 
over $3,000 individually or in aggregate shall require the issuance of a regular purchase order to the vendor 
before an order for goods or services is filled.. Employees shall be responsible for planning for purchases 
exceeding $3,000 in advance, and should allow sufficient time to have an order processed and purchase order 
issued and mailed to the vendor 

B. Change Orders To Regular Purchase Orders 

After a regular purchase order is issued to the vendor, it may become necessary to change it to include 
additional quantities, shipping costs, etc. When this occurs, the employee who completed the original purchase 
order shall process a change order After the change order is received and approved by the Finance Director, it 
will be added to the original purchase order and a change order will be issued to the vendor Please note that 
change orders to original contracts of $10,000 or more require the prior approval of either the Mayor or City 
Council. For more information, please refer to the financial policy on change orders included in this manual. 

C. Blanket Purchase Orders 

Blanket Purchase Orders are intended to be used for recurring purchases This allows the department to obtain 
quotes for service once at the beginning of the year, rather than each time a purchase is made A blanket 
purchase order would be appropriate for items such as supplies which are ordered many times through out the 
year. Each blanket purchase order must be accompanied by 3 written quotes prior to approval. The blanket 
purchase order request shall also include the prices of items to be purchased 

In instances where a blanket purchase order has been issued to a vendor, it is not necessary to have a purchase 
order issued in advance of obtaining the goods or services The receipt shall then be sent to the employee's 
department head or designee for approval. After the purchase has been approved within the department, the 
receipt shall be sent to the accounts payable clerk for processing 

Payments under long term contracts covering mUltiple years (such as annual software license fees or telephone 
charges) do not require the annual completion of a blanket purchase order 

Page 4 



D. Prepayments 

The City will not pay for goods and services until the goods are received or the service is rendered 

Exceptions: 

1 Deposits on certain jobs when approved by the Finance Director. 

2 Memberships and books or periodicals 

3. Payments to local, State, and Federal government entities 

4.. Service and maintenance contracts where necessary 

5. Small orders (under $500.00) where the department head approves prepayment 

6 Approval by the Mayor or Finance Director. 

E. Manual Checks 

Manual checks are interim checks issued to vendors as payments for goods delivered or services performed 
The checks are issued between normal accounts payable cycles when an emergency or other extenuating 
circumstance as determined by the Finance Director makes it impractical or unreasonable to process the 
payment following normal payment methods. As the name implies, manual checks are labor intensive and time 
consuming to issue, therefore, their use as a method of payment shall be restricted to unique or special 
circumstances. 

All requests for manual checks must be accompanied by the same documentation required for any other 
purchase, including bid or quote requirements and appropriate authorizations. The completed form shall include 
the vendor's name and address, the account number against which it is being charged, a description of the item 
purchased, and an explanation in the remarks section as to need for the check. The form shall also include the 
signature of the applicable Department Head. Completed forms shall be submitted to the Finance Director for 
approval. 

The Department of Finance will not issue manual checks in instances where reasonable means could have been 
taken to process the payment following normal payment methods. 

F. Credit Card Payments 

Selected City staff are authorized to use City-issued credit cards as governed by the Purchasing Card Policy. 

Chapter 5 - Change Order Policy 

State statute requires City Council approval of all change orders for $10,000 or more and for all change orders 
which, when combined with those previously approved, increase or reduce the contract price by more than 
$10,000 The following financial policy is consistent with this statute 

It shall be the responsibility of each Department Head to ensure that all change orders are submitted to the 
Mayor or City Council for approvaL In addition, Department Heads shall be responsible for monitoring all contract 
payouts and retainages and ensuring that the amount of the change order is correct 

Where a change order requires the approval of the Public Works Committee or Council of Local Improvements, 
approval shall be received prior to submitting the change order to the City Council or Mayor .. Departments shall 
follow the procedures established by the Public Works Department for submitting change orders to these 
Councils and committees. 

The procedures outlined below shall not apply to professional service contracts (e.g. engineering, architectural or 
land surveying work). Changes to professional service contracts shall be treated as contract amendments 

Page 5 



1. Change Orders Increasing or Reducing the Contract Price - Original Contracts for Less Than 
$40,000; 

a. Change Orders To Contracts for Less Than $40,000 which Increase or Reduce the Contract 
Price by Less Than 25%: 

Change orders to contracts for less than $40,000 which do not exceed 25% of the original 
contract price may be approved by the Mayor or his/her designee 
Note: A change order (and all subsequent change orders) must be submitted to the City 

Council for approval if it increases or reduces an original contract for $40,000 or more 
by more than 25% when combined with all other change orders previously approved. In 
these instances, departments shall be responsible for following the procedures 
described below for submitting change orders to the City Council. 

b Change Orders To Contracts for Less Than $40,000 which Increase or Reduce the Contract 
Price By 25% Or More: 

Change orders which increase or reduce a contract for less than $40,000 by 25% or more (of 
the original contract price) must receive the approval of both the Mayor and City Council In 
these cases, departments shall follow the procedures outlined below for submitting change 
orders to the City Council 

2. Change Orders Increasing or Reducing the Contract Price - Original Contracts For $40,000 Or 
More: 

a Change Orders To Contracts For $40,000 Or More Which Increase Or Reduce The Contract 
Price By Less Than $10,000: 

Change orders which increase or reduce an original contract for $40,000 or more by less than $·10,000 
require only the approval of the Mayor or his/her designee 

Note: A change order (and all subsequent change orders) must be submitted to the City 
Council for approval if it increases or reduces the original contract for $40,000 or more 
by more than $10,000 when combined with all other change orders previously approved 
In these instances, Departments shall be responsible for following the procedures 
described below for submitting change orders to the City Council 

b Change Orders To Contracts For $40,000 Or More Which Increase Or Reduce The Contract 
Price By More Than $10,000: 

Change orders which increase or reduce the contract price by more than $10,000 require the approval of 
the Mayor and City Council In these instances, departments should follow the procedures for submitting 
change orders to the City Council outlined below. 

3. Change Orders Increasing or Reducing the Time for Completion of a Contract: 

a Change Orders Increasing or Reducing the Time for Completion of the Contract by Less Than 
30 Days 

Change orders which increase or reduce the time for completion of a contract (regardless of the original 
contract price) by less than 30 days require only the approval of the Mayor Departments may receive 
approval by submitting a City of Berwyn Change Order Form directly to the Mayor for approval. 

Note: A change order (and all subsequent change orders) must be submitted to the City 
Council for approval if it increases or reduces the time for completion of the contract by 
more than 30 days when combined with all other change orders previously approved In 
these instances, departments shall be responsible for following the procedures outlined 
below for submitting change orders to the City Council 

Page 6 



b Change Orders Which Increase or Reduce the Time for Completion of the Contract by More 
Than 30 Days 

Change orders which increase or reduce the time for completion of the contract by more than 30 days 
(regardless of the original contract price) require City Council approval. In these instances, departments 
shall follow the procedures for submitting change orders to the City Council outlined below. 

Chapter 6 - Miscellaneous Purchasing Policies and Guidelines 

A. Purchases Near the End of the Fiscal Year 

When purchases are made near the end of the fiscal year, departments shall be responsible for ensuring that 
they are expensed (ie. charged) against the fiscal year in which they were budgeted. The date goods are 
received or services are performed determines which fiscal year they are expensed against. Consequently, 
goods and services will be expensed in the current fiscal year only if they are received or performed by 
December 31 . This is true regardless of when the purchase order is processed or the purchase order is issued. 
In order for goods or services to be considered received, the City must obtain a receiving slip, packing slip or 
other documentation showing the goods or services were provided by December 31 Items not received by 
December 31 will be expensed in the next fiscal year 

The finance department shall issue a reminder notice regarding year end purchases to all departments each 
year in October or November 

B. Use of Sales Tax Exemption Number 

The City is a tax exempt entity. Therefore, sales tax should not be charged to the City by any vendors. Please 
contact the Finance Department for a copy of the City's Sales Tax Exemption letter.. This letter should be used 
for City purchases only Personal use of this letter is strictly prohibited. 

C. Procurement Financed by Grant Funds (State or Federal) 

All purchases funded by state or federal funds will be made in accordance with the appropriate grant agreement 
and guidelines Persons responsible for grant project purchases will pay special attention to any specific 
provisions contained in related agreements .. Project managers of grants are also responsible for ensuring that 
purchases are made on a timely basis in order to be grant reimbursed Prepayments of services or requesting 
manual checks be written in order to meet a grant deadline are not appropriate Those administering grant 
programs should plan ahead in order to be in compliance with all applicable federal and state regulations 

D. Library Purchases 

The Berwyn Public Library has a separate governing board which oversees its operations. Purchase orders over 
$3,000 should be reviewed by one of the Library Board's officers prior to submittal to the City's Finance 
Department All purchases will still be reviewed in accordance with the rest of this policy .. 

E. Purchase of Computer Related Equipment or Services 

All purchases of computer related equipment or services must also receive the approval of the Director of 
Information Technology. As the Information Technology department must be able to support hardware and 
software purchased for the City it is imperative that they be involved and aware of all of these purchases. 
Additionally as this department coordinates the mass purchases for the City it may be possible to obtain bulk 
discounts that individual departments may not receive 

F. Aldermanic and Mayoral Purchases 

Both the Aldermen and the Mayor have annual expenditure lines for business expenses associated with 
administration of their ward and the City. Purchases from these accounts should be made for ward expenditures 
or City-wide business only. Verification that these purchases are in accordance with this policy will be the 
responsibility of the finance director 

Page 7 



Expenses should be in the pursuit of or enhancement of representing the Mayor or Aldermen's constituents .. 
Expenses submitted for reimbursement will be reviewed by the Finance Director and will be held for approval by 
the City Council with the rest of submitted checks. No manual checks will be issued between Council meetings 

Page 8 



Controls 

Purchase order required signatures 

Invoice signatures required 

Quotes or bidding needed 

Additional Controls: 

Attachment A 

City of Berwyn 
Summary of pUrchasing policy requirements 

As prescribed in the Purchasing Policy 

Purchase Amount 

Under $3,000 $3,000 to $9,999 $10,000 and over 

PO signed by DH, FD and 
No PO required Mayor PO approved by Council 

DH only DH and FD DH and FD 

Bidding requirements, 
minimum three written 

No quotes Three verbal quotes quotes 

- Accounts payable verifies vendor and amount match between PO and invoice as well as all appropriate approvals 
- Council approval of check register on consent agenda 
- Mayor review of invoices after submittal to Council 
- Finance Director review of check register 

Abbreviations: 
DH = Department Head 
FD = Finance Director 

Page 8 



City of Berwyn 
Purchasing Procedures Memo 

This document is to provide a working summary of the procedures in the City's purchasing 
policy manual so that individual departments understand the flow of transactions. 

Recurring bills: 
a) At the beginning of each year the department determines what recurring payments they 

make during the year.. Examples of recurring purchases would be for supplies, 
engineering services, or other items which the City receives a monthly bill. 

b) For all recurring payments (except for those made pursuant to a long term contract such 
as annual maintenance fees on software), the department must annually obtain three 
written quotes for goods or services. 

c) The department then completes a blanket purchase order and submits this to finance. 
Make sure to include the quote documentation. Blanket purchase orders will be reviewed 
by both the Finance Director and the Mayor. 

d) Once all the approvals are obtained one copy of the blanket purchase order will be 
returned to the department head, one to the vendor and one to be kept in the fmance 
department. 

e) When the department receives the monthly invoice from the vendor, they attach it to a 
Check Request Form. This form is completed by indicating the PO number and signing 
the bottom. Both the invoice and the check request are sent to AlP. 

f) AlP will then compare the invoice to the PO and write a check to the vendor. 

Non-recurring bills: 
a) Bills over $3,000 will require prior authorization in the form of a purchase order. Once 

completed follow steps d) through f) above. 
b) Bills over $10,000 must follow bidding requirements as outlined in the purchasing 

manual, Once completed follow steps d) through f) above. 
c) When the department receives an invoice under $3,000 from the vendor, they attach it to 

a Check Request Form. Both the invoice and the check request are sent to AlP. 
d) AlP will then review the account number charged for reasonableness and review the 

invoice to determine the proper amount was submitted for payment. 

City-wide purchase: 
a) Some goods and services are provided to all City departments such as office supplies, salt 

purchases, etc. 
b) The Mayor shall designate an individual to complete the quotes for these items and 

complete the blanket purchase order. 
c) A copy of this purchase order and the vendor contact/ordering procedures will be 

distributed to each department for use. 
d) If purchases are made by individual departments through a different vendor, the 

departments are required to provide support for the need to purchase from another 
vendor. They are also required to notify the designated individual in order to ensure the 
City is utilizing the best vendor on a City-wide basis. 



Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Daniel J. LeBeau 
Building Director 

6700 West 26<1> Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·1427 
www,berwyn-iLgov 

June 27, 2008 

Re: Amendment to Ordinance, Chapter 1472 Remodeling and Alteration 

Dear Mayor and Council members, 

I anl proposing an amendment to the above referenced ordinance regarding the remodeling of 
single family dwellings. Because the building code does not specifically require stairs be built 
on the interior of a home to access a newly built second floor addition, the City of Berwyn 
should make this a requirement in the form of an ordinance. 

A permit was issued to 3740 Ridgeland for a second floor addition. The plans called for an 
exterior stairs to access the new space. The plans also indicated a bar sink in the new family 
room. As it turned out, the owner removed the sink shortly after final approval and replaced it 
with an entire kitchen with the intention ofrenting the second floor as an illegal apartment. 

To avoid this issue in the future, I am requesting to add a section to Chapter 1472 that requires 
stairs be located on the interior ofthe home to access a new second floor addition. 

The proposed amendment is as follows: 

1472.06 ACCESS TO ADDITIONS BUILT ABOVE THE FIRST FLOOR. 
(a) Location of stairs. New additions built above the first floor of a single family 

dwelling must be accessed by a primary staircase located on the interior of the building. 

Please approve and refer to the Ordinance and Resolution Committee. 

:~~ 
Building Director 

Attachments 



;-. 

': 
;., 

> 
!' 

'v 
'" 

~ 
'" 

1<' NDRAILJ _ 

-= , 
=::. 

-'ECKit-IG 

\ 

I M0,,-.1~_.,_ 

r----., r----., 
I ~ 1 I I 
I WASHER DRYER I 
I I I I L ____ J L ___ J 

~ (,' DiA Due 
o 

\/ r() 
/ \ ....-=--rll 

G::;:-' )'--4" 
01 
lilt RC -I 0 ~, 
w' 
~! 

'" r 
;. -
'" J 

Lit" I y.& 

LJ 1'-),17',3' l~ 

&' ,. , 

I 

. ~ . I 
D-' ~ TA ~. :' 1& • ti , 

"I' 
,_.~-,,·,!,IA DI;:,l ~"L'I"V'1 

4'-'· 

-+--.~~-

4Jl BEDROOM 2 
41?) SF 

I 

-9p BEDROOM , 
2&1?) SF 

:;, 
" r 

~\ 

4'f.'naz,IDi2-
S1A1I2--'? 

N&> if\J'ff'(Z.lo(2... 

At;.? f?"7~ .-t,;:. 

;?:"" t> Ftr-oOf2-. 



Property Location: 3740 s. Ridgeland Avenue 

C;';;ClfiSP[ttd~(Rli;rccdlrii!i~ts "'1 
Single family raised ranch, owner 
pulled permits for second level 
addition to include 2 bedrooms full 
bath and family room ... Rene found 1 
bedroom, bath, family room, dinning 
area and kitchen (no stove at time 
of inspection) 

Archived On 6/9/2008 

f;;.;;.Finspecfor·t;Rif"F;c,;mri\ent~::;7····'·;·1 

Photo to show only access to second 
level is rear exterior stairway, no 
access to second level addition from 
first floor interior. owner says city 
approved plan that way. 

Archived On 6/9/2008 

. -,--'" " . .". '"'"---"'--".,. __ ..• --,_.," ._- ,----- ----".-
mber of Pictures For 3740 s.. Ridgeland Avenue = 9 Page 4 



Property Location: 3740 s. Ridgeland Avenue 

·······C·inspeadvFRII·'5 'Corllmfnts T""! 
Second level addition of this raised 
ranch single family home, Permits 
pulled for additon of second level 2 
bedrooms, bath & family room", 
Rene found only one bedroom, family 
room, dinning area next to this 
kitchen (kitchen was not part of plan) 

Archived On 6/9/2008 

:~~T":'iristiec;toi-'TCRif;t)3Commenf~" I 
Second level addition of this raised 
ranch single family home, Permits 
pulled for additon of second level 2 
bedrooms, bath & family room,,, 
Rene found only one bedroom, family 
room, dinning area next to this 
kitchen (kitchen was not part of plan) 

Archived On 6/9/2008 

mber of Pictures For 3740 s. Ridgeland Avenue = 9 Page 1 



3740 S. Ridgeland Avenue PIN #16-31-419-053-0000 

o6io61200BRe-ne inspectedandfouiidseconcfleveladdilion--kitCl,en 
'installed without permits to be deconverted, remove sink, base cabinets 
and counters and all plumbing to be removed and capped at source_ 
Original plans called for a wet bar sink only not a whole kitchen (photos 
archived) 



The City of Berwyn Centennial Committee 
(708) 788-2660 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Carl Reina, Chairman x209 
Jeanmarie Hajer, Co-Chair x290 
Dawn Rinehart, Co-Chair x231 j

/~hael ::,.?'Conno, 

6700 West 26,h Street Berwyn, Illinois 604020701 Telephone: (708) 788 2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 
www berwyn-n gov 

Centennial 
Core Committee 

Diane Mllstny 
Recording Secretary 

Jyncltc Ayala 
Corresponding Secretary 

Anne Burkholder 
Treasurer 

Gary Pater 
Trustee 

Tom Pavlik 
Trustee 

DcbiSucby 
Trustee 

Tummy Clnusl!11 
Trustee 

Chief OlInllornn 
Fire Representative 

Chief Kushner 
Police Representative. 

Putrid Ryan 
Public Works RepresentativI! 

Anthony Bermea 
Legal Advisor 

Robert Lovern 
City Council Representative 

Joe Vallez. 
Member 

To: Honorable Mayor O'Connor and City Council 

From: Carl Reina, Chairman of the Centennial 

Date: July 2, 2008 

Subj: Centennial Recap 

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Tonight I will present a quick recap of the Centennial Celebrations and financial 

results to date. 

S?~()?~ 
Carl Reina 
Chairman Berwyn Centennial Committee 



Section K 

Consent Agenda 



July 3, 2008 

Re: Payroll 

Council Members: 

BUDGET CHAIRMAN MARK WEINER 
313 2 Wenonah 

Berwyn, Illinois 60402 
MarkWeinerl@HotmaiLCom 

708-484-7512 
www.ThirdWardAlderman.Com 

The current payroll has been prepared for review by the Finance Department and for approval at 
the July 8, 2008 Council meeting. 

Payroll is$828,36785 -6/25/08 

Very truly yours, 

Mark Weiner, ~mm~tee Chairman 



July 3,2008 

Re: Payables 

Council Members: 

BUDGET CHAIRMAN MARK WEINER 
313 2 Wenonah 

Betwyn, IUinois 60402 
MarkWeinerl@Hotmail.Com 

708-484·7512 
www.ThirdWardAlderman.Com 

The current payables have been prepared for review by the Finance Departmellt and are ready for 
approval at the July 8, 2008 Council meeting. 

Payables: $747,563.33 

Very truly yOlllS, 

~Weiner 



REPORT: CHECKREG GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: HEDNESDAY JUL022008 15:19 

CITY OF BERHYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 06/27/08 - 06/30{08 

BANK CHECK tt CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR # AnDRS # VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT tt DESCRIPTION INVOICE tt 
-------------------------------------------------------

01 337891 $4500.00 
4500.00 

01 801474 $17000.00 
17000.00 

01 338054 $31.32 
31.J2 

01 337863 $1158.75 
1158.75 

01 337928 $528.00 
528.00 

01 338015 $1270.07 
1270.07 

01 337936 $424.41 
424.41 

01 337937 $229.20 
229.20 

01 337861 $7956.00 
7956.00 

01 337862 $16441.52 
16441.52 

01 337884 $1151.06 
1151.06 

01 337986 $77.04 
77.04 

01 337958 $184.00 
184.00 

01 337895 $792.50 
792.50 

01 3J7980 $10525.00 
10525.00 

01 337997 $58.33 
58.33 

06/27/08 31692 
11-5-07-5600 

06/30/08 20444 
11-5-14-5245 

06/30/08 34288 
23-5-00-5335 

06(27(08 00515 
80-5-00-5305 

06/30/08 00515 
11-5-08-5305 

06/30/08 00515 
23-5-00-5250 

06/30/08 00864 
11-5-11-5300 

06/30/08 00931 
11-5-23-5300 

06/27/08 00504 
11-2-00-2256 

06/27/08 00504 
11-5-25-6011 

06(27(08 10016 
11-2-00-2244 

06/30/08 20441 
11-5-14-5245 

06(30(08 01320 
11-5-07-5500 

06/30/08 00007 
80-5-00-5210 

06(30(08 01861 
55-5-55-8120 

06/30/08 20459 
80-4-00-4305 

o 5 ALARM FIRE AND SAFETY EQUIPTMENT,INC. 
A 

o A.M.PYROTECHNICS,LLC 
A 

o ABC 
A 

o ABLE PRINTING SERVICE 
A 

o ABLE PRINTING SERVICE 
A 

o ABLE PRINTING SERVICE 
A 

o ACM ELEVATOR 
A 

o ADT SECURITY SERVICES 
A 

o AETNA-U.S.HEALTHCARE 
A 

o AETNA-U.S.HEALTHCARE 
A 

o AFLAC HORLDYlIDE HEADQUARTERS 
A 

o AL KVETON 
A 

o AL f S RADIATOR 
A 

o ALEXANDER CHEMICAL CORPORATION 
A 

o ALFRED BENESCH & COMPANY 
A 

o ALICE SIMAS 
A 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

3 



REPORT; CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK it 

01 338032 

01 338045 

01 338018 

01 337959 

01 801475 

01 801469 

01 337849 

01 337900 

01 338011 

01 338024 

01 337875 

GENERATED: 20 MA..~ 05 16: 33 RUN: NEDNESDAY JUL022008 15:19 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 06/27/08 - 06/30/08 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR it ADDRS fi VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT it DESCRIPTION INVOICE fi 

$19.93 06/30/08 01565 0 ALLIANCE ENTERTAINMENT,LLC 
19.93 23-5-00-5220 A 

$20.00 06/30/08 31481 0 ALSIP I<1ERRIONETTE PARK PUBLIC LIBRARY DIST. 
20.00 23-5-00-5245 A 

$760.15 06/30/08 00828 0 AMAZON 
42l. 74 23-5-00-5210 LSTA 
338.41 23-5-00-5220 PENNY SEVERNS 

$63.69 06/30/08 01339 0 AMERICAN MESSAGING 
52.44 80-5-00-5310 A 
11.25 11-5-23-5310 A 

$14500.00 06/30/08 20216 0 AMERICAN MOBILE STAGING INC. 
14500.00 11-5-14-5245 A 

$125.00 06/30/08 20370 0 ANTHONY PELLEGRINO 
125.00 11-5-14-5245 A 

$3346.27 06/27/08 00055 0 AT & T 
103.64 11-5-07-5310 A 

72.74 32-5-00-5300 A 
3169.89 11-5-06-5310 A 

$17446.48 06/30/08 00055 0 AT & T 
88.46 11-5-23-5310 A 

417.88 80-5-00-5310 A 
314.76 32-5-00-5310 A 
196.08 11-5-23-5310 A 

92.16 11-5-23-5310 A 
95.67 11-5-23-5310 A 

6125.52 11-5-08-5310 A 
11.98 11'-5-06-5310 A 

10103.97 11-5-16-5210 A 

$1247.34 06/30/08 00055 0 AT & T 
1247.34 23-5-00-5310 A 

$60.46 06/30/08 01259 0 AT& T LONG DISTANCE 
10.11 11-5-07-5310 FD 
10.07 11-5-06-5310 FIN 
10.07 11-5-23-5310 REC 
10.07 11-5-20-5310 PW 
10.07 32-5-00-5310 CnBG 
10.07 11-5-08-5310 PD 

$2721.70 06/27/08 01586 0 AT&T 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

4 



REPORT; CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK if. 

01 338037 

01 338016 

01 338017 

01 337953 

01 337901 

01 337902 

01 337927 

01 338031 

01 338004 

01 801473 

01 337880 

01 337943 

01 337893 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: WEDNESDAY JUL022008 15:19 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 06/27/08 - 06/30/08 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR U ADDRS if. VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G{L ACCT if. DESCRIPTION INVOICE it 

2721. 70 65-5-00-6800 A 

$186.78 06/30/08 01838 0 BAKER & TAYLOR ENTERTAINMENT 
186.78 23-5-00-5220 A 

$1801. 93 06/30/08 00531 0 BAKER & TAYLOR,INC. 
1762.93 23-5-00-5210 A 

39,00 23-5-00-5210 A 

$67.42 06/30/08 00737 0 BBC AUDIOBOOKS AMERICA 
67.42 23-5-00-5220 A 

$21.97 06/30{08 01244 0 BERWYN ACE HARDWARE 
21.97 11-5-23-5500 A 

$73410.32 06/30/08 00078 0 BERvlYN DEVELOPMENT CORP 
38790.13 55-5-55-9080 PRINCIPAL 
34620.19 55-5-55-9081 INTEREST 

$33440.71 06/30/08 00078 0 BERWYN DEVELOPMENT CORP 
750.00 56-5-56-8100 CT 
750.00 57-5-57-8130 RR 
750.00 55-5-55-8120 SO BER 
750.00 58-5-58-8110 o T 

18589.75 57-5-57-9080 PRIN 
11850.96 57-5-57-9081 INTEREST 

$2429.92 06/30/08 00514 0 BERWYN WESTERN PLBG. & HEATING 
2174.92 40-5-23-5700 A 

255.00 11-5-23-5500 A 

$142.50 06/30/08 01545 0 BLACKSTONE AUDIOBOOKS 
142.50 23-5-00-5220 A 

$412.80 06/30/08 32406 0 BSN SPORTS COLLEGIATE PACIFIC 
412.80 11-5-23-5335 A 

$6559.60 06/30/08 20443 0 BURKE BEVERAGE I INC. 
6559.60 11-5-14-5245 A 

$11125.00 06/27/08 01925 0 CANNON COCHRAN MANAGEMENT SERVICES,INC. 
10500.00 82-5-00-5230 CLAIMS 

625.00 82-5-00-5235 FEES 

$1046.52 06/30/08 01043 0 CARDINAL CARTIDGE,INC. 
1046.52 11-5-16-5300 A 

$130.80 06/27/08 37950 0 CARL REINA 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

5 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK # 

01 33B020 

01 337903 

01 337878 

01 337973 

01 337974 

01 338022 

01 337851 

01 337951 

01 337867 

01 337938 

01 337924 

01 338008 

01 338040 

01 338000 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: WEDNESDAY JUL022008 15:19 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 06/27/0B - 06/30/0B 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR It ADDRS # VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT tt DESCRIPTION INVOICE It 

130.80 11-5-14-5245 A 

$81B.70 06/30/0B 00996 0 CASE LOTS INC 
818.70 23-5-00-5335 A 

$37.00 06/30/08 00084 0 CASSIDY TIRE 
37.00 11-5-20-5500 A 

$4107.31 06/27/08 01800 0 COW GOVERNMENT, INC. 
1B1.75 32-5-00-5300 A 

3881. 68 40-5-06-5700 A 
43.88 11-5-16-5215 A 

$599.18 06/30/0B 01800 0 CDW GOVERNMENT,INC. 
599.18 32-5-00-5201 A 

$542.30 06/30/08 01800 0 CDW GOVERNMENT, INc. 
179.54 32-5-00-5300 A 
193.39 11-5-16-5215 A 
169.37 11-5-16-5215 A 

$1135.24 06/30/08 01140 0 CHICAGO PARTY RENTAL 
1135.24 11-5-14-5245 A 

$500.00 06/27/0B 00089 0 CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY 
500.00 11-5-05-5400 A 

$693.00 06/30./08 01186 0 CICERO FIRE ACADEMY 
693.00 11-5-07-5330 A 

$105.85 06/27/08 00976 0 CINTAS It 769 
105.85 11-5-11-5500 A 

$488.41 06/30/08 00976 0 CINTAS fl 769 
72.00 80-5-00-5300 A 

278.61 11-5-23-5500 A 
137.80 11-5-23-5500 A 

$182.85 06/30/08 00478 0 COMCAST CABLE 
182.85 11-5-08-5335 A 

$23162.40 06/30/08 00009 0 COMH ED 
23162.40 79-5-00-5520 A 

$8B.44 06/30/0B 20445 0 COMPUTER SHY.COM 
BB.44 23-5-00-5220 A 

$604.92 06/30/08 31081 0 CONNEY SAFETY PRODUCTS 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTAND ING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

6 



REPORT; CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK tt 

01 338041 

01 337871 

01 337857 

01 337946 

01 337923 

01 337990 

01 338007 

01 338042 

01 337956 

01 337934 

01 337971 

01 337873 

01 337966 

01 337972 

01 337888 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: WEDNESDAY JUL022008 15;19 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 06/27/08 - 06/30/08 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR tt ADDRS it VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT tt DESCRIPTION INVOICE tt 

604.92 11-5-23-5335 A 

$150.00 06/30/08 20447 0 DAVE CLARK 
150.00 23-5-00-5240 A 

$107.02 06/27/08 01262 0 DArm RINEHART 
107.02 11-5-14-5245 A 

$16658.00 06/27/08 00438 0 DELL HARKETING L.P. 
7844.00 40-5-06-5700 A 
8814.00 40-5-06-5700 A 

$840.00 06/30/08 01063 0 DELTA ASSOCIATES ELEC 
840.00 40-5-23-5700 A 

$3562.00 06/30/08 00465 0 DIAMOND GRAPHICS, INC. 
3422.00 80-5-00-5305 A 
140.00 11-5-08-5305 A 

$21. 03 06/30/08 20452 0 DONALD BIRDSELL 
21. 03 80-4-00-4305 A 

$10488.90 06/30/08 37390 0 DONALD WILHITE 
10488.90 11-5-08-5150 A 

$1600.00 06/30/08 20461 0 DRIVERS GOLF CAR RENTAL INC. 
1600.00 11-5-14-5245 A 

$600.00 06/30/08 01288 0 EL DIA NEWSPAPER 
600.00 11-5-14-5245 A 

$11054.18 06/30./08 00806 0 ELGIN SWEEPER COMPANY 
11054.18 11-5-29-5705 A 

$187.58 06/30/08 01757 0 EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS. INC. 
187.58 11-5-07-5300 A 

$960.00 06/27/08 01537 0 EPptS CUSTOM HEATING & AIR 
960.00 11-5-11-5500 A 

$1433.00 06/30/08 01549 0 FEDERAL RENT-A-FENCE,INC. 
1433.00 11-5-14-5245 A 

$5250.00 06/30/08 01760 0 FLASH ELECTRIC CO. 
1500.00 11-5-11-5210 A 
3750.00 40-5-23-5700 A 

$1000.00 06/27/08 20296 0 FLYING DINOSAUR ENTERTAIMMENT,LTD. 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

? 



REPORT; CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK tt 

01 337933 

01 337992 

01 337929 

01 337925 

01 337954 

01 338035 

01 337904 

01 338012 

01 337963 

01 337910 

01 338048 

01 337977 

01 337920 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: WEDNESDAY JUL022008 15:19 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 06/27/08 - 06/30/08 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS tt VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT # DESCRIPTION INVOICE it 

1000.00 11-5-14-5245 A 

$165.00 06/30/08 00796 0 FOLGER FLAG & DECORATING. INC. 
165.00 11-5-14-5245 A 

$42.06 06/30/08 20454 0 FRANK VOMACKA 
42.06 80-4-00-4305 A 

$325.00 06/30/08 00554 0 FULL HOUSE SIGNS & PRINTING 
325.00 11-5-14-5245 A 

$5.00 06/30/08 00492 0 FULLMER LOCKSMITH SERVICE INC 
5.00 11-5-08-5335 A 

$75.44 06/30/08 01246 0 GABRIEL SALES 
44.40 11-5-20-5200 A 
18.20 11-5-20-5200 A 
12.84 11-5-20-5200 A 

$462.88 06/30/08 01786 0 GALE 
462.88 23-5-00-5210 A 

$394.00 06/30/08 00093 0 GATEHOUSE MEDIA SUBURBAN NEWSPAPERS 
394.00 80-5-00-5505 A 

$537.66 06/30/08 00124 0 GAYLORD BROS INC 
537.66 23-5-00-5335 A 

$47717.34 06/30/08 01435 0 GOLDSTINE,SKRODZKI,RUSSIAN,NEMEC & HOFF,LTD. 
2926.10 32-5-00-5300 A 

32874.10 80-5-00-5405 A 
4297.80 80-5-00-5405 WATER 
7619.34 11-5-05-5400 LEGAL 

$180.20 06/30/08 00201 0 GREAT WEST ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO 
99.20 11-5-08-5500 a 
81.00 11-5-20-5500 A 

$357.10 06/30/08 33002 0 H-O-H CHEMICALS, INC. 
357.10 23-5-00-5500 A 

$416.96 06/30/08 01825 0 HALLORAN & YAUCH,INC. 
416.96 11-5-08-5500 A 

$4169.07 06/30/08 00452 0 HALOGEN SUPPLY CO INC 
3927.15 11-5-23-5500 a 

241.92 11-5-23-5500 A 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

8 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK ¥,: 

01 337913 

01 337896 

01 337991 

01 338010 

01 337965 

01 338029 

01 801467 

01 337869 

01 337942 

01 338025 

01 338014 

01 338001 

01 337908 

01 338044 

01 337850 

01 337886 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: WEDNESDAY JUL022008 15:19 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE, 06/27/08 - 06/30/08 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR fl ADDRS 11 VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT U DESCRIPTIoN INVOICE fl 

$1000.00 06/30/08 00261 0 HASTINGS AIR-ENERGY CONTROL 
1000.00 40-5-00-5609 A 

$359.10 06/30/08 00012 0 lID SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD 
359.10 80-5-00-5300 A 

$30.11 06/30/08 20453 0 HECTOR GARCIA 
30.11 80-4-00-4305 A 

$4J.34 06/30/08 00033 0 HIGHSMITH COMPANY 
43.34 23-5-00-5335 A 

$55.04 06/30/08 01498 0 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
55.04 11-5-08-5500 A 

$158.73 06/30/08 01498 0 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
158.73 23-5-00-5335 A 

$4500.00 06/30/08 01228 0 HOMETOvm WATER COMPANY,INC. 
4500.00 11-5-14-5245 A 

$4330.00 06/27/08 01013 0 HORIZON SCREENING 
2370.00 11-5-23-5335 A 
1960.00 11-5-23-5335 A 

$3954.75 06/30/08 01013 0 HORIZON SCREENING 
1016.75 11-5-23-5335 A 
2938.00 11-5-23-5335 A 

$11. 05 06/30/08 01366 0 ILLINOIS PAPER COMPANY 
11.05 23-5-00-5335 A 

$2447.35 06/30/08 00398 0 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 
2447.35 23-5-00-5210 A 

$230.85 06/30/08 31638 0 INTERSTATE BATTERY SYSTEM OF CENTRAL CHGO. 
230.85 11-5-20-5200 A 

$44.50 06/30/08 00162 0 JACK'S RENTAL INC 
44.50 11-5-07-5300 A 

$184.25 06/30/08 31341 0 JAN WAY CO.USA,INC. 
184.25 23-5-00-5250 A 

$115.97 06/27/08 00067 0 JIM FRANK 
115.97 11-5-16-5300 A 

$180.00 06/27/08 20096 0 JOE BARTOSZ 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

9 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK # 

01 337984 

01 337872 

01 337955 

01 338003 

01 801470 

01 337889 

01 337947 

01 337982 

01 337981 

01 338027 

01 338038 

01 337848 

01 337852 

01 337907 

01 337911 

01 338050 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16;33 RUN: I-lEDNESDAY JUL022008 15:19 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 06/27/08 - 06/30/08 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS # VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT GIL ACCT # DESCRIPTION INVOICE # 

180.00 15-5-00-5300 A 

$195.00 06/30/08 20096 0 JOE BARTOSZ 
195.00 15-5-00-5300 A 

$510.00 06/27/08 01273 0 JOSEPH M.CRISCIONE 
510.00 11-5-11-5210 A 

$150.00 06/30108 01273 0 JOSEPH M.CRISCIONE 
150.00 11-5-11-5210 A 

$230.06 06/30108 32052 0 JUST TIRES 
230.06 11-5-08-5500 A 

$395.00 06/30/08 20427 0 KARA KESSELRING 
395.00 11-5-14-5245 A 

$1475.00 06/27/08 20446 0 KATHLEEN PIERCE 
1475.00 11-2-00-2400 A 

$1425.00 06/30/08 01085 0 KB LAI-m AND MULCH 
1425.00 15-5-00-5300 A 

$9.00 06/30/08 01933 0 KDD OF ILLINOIS ,LTD. 
9.00 11-5-20-5300 A 

$3521.52 06/30/08 01878 0 KEY GOVERNMENT FINANCE. INC. 
3521.52 11-5-29-5706 A 

$11233.88 06/30/08 01403 0 KINGS POINT GENERAL CEMENT 
11233.88 79-5-00-5510 A 

$16548.94 06/30/08 01880 0 KOHLER RENTAL POWER 
16548.94 11-5-14-5245 A 

$3624.73 06/27/08 00042 0 KRONOS LEAS ING 
3624.73 11-5-29-5716 A 

$127.00 06/27/08 00098 0 L-K FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICE 
127.00 32-5-00-5300 A 

$103.00 06/30108 00098 0 L-K FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICE 
103.00 11-5-07-5500 A 

$390.00 06/30/08 00224 0 LAIDLAW TRANSIT, INC. 
390.00 11-5-23-5210 A 

$239.86 06/30/08 33133 0 LANDMARK AUDIOBOOKS 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

10 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK # 

01 337985 

01 337989 

01 337881 

01 801466 

01 337993 

01 337892 

01 337877 

01 337944 

01 338052 

01 337935 

01 338009 

01 338049 

01 338046 

01 338043 

01 337964 

01 338019 

GENERATED: 20 MAR OS 16:33 RUN: WEDNESDAY JUL022008 15:19 

CITY OF BERI'TYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 06/27/08 - 06/30/08 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS # VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT ff DESCRIPTION INVOICE It 

239.86 23-5-00-5220 A 

$7800.00 06/30./08 20164 0 LEAVE IT TO US. INC. 
7800.00 32-5-00-5250 A 

$200.00 06/30/08 20451 0 LITTLE COMPANY OF MARY 
200.00 11-5-14-5245 A 

$1646.50 06/27/08 10005 0 LOCAL 705 
1646.50 11-2-00-2251 A 

$1500.00 06/30/08 20392 0 LONNIE BROOKS 
1500.00 11-5-14-5245 A 

$18.65 06/30/08 20455 0 LOUISE CONVERSE 
18.65 80-4-00-4305 A 

$178.00 06/27/08 37917 0 LOYOLA UNIV.PHYSICIAN FOUNDATION 
178.00 11-5-25-5230 A 

$1566.00 06/27/08 01692 0 M.K. SPORTS 
1566.00 11-5-23-5300 A 

$5040.00 06/30/08 01048 0 MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT SERVICES,INC. 
5040.00 11-5-07-5210 A 

$99.50 06/30/08 33560 0 MENARDfS HODGKINS 
99.50 23-5-00-5335 A 

$1394.45 06/30/08 00821 0 METRO GARAGE INC 
1394.45 11-5-08-5500 A 

$42l.39 06/30/08 00026 0 MICHAEL PHELAN 
42l. 3 9 11-5-04-5206 A 

$266.15 06/30/08 33116 0 MICRO MARKETING,LLC 
266.15 23-5-00-5220 A 

$20.95 06/30/08 31998 0 MIDLOTHIAN PUBLIC LIBRARY 
20.95 23-5-00-5245 A 

$115.92 06/30/08 30520 0 MIDrlEST TAPE 
115.92 23-5-00-5220 A 

$23301.96 06/30/08 01447 0 MRA 
23301.96 11-5-06-5220 A 

$69595.52 06/30/08 00992 0 McADAM LANDSCAPING. INC. 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

11 



REPORT; CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK -it 

01 338039 

01 801471 

01 337883 

01 337922 

01 337855 

01 337876 

01 337968 

01 337914 

01 801468 

01 338051 

01 337853 

01 337887 

01 337961 

01 337906 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: NEDNESDAY JUL022008 15: 19 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 06/27/08 - 06/30/08 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR-it ADDRS -it VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT n DESCRIPTION INVOICE ij 

39245.06 56-5-56-8100 A 
25123.36 55-5-55-8120 A 
3121.10 57-5-57-8130 A 
2106.00 58-5-58-8110 A 

$742.78 06/30/08 01928 0 NAEIR 
595.00 23-5-00-5240 PROMO 
147.78 23-5-00-5335 SUPLIES 

$24.90 06/30/08 20428 0 NATIONAL CITY BANK 
24.90 11-5-06-5300 A 

$257.00 06/27/08 10014 0 NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS-UNIT -it 3326 
257.00 11-2-00-2243 A 

$8735.28 06/30/08 00457 0 NEAL & LEROY,L.L.C. 
8735.28 56-5-56-8100 A 

$53.82 06/27/08 00301 0 NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS 
53.82 11-5-16-5300 A 

$2830.00 06/27/08 01632 0 NICOR GAS 
252.00 11-5-23-5325 A 

2578.00 11-5-23-5325 A 

$112.86 06/30/08 01632 0 NICOR GAS 
112.86 11-5-20-5320 A 

$265.00 06/30/08 00265 0 NORTHEAST MULTI REGIONAL TRAINING 
265.00 11-5-08-5330 A 

$62500.00 06/30/08 01573 0 OAK PARK REGIONAL HOUSING CENTER 
62500.00 11-5-14-5220 A 

$274.62 06/30/08 33183 0 OFFICE DEPOT 
274.62 23-5-00-5335 A 

$289.99 06/27/08 00195 0 OFFICE EQUIPMENT SALES 
289.99 32-5-00-5250 A 

$4105.00 06/27/08 20157 0 ORLANDO DIAZ 
1970.00 11-5-23-5300 A 
2135.00 11-5-23-5300 A 

$1450.00 06/30/08 01411 0 OVER THE RAINBOW 
1450.00 11-5-01-5210 A 

$616.00 06/30/08 00096 0 PACE VANPOOL 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

12 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK it 

01 337905 

01 337978 

01 338005 

01 337885 

01 337898 

01 337899 

01 337962 

01 337866 

01 337916 

01 338002 

01 337983 

01 338034 

01 337988 

01 337890 

01 338026 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: WEDNESDAY JUL022008 15:19 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 06/27/08 - 06/30/08 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR it ADDRS It VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT It DESCRIPTION INVOICE It 

616.00 15-5-00-5300 A 

$1272.45 06/30/08 00094 0 PALMA INCORPORATED 
1272.45 11-5-08-5335 A 

$1219.00 06/30/08 01826 0 PATTEN INDUSTRIES. INC. 
1219.00 11-5-08-5500 A 

$1999.90 06/30/08 32703 0 PERSONALIZED AWARDS 
1999.90 11-5-23-5335 A 

$600.00 06/27/08 20014 0 PETER STEINHAGEN 
600.00 32-5-00-5250 A 

$29400.81 06/30/08 00028 0 PINNER ELECTRIC CO 
29400.81 79-5-00-5520 A 

$339.00 06/30/08 00029 0 PITNEY BOWES 
339.00 11-5-23-5335 A 

$644.24 06/30/08 01420 0 POOLEQUIP,LLC 
644.24 11-5-23-5500 A 

$2076.60 06/27/08 00786 0 PRUDENTIAL INS CO. OF AMERICA 
2076.60 11-2-00-2241 A 

$473.29 06/30/08 00286 0 QUARRY MATERIALS,INC. 
473.29 80-5-00-5500 A 

$399.71 06/30/08 31672 0 RADCO COMMUNICATIONS,INC. 
121. 40 11-5-07-5500 A 
112.73 11-5-07-5500 A 

60.00 11-5-07-5500 A 
105.58 11-5-07-5500 A 

$4349.20 06/30/08 20082 0 RAMON ALEX PRIETO 
4349.20 57-5-57-8130 A 

$473.10 06/30/08 01647 0 RANDOM HOUSE,INC. 
473.10 23-5-00-5220 A 

$500.00 06/30/08 20450 0 RAUL CERVANTES 
500.00 11-5-14-5245 A 

$1475.00 06/27/08 20448 0 REBECCA HUDSON & DAVID FORUNA 
1475.00 11-2-00-2400 A 

$328.50 06/30/08 01384 0 RESEARCH TECHNOLOGY INT'L 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

13 



REPORT; CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK tl 

01 337979 

01 337945 

01 337870 

01 337952 

01 337879 

01 337976 

01 337860 

01 337915 

01 337957 

01 337854 

01 337909 

01 337998 

01 337999 

01 337941 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: VlEDNESDAY JUL022008 15:19 

CITY OF BERvlYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 06/27/08 - 06/30/08 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS it VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT if DESCRIPTION INVOICE # 

328.50 23-5-00-5335 A 

$46.50 06/30108 01832 0 RESURRECTION HEALTH CARE 
46.50 11-5-07-5330 A 

$204.21 06/30/08 01055 0 RIZZA FORD 
120.03 11-5-08-5500 114 
14.55 11-5-20-5500 M-6 
69.63 11-5-08-5500 100 

$300.00 06/27/08 01240 0 ROBERT DWAN 
300.00 32-5-00-5300 A 

$324.00 06/30/08 01240 0 ROBERT DWAN 
324.00 32-5-00-5250 A 

$345.97 06/27/08 01810 0 ROBERT J.LOVERO 
345.97 11-5-04-5207 A 

$341.93 06/30./08 01810 0 ROBERT J.LOVERO 
341.93 11-5-04-5207 A 

$2000.00 06/27/08 00470 0 ROBERT S.MOLARO & ASSOCIATES 
2000.00 11-5-05-5400 A 

$433.50 06/30/08 00280 0 ROSCOE COMPANY 
174.40 11-5-08-5500 A 
109.33 11-5-07-5500 A 

92.71 11-5-11-5500 A 
57.06 15-5-00-5500 A 

$5662.48 06/30/08 01301 0 ROSENTHAL,MURPHEY & COBLENTZ 
5662.48 11-5-05-5400 A 

$30.00 06/27/08 00211 0 S JANTELEZIO INSURANCE CO 
30.00 11-5-25-5245 A 

$213.39 06/30/08 00164 0 S-P-D- INCORPORATED 
213.39 80-5-00-5500 A 

$497.50 06/30/08 30617 0 SANIS CLUB 
497.50 11-5-23-5215 A 

$336.08 06/30/08 30617 0 SAM I S CLUB 
336.08 11-5-08-5300 A 

$652.00 06/30/08 01004 0 SEAGRAVE FIRE APPARATUS, LLc. 
652.00 11-5-07-5500 A 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

14 



REPORT; CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK U 

01 337865 

01 338030 

01 337996 

01 338053 

01 338047 

01 337926 

01 337940 

01 337967 

01 3)7932 

01 338028 

01 337868 

01 337939 

01 338033 

01 337919 

01 33801) 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: WEDNESDAY JUL022008 15:19 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 06/27/08 - 06/30/08 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR n AnDRS II VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT it DESCRIPTION INVOICE it 

$10.00 06/27/08 00595 0 SECRETARY OF STATE 
10.00 11-5-25-5245 A 

$296.71 06/30/08 01522 0 SEGUIN SERVICES,INC. 
296.71 32-5-00-5215 A 

$34.13 06/30/08 20458 0 SHEILA WOODS 
34.13 80-4-00-4305 A 

$8610.00 06/30/08 33970 0 SKYLITE WEST BANQUETS 
8610.00 11-5-14 -5245 A 

$72.77 06/30/08 32329 0 SPECIALTY STORE UNLIMITED 
72.77 23-5-00-5335 A 

$755.00 06/30/08 00510 0 SPORTSFIELDS, INC. 
755.00 11-5-23-5500 A 

$602.10 06/30/08 01000 0 STANDARD EQUIPMENT CO 
602.10 11-5-20-5500 A 

$100.00 06/30/08 01566 0 STATE FIRE MARSHAL 
100.00 11-5-23-5300 A 

$575.00 06/30/08 00771 0 STRYPES PLUS MORE INC. 
575.00 11-5-29-5706 A 

$371.00 06/30/08 01454 0 SWANK MOTION PICTURE ,INC. 
371.00 23-5-00-5240 A 

$694.69 06/27/08 00989 0 T-MOBILE 
521.04 11-5-11-5300 BD 
173.65 15-5-00-5300 CO 

$331.00 06/30/08 00989 0 T-MOBILE 
187.00 11-5-23-5310 REC 

48.00 32-5-00-5310 CDBG 
48.00 11-5-06-5310 COLL 
48.00 23-5-00-5310 LIB 

$12.50 06/30/08 01619 0 TANTOR MEDIA 
12.50 23-5-00-5220 A 

$68.57 06/30/08 00391 0 TELE-TRON ACE HARDWARE 
68.57 11-5-07-5300 A 

$30.47 06/30/08 00391 0 TELE-TRON ACE HARDWARE 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

15 



REPORT, CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK tt 

01 337950 

01 337921 

01 338021 

01 337864 

01 337912 

01 338023 

01 338006 

01 337858 

01 337859 

01 337897 

01 337960 

01 801477 

01 337969 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: VlEDNESDAY JUL022008 15:19 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 06/27/08 - 06/30/08 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR tt ADDRS tt VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT ff DESCRIPTION INVOICE ff 

30.47 23-5-00-5335 A 

$2945.50 06/30/08 01181 0 TESTING SERVICE CORP. 
2945.50 40-5-00-5609 a 

$4355.00 06/30/08 00456 0 THE GAZETTE 
590.00 80-5-00-5305 A 
635.00 80-5-00-5305 A 
580.00 80-5-00-5305 A 
750.00 11-5-14-5245 A 

1450.00 55-5-55-8120 A 
350.00 55-5-55-8120 A 

$125.49 06/30/08 01134 0 THE LIBRARY STORE 
125.49 23-5-00-5335 A 

$750.00 06/27/08 00591 0 VOIDED 
750.00 11-5-14-5245 A 

$14133.56 06/30/08 00249 0 THIRD MILLENNIUM ASSOCICATES,INC. 
14133.56 11-5-06-5210 A 

$1272.18 06/30/08 01199 0 THOMAS J. DAY 
1272.18 11-5-04-5205 A 

$7650.00 06/30/08 33853 0 TOMMASO LESNICK 
1912.50 56-5-56-8100 CT 
1912.50 57-5-57-8130 RR 
1912.50 55-5-55-8120 S BER TIP 
1912.50 58-5-58-8110 OT 

$851. 90 06/27/08 00466 0 TOWN BUILDER STUDIOS,LLC 
851.90 51-5-00-5680 A 

$621.58 06/27/08 00466 0 TOWN BUILDER STUDIOS,LLC 
621.58 51-5-00-5680 A 

$1899.80 06/30/08 00022 0 TRIPLE M MECHANICAL INC. 
1899.80 11-5-23-5500 A 

$758.35 06/30/08 01364 0 TRYAD AUTOMOTIVE 
611.17 11-5-08-5500 PD 
147.18 11-5-20-5200 PW 

$3080.45 06/30/0B 00003 0 U S POSTMASTER 
30BO.45 80-5-00-5305 A 

$29.25 06/30/0B 01750 0 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

VOIDED 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

16 



REPORT; CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK tt 

01 337970 

01 337882 

01 337949 

01 337894 

01 337931 

01 337948 

01 337674 

01 801472 

01 337930 

01 337995 

01 337656 

01 337918 

01 337917 

01 337994 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: HEDNESDAY JUL02200B 15:19 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 06/27/0B - 06/30/0B 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR tt ADDRS tt VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT tt DESCRIPTION INVOICE It 

29.25 11-5-21-5300 A 

$90.10 06/30/0B 01750 0 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 
1.48 11-5-07-5300 A 

23.00 11-5-05-5300 LD 
41.94 11-5-07-5300 FIRE 
23.68 11-5-07-5300 A 

$19.00 06/27/08 10006 0 UNITED WAY OF BERWYN 
19.00 11-2-00-2252 A 

$283.60 06/30/08 01171 0 US GAS 
126.60 11-5-07-5300 A 
156.60 11-5-07-5500 A 

$58.47 06/30/08 00004 0 USA MOBILITY WIRELESS,INC. 
58.47 11-5-06-5310 A 

$2111.40 06/30/08 00767 0 VCG UNIFORM/CARLSON MURRAY 
1636.70 11-4-07-4381 55617 

474.70 11-5-07-5300 55750 

$167.30 06/30/08 01149 0 VERMEER MIDHEST/VERMEER-IL 
167.30 11-5-21-5500 A 

$7175.95 06/27/08 01582 0 VISU-SEWER OF ILLINOIS,LLC 
7175.95 79-5-00-5515 A 

$125.00 06/30/08 20434 0 W.S.B.C. 
125.00 11-5-14-5245 A 

$35.97 06/30/08 00698 0 WALGREENS CO. 
35.97 11-5-08-5300 A 

$44.05 06/30/08 20457 0 NANDA GONZALEZ 
44.05 80-4-00-4305 A 

$34.50 06/27/08 0037? 0 HATER ONE 
34.50 11-5-11-5300 A 

$34.50 06/30/08 00377 0 WATER ONE 
34.50 11-5-06-5335 A 

$393.13 06/30/08 00306 0 vmOLESALE DIRECT INC. 
393.13 11-5-08-5500 A 

$32.54 06/30/08 20456 0 WILLIAM COOK 
32.54 60-4-00-4305 A 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

17 



REPORT: CHECKREG GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: WEDNESDAY JUL022008 15:19 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 06/27/08 - 06/30/08 

BANK CHECK # CHECK AJ.1T CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS # VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT it DESCRIPTION INVOICE # 

01 337987 $40.00 06/30/08 20449 0 t-lILLIAM PEREZ 
40.00 11-4-00-4235 A 

01 337975 $1010.31 06/30/08 01803 0 ZEE MEDICAL, INC. 
139.99 11-5-20-5300 A 
870.32 11-5-23-5500 A 

01 338036 $197.37 06/30/08 01803 0 ZEE MEDICAL, INC. 
197.37 23-5-00-5335 A 

TOTAL # OF ISSUED CHECKS: 217 TOTAL AMOUNT: 747563.3J 

TOTAL # OF VOIDED/REISSUED CHECKS: 1 TOTAL AJ.10UNT: 750.00 

TOTAL # OF ACH CHECKS: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT: 0.00 

TOTAL # OF UNISSUED CHECKS: 0 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

1B 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

FUND TOTALS 

FUND 

011 
015 
023 
032 
040 
051 
055 
056 
057 
058 
065 
079 
080 
082 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 

FUND NAME 

GENERAL FUND 
COMMUNITY OUTREACH FUND 
LIBRARY FUND 
CDBG PROJECT FUND 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
MISC GRANT FUND 
SOUTH BERWYN CORRIDOR TIF FUND 
CERMAK TIF DISTRICT 
ROOSEVELT TIF FUND 
OGDEN AVE. TIF DISTRICT 
INFRASTRUCTURE BOND FUND 
MOTOR FUEL TAX 
WATER AND SEWER 
COB LIABILITY FUND 

TOTAL -

ISSUED TOTAL 

339,877.91 
2,646.71 

14,225.92 
14,069.84 
31,250.10 

1.473.48 
113.521.18 

50,642.84 
40.573.51 
4,768.50 
2,721.70 

70,973.04 
49,693.60 
11,125.00 

747,563.33 

RUN: WEDNESDAY JUL022008 15:19 

VOIDED/REISSUED TOTAL 

750.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

750.00 

PAGE 19 



, 

• 
I 
• 

~. " ~~,:r~,;", , Pay YM CA Serving Berwyn, Cicero, Lyons, Stickney, Forest View, 
Riverside and North Riverside since 1970. 

YMCA Board Officers 
James E. Swlcionls 
President 
David A. Osborn 
First Vice President 
Joseph M. Kroc 
Second Vice President 
Ana Espinoza 
Secretary 
Robert So Powell 
Treasurer 
Albert L Basile 
Past President 

YMCA Board Members 
Lawrence D. Bell 
Barry J. Cannizzo 
Esther Corpuz 
Gene Czajka 
Christine M" Grano 
Betty Holland 
Dean Johnson 
Denise Pay 
Joseph PaY 
Jeanne Stanlec 
Richard Susralskl 
Gerald Zabojnlk 

YMCA Executive Staff 
John L. Usmlal 
Executive Director/CEO 

Don Benischek 
Building/Grounds Director 
Jamie Kucera 
Senior Program Director 
Marilyn Lamatlna 
Finance Director 
Len Lindahl 
Senior Program Director 
Jean Miller 
Administrative Assistant 
Joan A. Polner 
Mktg IFinancial Dev, Director 

YMCA Directors 
Gerald Anderson 
Suzanne Blecha 
Mary Dlaz 
Mary Fehrman 
Cheryl U, Green 
Pavia Jouzova 
Andrea Maurey 
Jorge Pledrasanta 
Catherine Trendel 

, , ' 

June 16, 2008 

To: 

From: 

Re: 

City of Berwyn 

Katie Trendel 
Sports Director 

Pav YMCA Rummage Sale 

Please consider the Pav YMCA's request to have an Outdoor 
Rummage Sale on Saturday, August 23,2008 from 8.00 a.m. until 1:00 p m. 

This rummage sale will benefit our Gymnastics Program. We will be 
utilizing outdoor space along Oak Park Avenue on the East Side of the street 
There will be no obstruction of sidewalks or streets 

Thank you for your consideration .. This will help our Gymnastics 
Program achieve their goal of fundraising for specialized equipment 

Any questions concerning this request, please do not hesitate to call 

Thanks, 

'7 A.d- -i~J. 
Katie Trendel 
708-749-0606 X47 

YMCA 
We build strong kids, 

strong families, strong communities. 

\ 't '" 



/ 

June 18, 2008 

Tom Pavlik 
City Clerk 
6700 W. 26th Street 
BelWyn,IL 60402 

Dear Tom Pavlik: 

~ Girl Scouts 
Girl Scouts· Illinois Crossroads Council 
650 N lakeview Parkway 
POBox 8116 
Vernon HiIls.ll60061-8116 
T 847-573-0500 F 847-573-0400 
E-mail: webmaster@i/crossroadsorg 
www.ilcrossroadsorg 

On July 1, 2008, seven Girl Scout councils will come together to form Girl Scouts 
of Greater Chicago and Northwest Indiana Council. We request permission to 
conduct our annual Fall Product Activity and Girl Scout Cookie® Program in your 
community. The proceeds of these program activities will help fund local Girl 
Scout troop programs and support services offered directly to girls in your 
community. 

Trained adults will supervise all Girl Scouts participating in either or both program 
activities. We assure you that safety precautions, including our own safety 
standards required by Girl Scouts of the USA, and all local regulations will be 
adhered to throughout the activities. 

Girl Scouts will be participating in the 2008 Fall Product Activity (selling magazine 
subscription, nuts, and chocolate products to family and friends) from October 
10,2008, to October 26,2008. 

The Girl Scout Cookie® Program involves Girl Scouts taking orders in 
neighborhoods from January 1, 2009, to January 25, 2009. A direct sale to the 
general public will be conducted February 21, 2009, through March 22, 2009 at 
weekend site activities. 

Please direct your response to Karen Malicki at 847-573-0500, ext. 1076, or 
email kmalicki@ilcrossroads.org at your earliest convenience. We thank you for 
your support. 

Sincerely, 

~:;;h~ 
Kathy Stigler 
Product Program Manager 
847-573-0500 
kstigler@ilcrossroads.org 



~e~vify~Ace ?~~.a~c~"~~'~~~r~~o~~e~. ________________________________ ~~~ ___________ __ 
(108) 7'95,6060 

City 0 Berwyn 
Mayor Michael O'Connor 
Berwyn City Council 
6700 w.. 26th st. 
Berwyn, Illinois 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Fag (708) 795,6081 

Please consider this application to hold our 25th annual "Sidewalk Sale" 
We would like to hold the event on August 30, 2008, on the sidewalk, parkway, and _______ _ 
parking lot, at Berwyn Ace Hardware, 6.316 Ogden Ave, Our hours would be from 8:00 
a.m. to 5:00 pm, Saturday, with "set-up" Friday, August 29,2008. We would, as in the 
past, sell general merchandise, closeouts, season ends, and other hardware items from 
under a 60 foot tent. Historically, we have sold Vienna hot dogs & pop, with applicable 
Health Department permits, at this event. As always, we use this event to support the 
"Buy in Berwyn" theme, I appreciate your consideration of thls application, 

(enneth E. Cechura 
President, 
Berwyn Ace Hardware 
6316 W Ogden Ave. 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

Cc: Alderman Santiago "Jim" Ramos 

,ilce Is me Place 



Michael A. O'Connor 

r'o' 
A Century of Progress with Pride 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2675 
www.berwyn-U.gov 

Mayor O'Connor & Members 
Of the Berwyn City Council 

THOMAS J. PA Vl,ll( 
CITY CLERK 

Re: Block Party A)0 dO) ?L'O 1; block of (~D to & WMol'\C9-_h 
Honorable Mayor O'Connor & Members of Council: 

Attached, please fInd a petition for a block party on the 2b~ 0 b- \'\U~ 6~oCk 
Of ?9"1\Ls\. £. \)0-llij('(.hb . . 
The residents request permission to hold the event on Au 5 a?:> J 8m 13 
With a rain date of /\i.7Q ?jJJ 9£)Q D . We are aware of the ordinance 

J 
regarding block parties and will abide by all of them_ 

Thank you for your consideration .. 

Yours truly, 

~DUNJclGJ 0)1 l~~~,0 
£sm~CCA\<1\ A '-I I to Contact person is: 

) 

Address is: 3?/2LQ ~, \\j-e f\OC\C:1-=-h-,--

Phone number is: 

****PLEASE RETURN 3-4 WEEKS PRIOR TO DATE REQUESTED**** 



To whom it may concern: 

I Esmeralda Avila, will like to request upon a permit to organize a block party of 

the street of .D'd and Wenonah. The event will be established the date of August 23,d of 

2008, in case if it rains there will be a second date which will be August 30th of 2008. I 

have received signatures from my fellow neighbors; hopefully it's satisfied to the needs 

of the city counciL 

Esmeralda Avila 
3326 s. Wenonah 
Berwyn ill, 60402 

Second Contact 
Maria D. Torrez 
3325 s. Wenonah 
Berwyn ill, 60402 

r\, 0 ' 
lttUJeu 



ViETHE UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS OF THE W~'0<::lh BLOCK OF 0'0 t, uJ~JY)DClb 
DO HEREBY REQUEST PERHISSION TO CONDUCT A BLOCK PARTY ON,.L\,l)~ ji,3 I ~r::X:Fh 
BE1WEEN THE HOURS OF 9:a)Jm AND q'. Wpm. OUR RAIN DATE IS ,1),\)2) '00 J 'lod6 
ALL REFUSE I"IUST BE PLACED IN PROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSAL** 
================================================================= 

ADDR.ESS 
=============================== 

---------332w--~_~ __ W-~Lnb _____ _ 
________ 6_3..a.EL __ ~ ___ J!J..~t1OnfLh ____________ _ 

--------~-?:~-l-----~~"" ..... ::z:.--. 
--:?:f~:J*S:r_:rr"'c--2-. 
-------.:J-" ____ ,, ___ Jh~ ______________ .. _____ _ 

~ ;, I 7 "'S-..-, Jv..) [; A. I ~ /Ju t4--tt _____________________________________ u~_w _________________ _ 

________ :?_?32_5 __ wt2f:]~6._Iftd.---------
. _______ 3"1,,3_:L;?_: __ -'hl~f.:,S,\,fl~\.. ___ :ft_V~fL_ .. ___ _ 

-----~~==~=-~----- -------
:~~~~~~~scil~-3~~~it? i}ii1~~?iJ4~~~~~~~~~~ 
, _______ :?~~_~ ___ ~~~~~Ic~ ____ t1~ ____________ _ 
. _______ 5.33.-kJMlQ!l@~ ___ i11'{1J1f::. _________ _ 

/D('{ 2f1#s .S/' 
~ ______ .. ______________ ... _~ ____ ....... ,.,, _______ .. _ ... __ .. ' __ ... r ________ _ 

.----------.-_______ 2.2l.t_.l:1/~t1f2.r:1~:llt. __ _ 

..... ----... --... -.. , .... -.. ----.. ----... --.~--....... " .. "" ........ -------.. -.......... -- ..... __ ... 

... ---.. -----.. -.. ---.. -.. --..... ,---..... , .. ~------ ... ------... ".----------~-... ,--
n ___ ......... _________ ... _,.,_ .. _ .... _____________ .. ____ ... ____________ .. ' ... __ _ 

.. -,.,_ ... __ ....... _ .. _--- .. '------------_.,,---.. - .......... - ... --.. '-------------""---

---.. ---".---~--.. ---------------.. ,--------.. ----....... -.-------------



Mi.chf;l.el A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

-\ A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, illinois 60402-0701 Telepholle: (706) 766-2660 

wwwberwyn-ilgov 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

Date: _'-o~/I--='3_o~J 0,,-0 __ 
I 

Mayor O'Connor & Members 
Of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: 

Honorable Mayor O'Connor & Members of Council: 

Fax: (706) 766-2675 

Attached, please find a petition for a block party on the 830 C:l block 

Ofjz\MwOGC 

The residents request permission to hold the event on _d-A...:;..A.=..::..."'\-fu'>-_dJ.,(';t....::..-____ _ 

With a rain date of A-J....q \ "-9 
o 

. We are aware of the ordinance 

regarding block parties and will abide by all of them. 

Thank you for yom consideration. 

Yours truly, 

'--__ ~'AA:=D C:g h ~y( 

(-
Phone number is: 

****PLEASE RETURN 3-4 WEEKS PRIOR TO DATE REQUESTED**** 



WE THE UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS OF THE .23;; 01> . BLOCK OF r I /IV\ u) 0 0 d / 
DO HEREBY REQUEST PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A BLOCK PARTY ON ·b.13. d ( 
BETWEEN THE HOURS OF q 0<> AND • OUR RAIN ;ATE IS 6 A~)' \ Co 
ALL REFUSE '..,UST BE PLACED IN PROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSAL** 
================================================================= 

ADDRESS 

----------~=================================== 

~:iYiic~~~"lta;~[~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
_____ .2_??{L ... r.'!._t!l_W._Q_Qc..t. __ . ____________________ _ 
~ _________ !!:, ?_:L.!J.. ____ 5 __ .EiLY)d __ Q_tZQ_4C~ _ 

__ :.?-?_[L __ g;[!!_l.L![~!>.[L ____ A:!!1!,.,~ ____ !_~ _ _'lQ_':l=.:?_?.z.b 
____ 1_ Q .~ ___ ~ l~lI:!..Q_rz_( __ k __ L. __ . __ ._. ____ . _______ _ 

_________ d_QB._£Lt!}-J.1)_(,IJIT~_f±!!_f~ ___ 2~:!£_~;,/ 
,-)..D t...J.. 5 e:l h1WVoi~ . . -------~------.:i-------------------------------------_____ .. ____ ~m._ 

. __ . ______ g?:.._H __ 1 _________ f;._LJa:l!:J}_f~!:?_d.. ______________ --



.i\1ichael A. O'Connor 

/[,0' 
A Century of Progress with Pride 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402,-0701 Telephone: (708) 788,2660 Fa>: (70B) 7B8·2675 
www"berw)'D·ilgov 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

Mayor O'Connor & Members 
Of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Block Party _..!..i ..s,3::..,:O:::...::::O::....-__ block of 

Honorable Mayor O'Connor & Members of Council: 

Attached, please find a petition for a block party on the _--,-' .'=6=::..>=(j"-....:O:..-.... __ block 

Of ( \ )ehOf'X! hAve = 

The residents request permission to hold the event on 

With a rain date of 7 /27 II) 8 
I I 

regarding block parties and will abide by all of them. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Contact person is: 

Address is: 

Phone number is: 

. We are aware of the ordinance 

****PLEASE RETURN 3-4 WEEKS PRIOR TO DATE REQUESTED**** 



NE THE UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS OF THE 130C) . SLOCK OF Urena n q b 
DO HERESY R.EQUEST PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A SLOCK PARTY ON 7 /..:::1 (0). /v $(~n+ ) 
SElWEEN THE HOURS OF q &(11 AND q Fat OUR RAIN DATE IS ,Z/QL7 /0 Y 
ALL REFUSE '<lUST SE PLACED IN PROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP SY CLEARING DISPOSAL** 
================================================================= 
fW<lE ADDRESS 
================================================================= 

. ____ .. __ 1~2l.\ ____ ~.E1\Q-'~2.f\Jt _____________ _ 

. __ . _____ .. _t2_? __ ~ ___ ._kd_E~~_Qd/li;I-.. 
---------1_ <d.lK. __ v .If? 11-_IJ~:.a.ltld __ 
_ . ______ J.. __ ;s._L4 ____ 1_~E'-'.!1£:ll~ ________ . _____ _ 

.. ____ ._t. __ s_C!_~. __ ._J,.&l .. C.-:.1.c!d./..L~_ •• __ .. __ 

---.---};-r~.~-~~~~3:PI--!5:.1j c5 
-.. --.. -.. --~ .. -.~-----.... ---~-----.. --.. --"'---- ... ---------.. ----
----.c~-~.-k~JJ:~0( C-1n0------------
-----L-----~-------~2£D.~)----4~-----.. -
... ____ JJ _dJ-: __ J.ld_&:t2_"d_;1-:h.~ _________ _ 

... ___ .. [3_~L"_l\.1e)L\Q.t1.Q.h.:---------.. -.----.--_--
13 \.j "::':> k) C(1)o,v &3 f ,-----------.. ---... --'-----n-_________ ... _l::).~ ____ .. _________ ----

---.---~:\J-~----~t.h-):~jl----------~----------------
_____ L25tb ___ 1 ;Q_0-::_9-_L4_~L ____________________ _ 

\ .~ Lf J UJ e{\(51\-tU,f') 

~~q-~T~~i=:: 
.. __________ -.-_Q ... ___ l". ___ .,. ________ ~_ .. _-' ___ ""_~ ___ _ 

\ ~ j/, S." Lz)e 1';0 fry cJ1 
~--.. --.. -.~---.. ~---...... ,--.. -----------------------------.. -.. l1 6 q l, I /?IJn fJj:) J-J 
.------~~. -~--;=~;----:.:-----------------------------------

-----."kd\-----~-Y.JfAoJ.DPp~~[-----------
.------\-'S3$--,~!.-J1)~*'-i."~"~-------~-------------
______ L~_2?_?.--d~.-d'--=-----------
~-.. -.. ~- .. ----------.. -----------------< .. ----------------------.~-



Michael A. O'Connor 
ayor 

/ A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26~ Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

www,berwyn-ilgov 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

Date: __ 07-1--1 Z_O If-'<-O~~ __ 
Mayor O'Connor & Members 
Of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Block Party _---'3""-8,.,,0'""'-0""--__ block of !lea IllA)orth 
Honorable Mayor O'Connor & Members of Council: 

Attached, please fmd a petition for a block party on the __ 3=-' _?J:)=--=--'.O=--___ block 

Of \'\e..f\\\\JJQc\:1r\ 
The residents request permission to hold the event on 

With a rain ditte of 0UIQ aUt) 3 ~ dCO fS . We are aware of the ordinance 

regarding block parties and will abide by all of them. 

Thank you for your consideration, 

Yours truly, 

33CD Q U)w/Q M to 

Contact person is: L:...:.J' \f\,-",d~o""----,:\?:n==--:(-,,,O,,-,n--,-______ _ 

Address is: 3--,=,' "--,,~,-,=,,3,-,,,~,---,h-!-=,en-,,&~=D=-=~,---__ _ 
Phone number is: -

****PLEASE RETURN 3-4 WEEKS PRIOR TO DATE REQUE',STED**** 



WE THE UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS OF THE 3?t:O . BLOCK OF \S.o )'(U.QUJQfV'\-\~ 
DO HEREBY REQUEST PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A BLOCK PARTY ON fur . ex.. ''-¥is cl;ct 

BETV"EEN THE HOURS OF B:jD AND <1 . OUR RAIN DATE IS~(\ ~ 8 r;p 
ALL REFUSE r-1UST BE PLACED IN PROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSAL"" 
================================================================= 
N.AME ADDRESS 

============================================ 
tQ. __ 5 , J!.'§N.L~~!,.!J..t~ __ .Ij'€!i'f!..y!.L ______________________ .. _______ _ 
~r !'f/..?/Y/L3/0 /fT!I /J,E/{ft/V/'-/ . _________ ~---------------~---;;-.. ~;----------/--:L.----~~~-~7-------------
___ 3.R2n __ .Kl£.JY.._b ____ Q _____ tL ______ ~k.f..~ __ ~~ _________________ _ 

·-~-j1--~t~~----~~J-~-~~--------
._-------------------[0------------------_._---------------:::2 ... ,-------.. ----

--¥iA~-~~~_zr~~~ 
._------_ .. - .. -------------------------------------------------.y---------------

._2~cj __ 'Y..!~ ff!1!k':L----..4~4!f!.:.:L------~------------------
-J~}l~-~_~.'±._04_~k---
. ___ 3~_'9..I£ __ ~~L ____ .&.&d:.0__'.JX_::.t·------~~--------------

- . (/ '/J/J 
._ .. P !.2Ll.~~~ ________ jb~'j----.t£!:. .. ----------.---
3Pld- 1/6.J/Cl0C;Jj!;T !? ~Uy'~ :Z;C 

.~-.--.-----~~--~-~-----------~---------------~-------t'----------~--~-------------3t (r)' p~(/~~/z.. &,J /t{., ·-----------.. ----~-~--------·'-----------r;-Jr--------"----------.. ----------
-2{gt-~~-~--G&L"""1--'i------------
,:32_~ ___ 6..'?t1.L[&-2!:L ____ . ___ ~tf.!.tL.,i'L------------.-.----, 

"-· .. ~~----7f:J;z~tz.';:(J--------~6~j---------------
~~~~3lif~~~~~~~~~IZ~~~~~~~~~~[;;:;.d~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
'6 '£\ \..\ '{.6\;\ \ \ U)ov,,\r--' __ .H ___ ' __ .... __ ..... .., _______ ... ,. _________ ... ____ ...... _______ ... ___________ ....... , _________ ........ ' ......... __ ... __ 

~~~ ~~~:~~~J.~f.F~.n·r~'" ~?.r~:J\:Jl<.l \ f.~ 
·-----------~~~--~~~---~--:e;~---:----------------i---------------------
_______ .. _______ ... ____ ~ _____ .... ____ 1.["~y ... ':::::::: ________________ .. __________ ........ __ .......... __ .. 

---_ .. _----------------------------------------_._-"'---.. ,-------------,-----------------



\- - /{() 
Michael A. 'Conno~ -

Mayo 

A Century ofPil:igress-with Pride 
6700 Weat 2G~ Strel>t Berwyn,Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 7BS-2GSO Fax: (708) 788-:>.675 

www.berwyIl-ilgov 

Date: ~ /:;1; I ~ 

THOMA,SJ.PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

Mayor O'Connor & Members 
Of the Berwyn City Council . - i 

Re: Block party --->:;b'--''f_oo-=--____ block of --.:;3:::::..!.d
1

3:...."J __ S_f-___ _ 

Honorable Mayor O'Connor & Members of Council: 
: ,':j .i ~. '. '. '. 

Attached, please find a petition for a block party on the _IP_'w __ D _____ block 

Of 3~;-J SIt" 15-uw~1A 
The residents request permission to hold the event on _......!~O':":..;\:..;')j_.!..\ "2_ . ...!\...:'2A=--_t>-=~ __ _ 

With a rain ctate Of __ .L~---i!...:A-..:..... _______ . We are aware of the ordinance 

regarding block parties and will abide by all of them. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Yours truly, 'I 

£l~L; 
Contact person is: /)0, if "- ZltJ}d 

Address is: ~ If'il 5,5 raP 51-

Phone oum ber is: ' v'" I I J 

****PLEASE RETUlL"il3-4 WEEKS PRIOR TO DATE REQUESTF,D*"" 



&/-/00 ,BLOCKOF 3'6 rJ s'T' 
,,"'''', .. Pt::RMISSlON TO CON:D-U.lI<CT:..!..J,A~Bl::::"'O-CK-'~PARTY ON ,-S-'-'f}::"T""V;"'Q-D-~-Y-' 7-;"l""tt-/'-,-i 

9:~ /tiY\ AND '1 :O~ Pt».' QUR RAIN DATElS __ -_'_-_-____ _ 

;1",'-',,'-" .... IN PR.OPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CI.EARING DlSPOSAL"'* 
#~:===:=================~============================ 

ADDR.ESS 

======~==~~====~;t====================== 

".: : 



1\\ 
Date:~_qY-j deoB 
Mayor O'Connor & Members 
of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Block Party 35m block of OOilloo Q l ~ 

Honorable Mayor O'Col1'1or & Members of Council: 

Attached, please find a petition for a block party on the _ s3EC'o block 

of OJ) 3' ret-ern Q I lZ:o 

The residents request permission to hold the event on D 1~:J \ b d OO'? (j I ~) 

\\~th a rain date of CJ ~± ,)3/ d m~· We are aware of the ordinance 

regarding block prunes and will abide by all of them. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Yours truly, 

Contact person is: 

Address is: 

Phone !lumber is' 

A. pneAA-e MOfenQ 

~55~ C'] ~ffi) o.~ 

-..!....\,~! 



WE THE UfWERSrGNED RESIDENTS OF THE .3500 BLOCK OF C- \ i 0-+0\0 

DO HEREBY REQUEST PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A BLOCK PARTY ON AU3Us+- 101 !Aco 8 
BETWEEN THE HOURS OF 10 :OD 1~/)'lAND eLm PI),} OUR RAIN DATE IS AI @cl ~o08 
ALL REFUSE MUST BE PLACED IN PROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSAL** 

~================================================================ 
NAME ADDRESS 

--~-~~=========================================================== 

__ . __ . ___ . __ .Qf2?3._._~. _____ _ 
___________ ._.~_2K ... C!:_:1P.J."2Q?U __ 

--.----..... 3.2.cfrl.-.--.(2l)p-/o4l--------------
-----------~~~-----~-.---~--.. 

5 fi()--.. -_ ... ,,--. .:2.528--______ : ___ J .. _JOJ.LT02Lz---

__ .. _______ Q533.. __ . __ :5_~ __ ..cj!lil1dJIr.v.---.. -
__________ :3.S2L_ ... __ Q, __ cJ..~1oo _________ . ______ . __ 

.-.. -.. 35l-2--... -CJj-p.l.on-.-.. m ••• --...... .. 

, ••••••• ~~~~~~=~= •• ;=.; •• -==.=== • 

. ---.. ---.:2?ziZL .. -.... (}Jltl'IeYL.. .. -----... ------....... 
c... ..... 3.?.!.r2_ ....... ~.!J..k.-1_fJ:::_. ___ . ________ . _____ _ 
________ q_~:?_t ______ CL!.1t_1Q.!}) __ ._ .......... _ ... . 
. _ ... _.?:.f?J.8 ..... "' __ C)iAJ_LaA.! ______ .. ______ . __ _ 

. __ ..... ;zd8.. .. _____ .rll~---- .. -- .. --... ----

.. _::22S.:t.O_ ..... __ .. QQilld-C51....:? ______ .. _______ _ 

.--Q5g.Q-.. --""--~U--.. -...... -.... . 

... ~.~p.2. ...... ""_t._l:-:.i_~~tru~ ____________ _ 

... .3.52f.J. ____ ._./2~.J::,1!!.]OLL .. ./-tJl.e..~ ..... -.- .. 

~~~ .. -... -.... ~~~--.---.- .. --.... --.-.. ----. 

7)43--------.. t!f~-4~ .. --- .. -"". 
1JJ.-___ ._~ .... C0jliotl .. _A_1tfI11L<L ______ _ 

.---~--._~!_~jJClJfll~--_-------------------



M5chael A. O'Connor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, TIlino;' 60402-0701 Telephone: (70B) 7BB·2660 Fa:x: (70B) 7BB·2675 

www.berwyn·il.gov 

Date: U.;)5. 02 

Mayor O'Connor & Members 
Of the Berwyn City Council 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

Re: Block party _-<-I--'=f.o""-+_"' ____ block of __ 0;:;:':I.!-· !.'-R-,O""-""U-'-E---,()-,-~IJ-,,,c_ 
Honorable Mayor O'Connor & Members of Council: 

Attached, please find a petition for a block party on the __ ....:/_· >=CP"'-...f.-_L..._·· __ block 

Of 3 r?(,)[)F HUe 
The residents request permission to hold the event on "7. ;) 10. o,p, 
With a rain diite of 1-;;J """+. <D 5 . We are aware of the ordinance 

----~-~-=~~-----

regarding block parties and ,vill abide by all of them. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Contact person is: 

Address is: 
.~ 

Phone number is: -( .It u....; , --. ____ .- .... 

****PLEASE RETURN 3-4 WEEKS PRIOR TO DATE REQUESTED**** 



'IE THE UNDERSiGNED RESIDENTS OF THE / (f) ~ . SLOCK OF (3 R ()V c;- /}uF, 

)0 HERESY REQUEST PERMISSlON TO CONDUCT A BLOCK PARTY ON _·-::r-¥/J;d~(o~ ___ _ 
() ,() cry C) P 1'11.. 1""7. / 

3 ETWEEN THE HOURS OF ~I C1 IY). AND i V p. I'V! '. OUR RAIN DATE IS 'T i ::J 7: 
ALL REFUSE '-lUST BE PLACED IN PROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSf>.L** 
================================================================= 
NAME f>.DDRESS 

----~---~===================================================== 

. ____ L~L3 ___ C3 @.D 'j_E--__ of} V.c _____________ _ 
1("15 GR-oV€, f+Ve: 

---------~---------------------------------------------------------
___ J..re.L~ __ ~_I/E.A.J!~~ ___________________ ~ ___ _ 

. __ J_&_£3 ___ C:;;zl~_~ ____ e.,.U~ ___________________ _ 
Lbo, cq.(ov-\:: --"'-.. ---...... -----------------....... ---~--~---""-- ... ---.. -.. -~- -., .... ----

____ 1_tct()_! ____ ~._~J:1J_~f:? ____________________________ _ 

\~OO S, br()\J<:" ._-----------------------_ .. _ ... -.. _--... --_ .. _ .. --.... ---......... -~-~---.. -.. 

________ jt£.:2.Q ___ ~_...:~.G_~""-:---.. ---------------
_______ Jb..:.~1 __ .~ ___ "§!.~~=_._:: ________________ . _______ _ 
____ iff...2_2 _____ (j£~ __________________________ '"_" 
. ___ .j_f..k.::t __ 2 ____ t2r;: __ ':::_~ _____________________ ... _ 
______ J_Le~~ ____ ~~ll~-. _____________________________ _ 

___ J&'_l.C_,_t2.l!:.!::!..~ ________________________ . ___ _ 
. _____ jb_~;; _____ ~_~Y-~ ______ .. __________________________ _ 

"-----.L~-i'3--_e§~-.-~------ .. ------------_--
________ kC:2:iifi:._S _____ §.f?Q!/.£.-_~ ______________ .. _____ _ 

___ .1~::tQ __ s_~_b.(D~ __ 41:_i ___________ .. '" ________ " __ 
_____ &1e_1-.Q ___ S. __ G,.IhQ_~_L ____ J:._~ _____ . ____ _ 

I Co 2/ GR"()v-: .. _____ L ________________________ k ________________________ . __________ _ 

. ______ ULl_.3L __ t2_F1:D..::JlL ______ .. _________________________ _ 
______ i_e_J._G.. ____ &. /U2_.tL ____ '?d:i~f?.a.. ________________ _ 
_______ ~_~ __ ~h _____ {iJSp_ __ V.f _____ L_L4!l ________ .. _____ .,,_ 
. ____ J_~_3lJl---C6.6.vJi:.----L-£.L"9.!:-------------------. 



June 26, 2008 

Mayor O'Connor & Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Block Party 1800 block of Maple Ave 

Honorable Mayor O'Connor & Members of Council: 

Attached, please find a petition for a block party on the 1800 block of Maple Ave. 
The residents request permission to hold the event on August 2, 2008 with a rain date of August 
3,2008. We are aware of the ordinance regarding block parties and will abide by all of them. 

Thank: you for your consideration. 

Yours Truly, 

~+6-{14~<~L 
Cristy Demes 

Cristy Demes 
1800 Maple Ave 



VJETHEUNDERSIGNEDRESIDENTSOFTHE 1800 . BLOCKOF-:-'-fl.....!1.:::::~~Ie.===--____ _ 

DO HEREBY REQUEST PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A BLOCK PARTY ON !~~I< ~ cJ J rim8 
BETWEENTHEHOURSOF gam AND 9 Dm .OURRAINDATEIS AJQ,{J:;~ 3~B 

i J J 

ALL REFUSE MUST BE PLACED IN PROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSAL** 
================================================================= 
NAME ADDRESS 

=====~========================== 

1:?=Sf~~~-=-~=::: 
K2._1L.l!1e/k __ "4ne. _____ .. _________________________ _ 
~6) f\v\ML~ A'\fZ. 
f~~--~-----U~---------~-------~~----·----------------------

.----.b.----------~---L1L-e-------------------------
I.dl tL--_I4AJ!../;.j~ _______ ~-i!.L;.--------.. -----------
t.Z!:.~ __ !:._ ~~ _____ 0=_. ___________________________ _ 

;;;~ .. ~'.~~E;~-.-.--.... -
__________________ .. _______________ ..... ______________ 1:.. ______________ _ 

J , ~ 2> 'L tvt "" f' I e.. {life. 
r-------Y-------------------------------.. --------------------------
__ . _____ ~:ty.y. ___ ~_:_J!!::f.lslLf.---A-Ijt:.--:----------------
.--t.Lt:I-~---.fl1-b._P.~:r.~----j!L.d:,:::.--------~------.---------
.-J.~~-A£:f1k----Au----------------------------------
.J1!j6------ff~--f~---------------------------.. ·-
--{~~~-----~~!-~----~~~~~-:-------------,,----.--------.-
---\1i.~j----~-.-~2:~-----------.----.------.--.. 
__ -I-_?K_._~~6L~-------------------
--L~-Z-2-.. --/!1e~!_R_~-.-11~~--------------.. -----

1'30"5 :;; _ \rJ\ \p --------------------------·-----·---l4f-~-----------------------------

.-,- ... --~-- ..... ----------~-------------------.. -.~------""----." ... ----------------

------------------------~-------------------------------.,---------------~ 



Mich~\~~connor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 7862675 

www.berwyn·U.gov 

Date: Ca, {:5D/ ~'l 
Mayor O'Connor & Members 
Of the Berwyn City Council 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

Re: Block Party _ ..... <),u,)LsQ=:::.!=:O ___ block of _.L/~=~.!::.{_-"'-____ _ 

Honorable Mayor O'Connor & Members of Council: 

Attached, please fInd a petition for a block party on the _-"2,,,-' :::;:J.:c:o=O"--___ block 

Of 1,·.1\ A I( I e... A lk::./'j..A..f?... 

The residents request permission to hold the event on Ctu-g LtS+ ;:(3 i ;20D8 

With a rain dil.te of -'-' S->.=t'==l"...l±_· .,--"c.."'4c..-:::2..oi":>=:-=--=P,--__ • We are aware of the ordinance 

regarding block parties and ,¥ill abide by all of them. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Yours truly, 

~~ 
Contact person is: SA I Vc..<..AI<- """J":" .:::.tz... 

Address is: 

Phone number is: 

****PLEASE RETURN 3-4 WEEKS PRIOR TO DATE REQUESTED**** 



WE THE UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS OF THE .~d 00 BLOCK OF MAo Ie.. Aue..,,,L.u:>_ 
\ 

DO HER.EBY REQUEST PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A BLOCK PARTY ON Ou,j k$ t- c13/ :;LOD 8-
BETWEEN THE HOURS OF '1 AI-l AND '1? F1 . OUR RAIN DATE IS -------
ALL REFUSE I,lfUST BE PLACED IN PROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSAL ** 
================================================================= 
PI.ANE ADDRESS 

-------------------------------=============================== 
________ ~.B.::?~ __ 5. __ ~ __ MA p_L.:::: _______________ _ 

--.. -~¥~./.,~.-----
.,-----------_ .. _--------- .. _. __ .... __ ...... _--_ .. -_ ..... _----_ .. _ .. 

________ ~~!Z_~ __ ~ __ /~_~~-----.----.-__ -----
. ____ . ___ :2_2_2 ___ r:;_?.. . .!22.04 ________ _ 
_________ B-__ q(_.? -Q-.-J:1. ~ __ " __________ . __ 

_________ ~_?:~~ __ ~~jL~----------------.--

------~;:i·:~~~---------------
------------------------~~---------------------------_________ 3..c;;2Lf.. __ t!l.tlf?-!-f!. ___________________ _ 

----------~~-~~---~~~-~~-----------------
-------~--~---.~~~--~---------------
-------3,zg-L-----L'{f2.f-Lc::.. ____________________ _ 
------.:35liY:-----jllChp1U _________________ _ 
.-----22.Q-2------ji!/q-f-'h--~------------------
. ____ :2 ?f.?..~ ___ ~" .. _________________________ _ 

--~:!r~T~#-"-~-·----. ____________________ .. ____ w'iee ____ l ___________________ _ 
, I ~ I 

--~;LL~'i--mL~t:k.~----.------
---~-1.2_£_2 __ ( __ d.A/bL-----_-----------------
_____ 2~~_t ____ 3 __ :J~~~2:~~-:---------------
----3..ZD-Z----lt1'uflc. ___ 8.C/.r:~ ______________________ ·· 

----~-~-~-?.----~-~-~----------------------------.. ----



Michael A. O'Connor 
, ;M.ayor 

/\~ A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn. TIJinols 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fa>:: (70S) 788·2675 

www.beIwyn~i1gov 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

Date: Lr \J \-". <.. 30 
Mayor O'Connor & Members 
Of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Block Party ) ~ ODS. .. block of ~ \', ~ \ 0 "'- A" "'- . 
Honorable Mayor O'Connor & Members of Council: 

Attached, please find a petition for a block party on the , Z DOS. block 

Of 0." \ ~ JJ \- 0 V\ A..J -L , /\ 

The residents request permission to hold : event on M \J b J 0 \- '2-! '2.- \) D IS 

With a rain date of ~ oj 3'-' 0 ± CJ ,2-D v t: . We are aware of the ordinmce 

regar'ding block parties md will abide by all of them. 

Contact person is: vV\ 
Address is: 

\ 

Phone number is: r _ y 

****PLEASE RETURN 3-4 WEEKS PRIOR TO DATE REQUESTED**** 



ViE THiuNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS OFTHE 1<600 . BLOCK OF eLI tJroN f\\)E:.,. 
DO HEREBY REQUEST PERHISSION TO CONDUCT A BLOCK PARTY ON [:\\) GUSt P ~? f;!,C:Ff,_ 

, . 

BETWEEN THE HOURS OF 1l\W\ AND '\ PM . OUR RAIN DATE IS ~u(g\)?\ 9\ aD.().q, 
ALL REFUSE I-1UST BE PLACED IN PROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSAL' , 
====================================================== ::=~:::. ~,:: ,<' -: :T ~!';=:::=:' 

N.A1JIE ADDR.ESS 



ViE THE UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS OF THE -L.) -,«;=--O"---,,O,---,S-,-, BLOCK OF f"'""'--L"-..!~+{..LlQ,.._-P~VL!L:. 
DO HEREBY REQUEST PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A BLOCK PARTY ON ? ,;)01S 

<J ftA, OUR RAIN DATE IS A'l:;)'? ~}CJ ,L-f)Oi sETWEEN THE HOURS OF --'Zw....A~t-'\-"-_AND 
; FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSAL ** 
=============================== 

ADDRESS 

=====================7========= . __________ j_3 _~ __ to. ___ S:_.:. __ a 11_»-_.t_fY.LA J ~ • 
L __________ i_~_9. ____ 2. ____ ~~ 
_________ .j_tJl_._ . .c_blq __ ±lz_~--~--------
_________ I.._?CZ:1_ .. _____ {;..f..!::V! c:_~ __ .£.t:~~_._ 

.. ______ ... ___ .. ___ ... ____ •• ..: .. ____ .M .. __ ...... __ ,,_~, __________ .. __________ .. _ ... 

--......... -... -----------... -------- .. ---.. -.. '"'-,----- ... -~---~ ... -~ .. ---------
- .. _ .. _-- ..... _---_ ........ __ .. _-_ ..... __ .. --------------.. ---_ .. __ .,.-_ .... - ... -----

... ~ .. -.. ,---....... -,-----.. ..,-------... ~----....... -~---- .. --- ... --........ -"" ... __ ....... ""--

., .. -----... -.. ------------------... ~-----..,---------.. ------------------

.. ---------.. -----.. ,------~---------------------------------------~ 

------... -.. --......... -----.~--------,---------------- .. ---... ---_ ... _---------

--... ------------~-----------------------------------------------

-~----------------.-----.. ----------,-.. --------------------~--.. -----



vnchael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

/ \\P A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26th Street Berwyn, Illinois 6040Z-0701 Telephone: (70B) 7BB-2660 Fax: (708) 78B-2675 

www,berwyn-ilgov 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

Mayor O'Connor & Members 
Of the Berwyn City Council I 

-<:) ,~'v\ 1-:;-1 _f 
Re: Block Party __ - ....:\....:.--J-=-____ block of --=:C::::' ::...' ..!,.\ .:.;~~.l.lc;JJLO~O,L, ..::.qL-_ 

Honorable Mayor 0' Connor & Members of Council: 

Attached, please find a petition for a block party on the __ l_'~_{_'_li ___ blOCk 

f (" L,AA cUD 0 {) r o __ ~~ __ \~ _________ ~ 

,'\VIVla "JooO The residents request permission to hold the event on _~_-'-__"-'-;f-'--_-'--\_'\"!'---=-O_ 

With a rain date of j c· L[':Zz> Z 00 ~ . We are aware of the ordinance 

regarding block parties and will abide by all of them, 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Contact person is: 

Address is: 

Phone number is: 

****PLEASE RETURN 3-4 WEEKS PRIOR TO DATE REQUESTED**** 



,. 

/'3/ 11 
'IE THE UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS OF THE . BLOCK-oF 

/, ~:.-,~~·:i~;': 

CC(jl.{;,A.fOO ..0' . . '.J:' ::;' _. 

I q - 0 ~/ ~}. )-0 HEREBY REQUEST PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A BLOCK PARTY ON "If,':''' 
SV\f 

SE1WEEN THE HOURS OF AND • OUR RAIN DAT~ IS ______ _ 

ALL REFUSE '-1UST BE pLACED IN PROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSAL"" 
==========================================================~====== 

ADDRESS 
---------============================= 

__ -13 D.~ ___ ~_:.._ E L:D_~5?_C') ~: ___ ~ 
. 1~41 S. G-ut.lWVOD ' .. ,_w ______ .. _ ....... ____ ..... ______________ .. __ .. _ ...... 

. _____ 15 ~"'L--~ __ ~hW-~----.-~ 
~ ___ D.:=tl_~ __ t It!l_vv. G_<?: d ____ . 

J."?" 0 i 5 cL.,Y7 " ,"j 0 I /J IJe -- 2~_L ________ (". """' ... ~-""-s&.--7--

_' _J...525 __ $.~tZ1f.Lll2CX/..Az.!. 
___ ~.1LL-;2.:.s..-JiL!:::k.u-aaJ.----. 
,[_1..3 ~L. ___ Z_._£?!!J_!Y..f) 91L __ _ 
1;-;...._' .) 0 0. ___ ._S_:...£b1'l_\l.?Q~ ct ____ . ___ .: 
?'-_~ __ 1-3.. o __ ~ __ l .. __ CiAM_W-c-d_ 

~6---Bc~----&ltiL~~C!.(;L&.v.-
L ~, 2. t:-!0I v,-,IJ 6)' --.. -~----.. ------------~----~-----------.-------~------

~.-.-~-----;;-~lhtddj}.------J. 
:t.. _______ .!.[!:iil~ ___ f1_~~ Qgg{------1 
. ________ l_:!2_~~-.-.. -illd. ~!J2f2 {2 ____ LP...;1. 
___ ~12_df2 ___ ~~fjJ1?Jj!K!.._L ____ .c7PJ 
, -
: {?IO ')' ELt1IIl.'Jc'<;{} loc .. ----........ _ .. ,---_._--------_._----------- --_ .. 
______ J3i2.1. ___ .f1f0..~t!..rL-----.. Z?.-!. 
[ ___ ['3 q~--Eb!:1JL,LQg-J.-..c2Q~ 
::L __ ~-C21~~-L<;jjt-=.-_-[~la ..... ~~ 
J~ii.;kr1.~1 .. ____ B12 ____ .. dJjL'l~~ .. t .... ~jJ , 
~--.L??..!l __ l::Lb:J.J.Y.!..lJ-~J:L------. 
~{ ______ .J}) iJ.5. _______ CLO'}ulQDd .. _ 

\ ~i ~ f,L.!1~-O-&D 



I 

f''\/0''~( 

\30'7 



THE CITY OF BER,v-YN ILLINOIS Bunding A New BelWYll 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
6700 West 26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 
Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2675 • wwwberwyn-ilgov 

Date: 

Mayor O'Connor & Members 
of the Berwyn City Council 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

Re: BlockParty 35 0 0 block of __ \._rJ_e_V\_o_Yl_tZ_l_, __ 

Honorable Mayor O'Connor & Members of Council: 

Attached, please find a petition for a block party on the g 5' 00 block 

of WeV\OV!?l ~ 

ThereSidentsreqUestPermiSSiontohold~eeventon A I,~ q, 2DDB ~b' 10 20D8 
witharaindateof AV\lY~st .[>9/72008 . We are aware of the ordinance 

regarding block parties and will abide by all of them. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

j/ . 

Contact person is: 

Address is: 

Phone number is: 

****PLEASE RETURN 3-4 WEEKS PRIOR TO DATE REQUESTED**** 



WE THE UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS OF THE 35CO BLOCK OF W-ev\DVk\_ h 
DO H.'REBY REQUEST PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A BLOCK PARTY ON Au.../J IIp\, 200 g 
BETVEENTHEHOURSOF cg A-M AND c..-\OIY\.OURRAINDATEIS &VJVS+ flj)CD& 
A.LL REFUSE MUST BE PLACED IN PROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSAL"* I 7 
================================================================= 
NA.I-1E ADDRESS 



A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, TIlinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

www.berwyn-U.gov 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

Mayor O'Collllor & Members 
Of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Block Party ---Lc:.L3:....0c.::u::.::G::...) ___ block of --'-~-'-=--'--'--= ____ _ 

Honorable Mayor O'Connor & Members of Council: 

Attached, please find a petition for a block party on the --"-.i«...L0..;:tXJ-=-____ block 

Of #D1t£ ~ . 
,.-;-

The resident; request permission to hold the event on _~_=___~_+-d-(j,:.,('---;Z-O-C5-t--
With a rain date of S-cJ!:t;Z 7, d () Cl . We are aware of the ordinance 

regarding block parties and will abide by all of them. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Contact person is: 

Address is: 

Phone number is: 

****PLEASE RETURN 3-4 WEEKS PRIOR TO DATE REQUESTED**** 



WE ~;::DERSIGNED RESIDENTS OF THE _3=-q.!...CD=-=-_~ BLOCK OF --,Pl--",6Y:..!..!..::1U:..:::..ca~~--= ____ _ 

DO HEREBY REQUEST PERMISS,ION TO CONDUCT A BLOCK PARTY ON -::JZ1~G'/~ 
BE1WEEN THE HOURS OF q'lftt'L AND C(fllG. OUR RAIN DATE IS ,-kg! d ~ ;2tlJ!? 
ALL REFUSE MUST BE PLACED IN PROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSAL"'''' 
================================================================= 

------------------------------------------------------------.---------



r 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (70S) 788-2660 F= (70S) 78S·2675 

www.herwyn·ilgov 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

Date: 1 I '>.LJ-l~()!..O'g-· ----

Mayor O'Connor & Members 
Of the Berwyn City Council 

r Q " - :J.C. 4~ v?L Re: Block Party _..::l..?I±::..!O.,.>.:=U::.:..--L.) __ block of __ l..Y-__ '_l __ f_ '- __ _ 

Honorable Mayor O'Connor & Members of Council: 

Attached, please find a petition for a block party on the --"CO""""g"'''O'='C!O:::-::........ ___ block 

Of 8,PI~ {JL.. 
The--re-si-d-en-is-re-q-u-es-t-p-enm-'-'-ss-io-n-t-o-h-Ol-d-th-e-e-v-e-nt' on g L~ ~ \ 03 

WitharaindB.teof '3 \¢..? \ oS: .Weareawareoftheordinance 

regarding block parties and will abide by all of them. 

Thmk?feJl for your consideration. 

e 
Contact person is: 

Address is: 

Phone number is: 

****PLEASE RETURN 3-4 WEEKS PRIOR TO DATE REQUESTED**** 



irE THE UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS OFTHE G 3m . BLOCK OF ;;,qr: (14...( e., 

[}O HEREBY REQUEST PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A BLOCK PARTY ON -,;g«-' ->.{-"-';{'-=3>"-LJ.:;.Ojd-6c.-;--__ _ 

sETWEEN THE HOURS OF OJ OD Ar(\ AND 9 f m OUR RAIN DATE IS '2 (0:+(0'0 
A.LL REFUSE MUST BE PLACED IN PROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSAL** 
================================================================= 

ADDRESS 

----------------------~Z7,--------

~~_~_~~~iqg_~_~~qj~~~_=L_~====~_~ __ 
GSLfo 'Jq~ fe-;;3&--VI! ~----~fl!i--75i~--------------------

~ __ .... ___ ... _____ .. _c:t:::. ___ ... __ .. _________ ~_, __ ... _ ..... ___ ". ____ ... __ 

_ ~z.?:::? ____ t.:"~_z..:L':::.:"'~~~ _________ , ____________ _ 
:..k.g~,~J __ ..L;.2_:..._a~_!~~ _____________ "' .. __________ _ 
j:p ~ 2k----aj::.:. __ D _________________________ .. __ 

CoO ":2;) d.q~ rfL-, .. ____ 12-.:..2. _______________ .. ________ ...... _____ ... __ .......... n ___ .... ___ _ 

C "8 ~o 7)P" ~ JJ L --__ 4 ___ .. _____________________ L ____ , _____________________ _ 

Co~ ~'g ~q+-::. "' ()L ______ ... ______ ...... _____ .... ___ .. _ .... __ 1_ .. , .. _____ .. _____ ...... ___ .. 
I 0 dL ;Z qJ-:: ILl L . ____ ';e __ (>_ .. ____________________ J _________________________ _ 

(, -g d- '-/ dq~ fL 
~- .. ,-.. ,-..... -~----... -~-------.. --------.. ----.~------- ... -.. '.'-"'--"'''''''---

fp<b dO 0IC)0 fL· 
~~~~~=~~~rg-~===~~~~~~~~~~~=~~=~~~~~~~~~ 
--.. fv~·~·--1~7z-------· 
-------.. --G---(-.f------.. ------------------------------------
" _________ {g_~2.~ ___________ ~c:!.~_& ____________________ _ 
:::: _____ ~.~ :!..i ____________ a_::J_~l~ _____ .. _________ _ 

-------------------.,---_ ... -------------------------------_ ...... _----_ ... 



:~oonnor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

www"berwyn-ilgov 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

Date: ~LJ~ ~ \ ,;loo iJ/ 
Mayor O'Connor & Members 
Of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Block Party s,flt p/ 
I 

block of _=b'--'-9i-=-O-"O"--___ _ 

Honorable Mayor O'Connor & Members of Council: 

Attached, please find a petition for a block party on the _-'0"'---9-'-"0"-'0'--__ block 

Of ,3o M p/. 
The residents request permission to hold the event on --14-, +" -,t""W;"'""Sl,,-jA.J-(,d'4:f-_9,-'_~ 
With a rain date of & r;uaf /12 !L-- " We are aware of the ordinance 

regarding block parties and will abide by all of them. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Contact person is: 

Address is: 
I ) 

Phone number is: 

****PLEASE RETURN 3-4 WEEKS PRIOR TO DATE REQUESTED**** 



WE 'THE UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS OF THE b <Jon. BLOCK oF30i-tl PI 
DO HEREBY REQUEST PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A BLOCK PARTY ON 44 0 ~ 9 ~ , 
BETWEEN THE HOURS OF U C&'Y) AND qll}'\.. OUR RAIN DATE IS 41: f-JI)k /o-iZ. 
ALL REFUSE '-lUST BE PLACED IN PROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DlSPOSAL*" 
================================================================= 
,,' A I.. I:"!' ADDRESS 

========================================= 

______ {;_~J_5J~L-'?I:iE:!.~lL.--_---.--------------
__________ (e:J_Q.~---J!)~.jn~ ___ £~ ___________ _ 
, ________ ~_7..?!L ___ !.. __ r:.._!fI_~~e::_: _________________ . __ _ 
________ ~~~ ___ ~_~~~_~~~_cz_~ _________________________ _ 
c..L7'~;.2.F.~-~;fuJoE:, 
~ ~'-~~.:::::::: 

b 90 '$ofLp L . 
----------~-Cj;Z Z---3~~-~;-7------------------------------
--------:r------------------:f--.t:-t--.-------------------------------__________ fa.!laJ ___ 3.if!/.?!.L _____________________________________ __ 
__ .:. __ &!.1.~!t!.0. __ J..~r::!?L~ ___ : _________ ., _____________ , __ 
F~-?~-~--~~~-#l------------------~---------.. ------
_______ ~~~----------_-----.l~--L:---------------------------_______ _ 

=1.~£a=::~-~~~== 
_________ (s)_Y.1.Q __ .3_P.. __ £ ~ ______________________ , __________ _ 
. ____ . __ kQD2.._~6~_2_~ _________________ ., __________ . __ _ 
:_,. ____ ~f2.<2 _____ .2<2_j:_~ __ ~'\.----------------------------__ _ 
__ td~£_Q_.3..~7l..L.fL _____________________________ _ 

____ ~~~(~~--~-~~~~-~~-----------------c-----------_ 
___ (g~~i------------ .. -------"----___ ~ ___________________ .. ________ _ 

f.p OJ I ~~ o11}- PL... 
~-""------""---- .. ----------------------~----------------_ .. - .. _--_ ... _---------


	1a
	1b
	1c
	1d

